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"FEDERAL. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION:
‘WASHINGTON' D. C. Merch 29, 1949

Toe:  SAC, Washington

There follows the report of the FBI Iaboratory on the exanmination
of evidence roceived from your office on March 25, 1949.

. ——

Re  JUDITH COPLON . ‘ o Tt Mooren
Bspionage - R ' -\ “Joha Edgar Hoover, Director

.- ‘ YOUR FILE NO, * 65-5128

FBIFILENO. 65=-58365
_ .LAB. NO. D-96583 =BT
Examination requested by: Washington y

Reference: Istter dated March 2%,1 1949
Examination requested; ‘Docunment 1 |
Specinens:

K30 Two carbon copies of 2-page typewritten 5" x 8" abstract
form.used by the Foreign Agents Registration Section of the
Departnent of Justice,. headed "General Nicolae Radescu",
first page beginning "See Bureau rept. dated lay 15, 1948,
Re:eos, second page beginning "exiled political leaders
Wereo'oon“o

.Results of Examination:

It has been determined that K30 consists of two additional
carbon' copies which were mede simultaneously with a carbon.copy,
Q30, -teken from JUDITH COPLON'S purse on March 4, 1949 and are
direct carbon copies of & correspording typewritten original, K25,
obtained from Room #2220, Department of Justice Building, TWashington,
Do c. N . ;

Specimen Q30 was submitted to the laboratory by the New York
Office with & letter dated March 4, 1949 and specimen K25 -was sub-
nitted to the Iaboratory by the Washingtonijield Office with a

letter dated March 9, 1949, : , -
etter date rch 9, ‘f'/ \&y]

Specixen X30 is.retaiﬁod“in ‘the files of the Laboratoyys WASH. FIELD
2-New York - SPECXAL DELIVERY ‘ | _MAR30 1349
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MARCH 30, 1949
SAC NEW YORK

JUDITH COPLON, Wi$, ESPIONAGE - R, SUBMIT IMMEDIA TELY TWO PHOTO-

STATIC COPRIES OF INDIVIDUAL SURVEILLANCE LOGS OF AGENTS COVERING

MEETINGS OF JANUARY FOURTEEN AND FEBRUARY EIGHTEEN LAST. ONE

—r

COPY OF LOGS IS TO BE FURNISHED TO MR, WHEARTY.
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To: BAC, Washington

of evidense received from your office on March 30, 1949,

e  JUDITH COPLON; . , oAl

VALENTIN ALEKSBREVICK GUBITCHEY P with sl Johna £dgar Hoover, Director
Bapiomage - R

Examination requested by: W‘.hington

Reference:

Examination requested: Dooument
Spegimens:
X31 Passport Application #204249, sigmed on Mey §, 1948 by

7;!82

(9. !
, fg*r*;! ant x84
,f e yu, "?i,g;“:'
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2«New York - SPECIAL DELIVERY

addressed to "Federal Bureau of Investigation, Washington,

‘ REPORT , ’

.of the

“
chslicesn LABORATORY ifinas

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D.C. Jareh 51, 1949

There follows the report of the FBI laboratory on the sxamination

vour Fie No, OG-B128
feisne no.  OB-B8368
LAB. NO, P-D6SES BT

latter dated Maroh 30, 1949

JUDITE COPLON) sttached to the application 1s a City of
New York Certification of Birth. ‘
One-page letter handwritten in ink, dated Nareh 26, 1949,

De Co", snd signed "Sincerely yours, JUDITH COPLON",

Two pages of white ruled paper handwritten in penoil on

both sides, listing eertain items of furniture, instrue- o
tions, ets., in the known handwriting of JUDIYH COPLON. 1
Jarge sheet of white ruled paper handwritten in penoil on

one side, begiming "See 7(a) - only exolude..,", in the !
\owwn handwriting of JUDITE COPLON. 4 »-
One-page letter handwritten in ink, deted March 26, 1948, ~
addressed to "Fairmec Corporation, 3811 Porter Street, WW,
mmi:;'gtou 16, De Co¥, end signed “Sincerely yours, JUDITH
COPLON" .

Postal oard addressed in irnk to "Nenager, Jefferson Hell
3685 38th St. NXo W., Washington, Ds Cs , Dearing message

on the reverse side dated "March 15, 1949" beginning "Dear
Madem; I would appreciate...”, and signed "Sinoerely yours,
JUDITH COPLON®,




Results of Bisminetion,

The additional known handwriting specimens of JUDITH :
COPLON, listed above as X351 through X36, have been compared ‘
with spesimen Q39, which is the only handwritten speeimen
removed from COPLON'S purse on the might of her arrest,
March 4, 1949, and it hes been debermined that these addi-
‘tionel specimens are adequate .for & positive conslusion
‘“hat COPLON wrote Q59.

| If §t should beoome diffieult to prove the authen-

1 tisity of the Xknown handwriting specimens previsusly used

| as & basis for this idemtification, which counsisted of
COPLON*S Department of Justioe Persommel Fils, the ¢twe hand-
‘written lettsrs, K32 snd X35, would serve as an adequate
basis for the above conslusion,

It is peinted out that speeimen X34 is of no velue for
7~ eomparison with Q39,

k Specimen K31 was returned persomslly by SA Prederiok

| B+ Webb of the laberatory to SA Hellis W, Bowers of the

| ‘ Washington Fisld Division on Meareh 30, 1949, Fhotographie
| copies of ‘this specimen have been retainsd in the files of
| 4the laberstery. Speecimens X32 through X356 will be retained
P Ain ‘the Taberatery. ’

D-06825 BY
Pege Two




‘Prector, FBI | March 31, 1949
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

JUDITH COPLON ’
ESPIONAGE ~ R

Rebutel to New York dated March 30, 1949
, In accordance with your request, there are
transmitted herewith two photostatic coples of five survelllance
logs of Washington Pield Qffice agents covering the activities
of subjeect JUDITH COPLON in.comnection with her train trips from
Washington, D, C. on January 1k, 1949, February 18, 1949, -and
Maxrch ki, 1949, ‘ o

AMsel [ ‘ -
655126\~ :
Encl osures
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TO MECHANICAL SECTION:

G MIMEOGRAPHING
(X muLTiIGRAPHING

S ST
' BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘o

=

OATE oy
3731

PLEASE PREPARE THE FOLLOWING-FOR - gmd  ROOM "°—153;3 pHONEW7

O erotoscRAPHING
O ourLicrAPHING
{3 AporRessocRAPHING

3 puoTOSTATING
O motr-tarsine

KIND OF PAPER
NO coPiEs - ! NEGATIVE
o:f();m(:ts REQUESTED | size oR
OF EACH LEYTERHEAD PLAN POSITIVE
IR - — -
8 | 20 | For pepart - _
EXPEDITE
cm_'!.“ Sdhe—Toma M Sl 2} -
onX 220, wheh camplatea  AQ
REMARKS OR OESCRIPTION __- _ -
JUDITH COPION = . -
65-5128 - S -
APPROVED SIGNED
M-16
Tom Mendsnhall ’ ‘ 5O
p5° 8128~ &3 ¢
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PHOTOGRAPHIC

NEGATJIVES

" POSITIVES
ot Flbc;

V%M
CONTACT- PRIN]’SF “_;’AHIL L

ENLARGEMEN‘[S OEPT, OFJUST[(

LANTERN suols Il 27“AM

’d; _

MOUNTING -

B

DATE
DELIVERED  TIME
INITIAL

) PRINTING T

. DATE INITIALS.

ser ~ - -
TYPED

PROQFED

' CORRECTED

PLATES MADE

RUN

ASSEMBLED
FOLDED

STAPLED
PUNCHED
cut

DELIVERED
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’EOERAL BUREAU OF INVESTJGATION 0.

TO MECHANICAL SECTION:

oate 3=3{
PLEASE PREPARE THE FOLLOWING FOR __ 7 /= (DROOM NO, £&723 PHONE 2 /377

{3 miveocraPRING 3 eprotosrapHiNG
£} murncraruing B3 ouruicrapnine
o {3 ADORESSOGRAPHING

- 3K PHOTOSTATING
3 MuLTi-LITHING

KIND OF PAPER
NO COPIES

: , NEGATIVE
REQUESTED | oR
OF EACH

LETTERHEAD PLAN POSITIVE
£l se

NO OF
DRIGINALS

' E—R—Pef‘f#,;

-

REMARKS OR DESCRIPTION

APPROVED __— SIGNED.

M-1é

TEAM 65~ *{/;&g/& 57/
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b wAsN mu::u}.o FROM HEW YORK 64 51 Yeag P
DIREOTOR AN BAC, YNGENY ‘.

JUBITN COPLOR COPeR, INVEBTIGATION 1R NY NEPLECTS SAWEL We

UOFLOR ON JUNE TWENTYREGOND, FORTVE {8%T AND ON PRIOR OCCANIGNS

DEPOBITED IK HIR BAVINGS ACSOUNT AT THE GALATER NY S4YINOS BANK

SULYN, CHEGKS WRANN ON ALBANY, NY, BARNGa O4 MARCH NINTH, PORTY»

FIVE 4 WITHORRE FRM MIE ACCOUNT BY TELLEA-S DHEOK ONE THOUSM O
OULLARS VHIEN CHECK HE SNOORBED TO NATL QOMCRICAL SARK ANOD TRUGT

e OF ALBANY, Nfe A LIKE THANGACTION TSOK PLACE AR $L FOURTH, :
FORYYSIN FOR $40 HUKDRED FIFTY DOLLANG, ALBANY SHOULD VERIFY

KXIBYENCE OF BANK ACCT FOR SAVULL COPLON BUT CONOUCT 8O DETAILED
CXAIINATHO0H AT m: Tiuc, THE BAN SHOULD BE CHEGKED 7oA A

FOSEIDLY AGCOUNT OF ARY TYPE FUR JUDITH SOPLON INGLUOING YarEe
KETPING ACCT POR nom OR SAPK DEPORITE 8O0Xs
; sonTiuY
i A BAKY ABYIBED
‘;; , CE3  HAGMINGTON FIELD OFF )X AJ,/
i
3,’\ RECLIVED 35143 T0e4d M WA
B Ve g z{
151619 (=83
ax“ b ’ ;
/W\m""’m . e T
“j «ds‘ \3 D | . “Hb 'fu“*‘
\‘&1 . U ;iiii_%k IR
"\‘ G/WPQ ! P ‘ : y / !

3 u &%) * ;
| ot ADVISED

If the intelligence contained :in 'the above message is ‘to be disseminated .
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that .it be suitably paraphrased in /
order ‘to protect the Bureau's cryptographic systems, }‘*' 4

AU ADVIOWL,
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Director, FBI April 1, 1949
OUY HOYTEL, SAC, Washington Fleld

JUDITH COPICN
ESPIONAGE -~ R

On “arch 27, 1949, BERTRAN O. COPLON appsared in the Washington
Field Office at 10300 AM and he and Special Agent Thouss A, Mendenhall
proceeded to the subjeci's residence, Jefferson Hall, lclean Gardens,
Vashington, D¢ C. where COPLON began removing the subject!s personal
effects, loading them into his automobile, .

In ‘this comnection, COPION emptied & locker assigned ta the subject
in Agent lendenhall!s presence, This lceker contained three valises, two
being ewpty, one containing articlee of clothing and some empty boxes,
In addition to the above, there was in thiis locker a cardboerd box approximately
5% X7 x 8" in size which was nearly filled with 5% x 7% white caxds, (n
each of these cards appeared a Russian word, letter, or phrase and wat
appeared to be the knglish equivalent, the cards evidently being used in
connection with the study of the Russian language.

Shortly after COPLON began packing the subject's things, a Mre
THEODORE FREUDENHEIM, who COPION identified as a friend who had driven
domn from New York with him, appeared on the scens and began tio help

" COPION with packing and loading subject!s belongings into COPION's auto-

moblle. FREUDENHEIM had been visiting relatives in Washington and had been
delayed, According to COPLON, both had srrived in Washington at 1330 AM on
March 27, 1949 and had stayed at the Haleigh liotel.

After finishing loading the swubject's possessims, COPLON retwrmed
to the Hashington Field Offioce with Agent lendenhall and while awaiting
the arrival of Mr. RAYMOND WHEARTY of the Departmont, COPLON began a discussion
of the circumstances surrounding the subject!s arrest. In this connection
COPLON stated that he did not feel that his sister was gullty of espionsre;
that he thought his sister was being used in a game of intermational politics;
and that the whole case was "much ado about nothing”, He stated that he had _
been cdscussing the case with the subject'a attorney and that he had 'obtained p
the above quoted phrase from him, ‘ f

COPION further expressed the opinion that the subject's meetings
with GUBITCHEV were completely immocuous and raised the question as to the
reason for her arrest while material was atill in her possession, stating that
many people carried restricted material arou.d with them, He concluded that if
the subject were guilty of enything it was of a much lesser ‘offense than
“Piumo

65-5128

TA'{3BG .
E L7851 828
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! . Ab approximately 3100 P, 1rs WHEARTY arrived at the Justice
Bullding and furnished COPION with a portion of materia) contained in
three: cardboard folders, which were filed behind a "psrsonal® tab in
Room 2220 -of the building, after which COPLON left stating that he was
in.a hurry, to get back to New York because of his father!s illness.

In view of the attitude. of COPION -concerning his sisterts

. -guilt expressed by him am set oub-above, this information is being fwmnished
Gor the wee of thy Hew Tor roia in handling future-contacts with hime

o8t New York
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Dircotor, FAT Aprdl 1, 1949
GUY IT7EL,, SAC, Washingbon Fleld

JUDTTH COVLAN
LSPIOACE = R

Thare are being trenmaittod herewlth, the
index Lo the Washington Field Office raport of liarch 8,
1949, in tho above ceptioned matter, Six coriea of this
index are herein furtrished to the Bureau and five copiss
ars furnished to the Now York Mvision. ne of the lew
York: coples nay be furnished to Special Assistant to the
Attormsy Genoral, lre Te Jo DONEGAN, should he desire one,

' ~In adddtion, thore are horein furnished to
the New York Offloe, six coples of a phobograph of
PHILIP PAVIA, which appears in the filss of the Uspartment;
of vtates DBackground information on PAVIA obtalnod fyrom
tho State Departnent wag fienished to tho Dursau and New
York by Washington Fiold Office teletype datod Harch 30,

»

A~

(85128 288
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TO MECHANICAL SECTION:

PLEASE PREPARE THE FOLLOWING FOR L2 ROOM NO. ;(‘g,"bkone

3 mimeocraPMING
£} muLTiGRAPHING

&

wro

PHOTOGRAPHING
DUPLIGRAPHING

‘DERA'L BUREAUG OF INVESTIGATION .o

DATE M 7

3 eHoTOSTATING
3 moLTI-LiTHING

O  ADORESSOGRAPHING

KINO' OF PAPER

of NO COPIES NEGATIVE
O:IZIN(:LS RFQUESYCO size oR
Of EACH LETTERREAD PLAIN POSITIVE
/ _J/:_L¥ e {‘7:: f— 7)1'71;:7,) 2 I .

| REMARKS OR ODESCRIPTION -Ju:/ff yA ‘
| C3- /52y . u

sncNEbﬁ{__- —

APPROVED - — _
M-14
’
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TO MECHANICAL _ seéxio“m” o
PLEASE PREPARE THE rou.owme FOR
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PHONE -
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I muLni-uLiThinG
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‘Divector,. FBI L April 5, 1949
| GUX HOPTEL, SAC, Washington Field ‘

JUDITI .CCPLON
ESPICIAQE -2

‘Rebulet dated March 30, 1949, in vhich it i3 stated that wnknom subject
UZORA™ wias employcd by -tho (WX, probably dn New York City,. S

Confidential Informant |a&vised‘that-a)'UDITH COPION ‘is an-acquaintance
of one VIVIAN IOVE. '

- The records of Stonet!s lMercantila Agency disclosed that as of Janyary, “
1946, VIVIAN IOVE was 25 years of age, .single, and rosided at 2131 = O Street,
No V.3 further that she had been employed by the Washington Tines Herald newne
paper-since March, 1945 as a soclety reporters that she formerly resided with
her mother, HILDA LOILNSTEIN, at 900 ¥gast End Ayenue, low York Citys and that she
was formerly in the employ of the OVIX. -

The rocords of OWI reflect that VIVIAN LUVE was barn November L, 1920,
An New York City. Sho is tho daughtor of HILDA FRANKELSTEIN LOVENSTELN, 900
Test Tnd Avemie, New York City, and M, LEWIS LOWENSTEIN, deceased, Both of
her parents were bom in Russia. She attended Hunter College, 19308-ll. She
was employed Lrogn September, 192 to October, 1942 by the New York Daily Newss
SLron October, 1942 to April, 1943, by Publishers Services from April, 19.3 to
June, 1943, 'by the Malter Thompson Agvertising Agency, New York Citys and from
June to October, 193 by the Detroil Times newspaper. She was in the omploy
of the ONX in Now York City from December 31, 1943 to June 28, 19LL, at which
time sho voluntarily resigned, giving her reason.as "job wnsuited for-writing
-abilitios", Her filo further disclosed that her name was formerly VIVIAN LOVENSTLIN
and that she changed it to VIVIAN LOVE for Jjowmalistle and professional xeasonse

; Investization has rovealed ‘that LOVE left the employment of the Wachington
Times Herald on March 31, 1946; that in Januvary of 1949 she was employed by the

Trunan Inaugural Conmittoe; and:that she is presently residing -at the lbrddian HillL
‘Hotel An Vashington, D¢ C,

A pretext -call to this ostablishment has revealed-that curing the day, :
LOVE leaves the telephone mumber 1ICbert-1l00-as the number where she can ba reached. :
This is the tolephone mumber of the Philippine Lnmbassy.

‘Inasmuch a8 IOWE resigned fram WX in  June, 194l, she 4s aprarontly
eliminated as a possible suspect in the Idontification of wnknown subject "ZORAY.
ERowever, inasmich as she was employoed in Now York City by 07X in 154k, she naybe
able to fNrnish the names of individuals emloyed by OUT who were acquainted with
COPLON. Permissiom 1s therefore being requested to interview VIVIAN LiiiE,

2555’512&“/ | | o ég.,j/;.?——‘?‘éﬁ

3




Class 1R TOATION SUTHOETTY DESIVEL FRID. ) B -

HL APt [0S s T AT IO CUTTE ’

1
H

DATE 04-22-32015-343314781 , ‘:
: \ 4

was compiled for an interview with COPLON and fron physlcal. oxamination of here

Divector, FBI April 5, 1949
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field
JIRTH COPLON _COMEERBHEIAL

LO7IVTAGE ~ R

The records of Garfiold Memarial llospital reflech that
JUDITH COTAA wes adeitted to that hospitsl on February 3, 1947, The pro-
foosional dlagnosin was 'right overian cyst¥. The £Lw) dlagnosls wes
"bilateral ovarian hypertrophyt, She vug tha aubjoct of an appendentany
by Dre AT 1. SCHONFTD. Tho operaticn also includod a polvie «xploration.
Sbe was dlacharged fyan -the hospital on February Lk, 1547. :

Tho fllea rafloctad she fallowing backsround Liformwiion
concerning GO LON2 .

Residencet 263 Tynlaw Road, N, T,
Hwhi‘m, De c.
| Tolephonos NOrth-5219
Rellgione Jevtish
Oocupations Anglyst, Dopartmont of Justloe
Identity of persom
to be notified in f/
©agd of amergonoyt Mrse HULHN ULGTL, sister

Tashington, e

Hidms COPLON indloabed gho was & momber of the Uroun Hospiteli-
wation, Inearporatede

Tho records of tha Fmergoncy llospltal ruflected that liss
COPLON was admitted to that howpiial on August 30, 1948, Tho ariginal Moai»
wag "Mono-tletrarrhagla’, The Lindd HMegmesis was "Cervieltis Chronic®
"Endanetrium Hyperplastia®, The operation which was perfarmod waz D, md Ces
tantorization &l Mopsy of Cervix®, Iha surzeon wes Dre JULIN F0OIL. The
operabicn ama performnd on Awmst 31, 1910,

A modicdl hlstary was contalned in the file, -vhich history

Thero waa & stetomont included in the history to the effect that 1Mss COPION

bad never beon prognant, but it was not Aindicated whether this was 4 rusult of
the examiration or fras her own statcmentse She was disehaxpod Lfrom the hospital
o Septembor 1, 39L8, .

A

-1 Qd‘

Tid (F S

65-5120 o é‘/
cc ~ New York | ' &j"; é"’?}_!——ﬂ
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P TAMsel:
65-5120
Mroctor, FBI

Res JUDITH COPLON
April 5, 1949

Thé file contalnad the followling backgrowmd information
concayning COPLONg

Fathors SAMULL COPLON,

: born Troy,; lew York
Yothers REBECCA. MORCH COPILON,
‘born.Albany,. New York
Thao porson.to.be o
notified-din-an — RIS '
‘DRArgencyt SPHATD MORRIS, a.fidend,
, telophone REpubllo-8200,
extonsion 1463

The file roflocted that lti-s COPLON wes born on May 17, 1921, -
ab Brookdyn, New York, that sho was an American citisen, not merried and hed
been in-the Dlstrict of Colunbia for five years, She listed hor rosidence
addross as 368L — 30th Stroot, I, ¥,, and indicated that she was & nenber of
‘tho Group Hoalth Assocdation, Incorporated.

_ Dre JULIUS TXOEL, 1726 = i Streoct, N, W,, was interviewed
on larch 10, 1949, by Speciel Agonte JIARCID 1, ERUECORMAN and WILLIAY V, SLOVIN
Dy, TOOTL advised that COPLON first came to him when ho was on the Staff of
the Oroup Hoalth Apsociation, of which liise COPICN vas & member, Io osid that.
be reoallod her cssa particuiarlywn ‘boocause it was quito wwsusl, She
told hin that sho had an operetiom two yoers previous -to their first contact
and-that the-operetion -was an appondectasy and an-abdaninal exploratory
operation, Sie-bald-him that. subsequent to the-oporation, she had boon
broated by Dre HERBLRT SCHOZNFELD, snd that-the treatment consisted of ex-rey
troatments to the pituitary gland, Dre TOOCL sald that this dreatment is most
vnusual In a-porson-mo young-as liiss COPLON-and that for tids reason.he took
partioulay interest in hor osse,

Dre. FOUEL advisod-aa-a réoult of the origined, conbact with
the Gyroup lloalth-Assoctation -he -conld-not recsll Miss COPLON particulsrly
but that he did rocall the facts surrounding her-particulay case becauso they
wore 8o wwesual, lle stated that he did not.recell when Miss COPLIN came ‘to
‘hls attention but that it was probably sametine in tho sumey of 1948. 1lle
-advised thot she first camo to him at his offfee on August 23, 1918, at which
‘time ho 'was no Longor associatod with the Uroup Hoalth Association, Ho sald
‘that her particular camlaint ab that time was that sho was sufforing fram
drrogular monstrual pariods, As a rosult of his ddagnosis-at thig time, he
perfarned an.-operation 1pon hor at. Emergoney Hospital on August 31, 191:5. The
operation ag described by Dre FUGEL waa the sanc a9 18 previously sot out in
this momorendun,

N
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Dre FOOEL advisod that this oporation consiste of
sareping the nock of the womb and that it 4s tha same operstion which would
be perfornod had he perfomod - an abortion. Ha-sald, howover, that the
oporation was not an abortion, Dre FOGEL further advised that as & rosult
of 'the oporation vhich-he had performed and:that during tho attendant
‘gbdominal axploration, it would not be possille for hin -or far any othor
physiclan to detornine whether or not liiss COPLON had ever boen prognant
or had had an abortion, He.sald, howover, it was possible for him to make
tho statoment that sho had:-had. soxual intercourse.

Drs FOOEL advised that this particular. oporation is
Lfroquently performod and that thore is nothing tmusual in coanoction with
-guch -sn -oporation, Subsoquent to tho operation, Miss COPLON cane 4o his
offlos throe or four tinmes in August and sbout {he samo mumber of times in
Septombors She was last in his office in.Ootober, 1940, She Lus-gince

. yeosdved scvoral progsoriptims from the Doctorts offfco, some of vhich vore

nailed to her and others she would plolc up from the reocoptionists The pro-
seriptions woro for a thyrold condition, Dr. FOGEL sald that COFLON hed
an-appointoent with hin on March 10, 1549, Whlch of cowrso she.did nob Xeope

: ‘Drs TOGEL advised that -Hiss CCPIONYs troublo was cormected
with hor pergonal’1ife and that thore was sone ciramstance swrounding her

C At oulty vhioch:ha did nob fool at Jiberty to discuss vith tho agents. le

pald that wpon .ench.ocension of a visit 'to.his offlcs by Mdss CTUDLON, they
discussed at length Mise COPIAN'S peracnal life dn.an offort to-determine
tho roason for-hor extrano cuotiomal distuwrbance, Aftor several discussions

“1dth hore Dre TOOCL omoluded that liss COPLON wag not having & satisfactory

soxual 1ife, He saic that after an exsmination of her, he concluded that
‘ohe had boen misfitted with-a dlaphrapgn and that he thorefore rofitted hor
with e which ha'belioved waa properly:adjusted,

Drs TCOEL advigsed that ono:night in the £fall of 158
when ldss COPLIY called hinm - on the tolophone at his apartment sha sounded
as though shoe wes vory much upset, She-was not hystericel but sho was vory
disturbed tactioally. He requoatod-her to eme to his apartnent and he |

. advised thut plio spent-w-couple of howrs with him, Ho said that during this

dntexrviow, lilss COPLON ‘told him-that sho had only known 4wo-men in her 1ife
who vore able to gatisSy har sufficlently. The first ne was oo viion she
had net 4n Jtaly during hér trip to Ewrops in-the -sumor of 1948, She sald
that this Iudlvidual was both dntellectually and soxuslly sulted to hor and
that sho-had greab adniration for hime Sho seld that sho found as a gonorel
ule -thad Baropean men sere fax swporior to Ancrican nmon.in thoso xespoctes
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The sccond man was A nan whaa she now in New York and whaa she frequently
visited on weekends, Iy FOOEL sald thet he had asked ltise CCPLON whother
or not she had had sexual relaticns with the nen in New Yark-end she had
advlsed that ahe had, She told Dr, FOOEL bhat she considered the relation=
ship with thig nan ag essemtinl and that tho sescoal velationship which they
had "tided hor over® botwoen visits.

L D'y FOGEL was omre of the fact that Mae COPLONYe fandly
yesided in New York and lidss COPLON told him that she visited her femily
thore, but he said that sho indiecated that one of tha prineipsl. recscns
for her visits was her -association with this men, Dry TOCEL -could-nob in
any vy idontify the nan in New York or tha man in Ttaly, Mise COPLON had
given hin no information concerning them exoapt aa sot out sbove,

Inve YOOUL askod 18ss CCPLON whothey thore wes any men in
Yashingion with whom she had sought secual cotisfastion and she replied
that thore was none, She sald that she hed never becu adle to find & mm In :
Visghington vho was oapable of satisfylng her and as a rosult of tids :
Anfornation, Dre 700EL recomended to hor that she meke an effort to locate
such & nan oo mon.in Yashington as he bolleved she wae dafindtoly in noed of
nora froquent saxual, intinacies than she hsd boon receiving, Ho advised her
that 1t-wag unwiso to depsnd wpon-hey infrequent visita o i«ow York and that
her failure to find sexual, satisfaction in iashington was condributing
1rvmsasurably to-her emotional instability,

Dre. FXOEL advised that ho did not feel free to disguss with
2ho agents gertuin aspects of liss COPLONYS sexual 1ifo tut that he-did
believe that he had disalosed wll information gonesrning her which would have
any boaring whatsoevoy on the present investigation, Je said that the
information vhich he had disclosed was sonsidered by him to ba extrenely
ponfidential amd ho made.& specisl point of stating that he hopod that nons .of
the infamation would:appear in the nowspapers. Dr, JUOLL stated that he ddd - :
ot consdder hi sgelf a social aocquaintance of Uiss COPLON and that their yvlation .
-ship was entively profossional, He sald that ho was nét.aoquaintod wdth any ‘
of her soolal conthcta in Washington and that her introduction vas by wy of
Oroup Hoalth Assoclation, of which sho was a mouber and with which he had boen
affilicted na n physicisn, He further stated that liss COPLON had nover in the
course of his interviews with hor discussed her sctivities at tho Department of
Justies, le was waoquaintod with the nature of hey work and che gave hinm.no
inforpation vhich has any partdedlar signiflcance in light of the publicity
she has recoived since hor-recent avrost,
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Dre POOEL dmprossed the Anterviewing acents oo boing
131 b caso durdng the course of ‘the interview and pavo tho Irmrossim
that ho did have infomation concorning 14ss CCPLON which ho was nob willing

40 disclosa, however, the attitude on his part nay wwll have bam

influencod by his.statenent to-tho effoct that ho did have some information
hor sexual 1ifo whigh ho did not fool froo to dlscuss because
of his professioal relstionshin with 1ilss COPLOH,.
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OUY HOTTEL, SAC, Vashington Fisld :
.m]’lﬁf CORLON ng !
ESPIOMAGE - R '

Rebulots dated Januery L, 1949 and Febmary 9, 1949, which stated that ;
-a Bureau-confidential informant had furnished infoarmation ecncerning a Soviet
vapiw hm nebwD ogk which mag operabting in 194} and 1945 in New York City and
Was n, Dy Co ‘ i

This network in July, 19LL was considering drewing dnto ita work amn
indivicual who was to be knomn as "SIMAY, and by November, 9Ll SDA vas
operating in this Sovish espiomaso system.

| STUA has boen positively ddentified to be the subject, JULITH COPLON.

According to the Bureau's tonfidential informant, thls notwerls vas also
using an individual knom as “ZORA®, In addition, the system was using an
dAndividual known as MIAZARM, who was instrumental in the ocbtalning of COPLON's
services through her careful handling by ZORA. COPLON ls reported 40 have trusted :
ZORA Amplicitly. 5

The informant adviséd’ that in December, 19k this same notwork wes. con ‘
gsidoring using one MARION DAVIS or DAVIES who was thereafter to be known by the |
nane of "IOU®,aid that ZORA was also to be responsible for enlisting LOUts A :
sorvices, By January, 1945 1AVIS wag working with the network. =

Reforenced lotter of Jamuary L, 1949 called attention to a YARION IAVIS '
who on Docembex 8, 19hk, was in contack ¥ith JOSB ANTONIO LARZE, the head of the 6
Camnmist Paxrty of Bolivia, ARZE at that timg was 4in New York City recuperabing @S} :
Lrom a gunshot wound he had rooesived in Bolivia and wag in contact with Jpranimnté

% mombera of tho Cawnmist Party, U. S. 4., dncluding EARL BROWIER,—MARTON TAVIS ¢
: at the time of this contact, informed ARZE that one ROBERTO loft Mexico on’Qy
/ December 8, 194k, for the International Labor Conference which was to bo hold a

! €all, Columbis o December 10, 194L. Referenced letter advised that MANION TAVIS
Jlater cbtained a positim as a clerk with the 0ffice of Coordinator of Inter— :
American Affairs, Washington, D. C,, and thet on Jamary 8, 1945, she again con~ =
ferred writh ARZE 4n New York cmcerning this intended employment which began 4n
Washington, v, C, on January 10, 1945,

) By tolstypes dated March 3, 1949 and March 7, 1949, the New York Office
advised that IAVIS married ROB:RTO GUARDTIA DIDECIO on September ), 19L6 in New
York City and that thoy are believed residing in Eltavista, Villa Oregon, D. F.,
Mexioo, BLADLCIO, & lexican painter who was very friendly with JOSE ANTONIO
ARZE, wag formerly tho Imsbend of NANCY FENTON BERDECIO, paramour of HARKY BRIIOES.

: (A s . 5267
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By lattor datod January 19, 1949, the Washington Flcld Office furnished
the Dureau with background mromau'.on concorning MARICH JAVIS, a8 obtained from
tho office of Coordinator of Intor-American-Affairs, Washington, D, C,

. Jt was pointad out 4n thia lotter that DAVIS and COPLON ars ayproxinmatoly
the same agey both attonded Barnard:follege betweon September, 1939 and Juno, 1943
both wore intorcsted in langusges; and both were intorested in nowspaper works
It 1o bolleved that DAVIS 1s undoubtedly identical with tho MARIOH LAVIS xeorted
by Z0RA, who oporatod in the espiomaga group with COPLON.

Tt is notod that the nemes MAZAR end.ARZE are somcvhat similer. It is
also notod that tho Durcauts confidential infomant in this nattor advisod that
-parly in Deconber, 19Ll tho Sovict motwork was considering having COPLON and
DAVIS circumvont 7ZORA in thelr contacts with tho headquarters of the network.

As proviously montioned on. Decembor 18, 9Lk, ~DAVIHSmma in contact with ARZE,
0 powovs

‘ Intorviews with knom a/ssﬁatos of GOFLON hava to date failed to roveal
any information concomning ZORA; TARION DAVIS, or othors 'who may have ongaged in
osplonago work with tho subjoct, From information on the person of COPLON at the
tine of her arrest, it 1s avidont that sho was making an.effort to voil hor
political boliefs and-aegplonagn activitiss, Inwvestigation to dato indicatos
‘that sho succeedod in doing this to & remarkable degr;«e. ”;,D

. , £\ ovd [Par Wor

Availcble information concornlng Z00A (.la thad she ‘was unstoady but
oxtrenely soricuss that her mothor and stepfathor wore onco active in tho :
Communist moverent but had coasod this activity; that her mother know of ZonAls

.connaction vwith the Soviot espionase notwork; and-that ZURA wes In 1947 aployed
by the 0ffico of +ar Informatiom,

It 13 auggestod thab considoration be gdven by tho Dureau to intervicwing
VARICH TAVIS on tho basis of hor attondanco at Barmard College at the samo time
as GUPLON, on the possibility thul sho may inadvertently diecloso information con=
ggrﬂixing & mutuad. acquaintance which nay \floud to the dldontifying of unknowmn subject
*
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Oﬁioe Memo’zmdzzm - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

10°
FROM

'SUBJECT:

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field
COURTLAND .J. JONES,.Special Agent.

JUDITH COPLON o
ESPIONAGE - R . |
¥

e

‘Re Memorandum.dated March 7, 1949, in the above
capticned case concerning "Identification of Documents Found
on JUDITH COPLON, 3-L-h9". This Memo lists 39 documents
vhich 'are mmbered and reflect the subject natter of each
document.

Photostatic copies of -the 39 documents found. on
COPLON's person are being placed in the 1-X Exhibit Envelope
in this file. 33

DATE:  porsd ki, 1949
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Oﬁi’c‘e Memorandum « vsitep statEs GOVERNMENT

TO : GUY HOTTEL, -SAC, Washington Field DAYE: Aoril 7, 19L9
3 i

FROM :  EDWARD F. HUMMER, SA

.SUBJECT: JUDITH COPLON, ‘was
ESPIONAGE - R

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated March 11, 1949, -which
advised that a Miss JEAN BRANCHE, 20 Chesapeake Street, S.E., Washington,
telephonically communicated with the Bureau on March 7, 1949, at which
tizne she stated she had reason to believe that JUDITH COPLON has been associated
with employees of the Picker X-ray Corporation, New York City; that this ‘
'‘corporation employed many persons from City College of New York who ledned’
Bmuch too far to.the left.n

‘Miss JEAN BRANCHE was interviewed in her office at the.xain Navy
Building, room C2LL, and advised that she did not kmow JUDITH COPLON and
did not meet her at any time. Miss BRANCHE stated that she herself was
formerly employed by the New York Times and later by the Journal of Commerce,
New York City, and then did clerical work for ‘the Picker X-ray Corporation
in New York City. While there she caze in contact with "pseudo-1liberals
who continually read PM, the Daily Worker, etc.® TVhen questioned closely
Miss BRANCHE stated that to her knowledge no -individual at the Picker
X-ray Corporation was acquainted with Miss COPLON. She stated that she had
no reason to believe ‘that Miss COPLON associated with the various employees
in the office of the Picker X-ray Corporation. She stated her only
reason in phoning the FBI was to s tate’' that the individuals-at the Picker
X-ray Corporation would be ‘the type who ‘would associate with a person
like Miss JUDITH COPLON and therefore if the FBI Jooked into the employees
of this corporation they might uncover other persons of Miss COPION's

type.

In view of the above it is suggested that no further action be
taken in-this matter. ot
EFH:EL
-65-5128

APRT 1949 ]
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CIRECT R, FRI April 11, 19L9
CUY HOTTEL,84C, ADHINCTON F15Lu

ALFRAD JQINTCN 5TH4..ISCN
FGiTONACE -~ R

ihe Bursau is reforred to NewYork telatype dated Uarch
29, 1549 captioned JU. 17l COLON, Zs;ionage ~ R, wherein 4t is suggested
that ALTRZD BOYHTON S1EvE=0N be interviewed in connection W th that matter.
Thig office 4s of the opinlon that ruch Anterview will not jeopardize any
outstanding investigution in the CrPLON case and furihermore way logically
be done in comnection with the Fxilonage case pending on H7.VZL30H himself,
In this respect consideration is directed to the following.

In a memorandum concerning HIULTSHSON found in the
possession of COPLON at the iime of her apprehension, she notes that she s
has known hin since the Susmer of 1546 and 1s cbvicusly informed concerning :
his background md associatss. Howevar, as she states in the memorandum,
she :loes not sven know the *naiure of his work since-he 1is most secretive
on this pointn, Tt is-set forth that ehe considered him pro-~Cormunist
although an idealist and politically naive,

As noted in the report of Speclal Agont RUNERT 1, EMFLTZYR
entitled YAI¥RED BOYNTON [TEVENSON, TSPIONACE — R, dated April 11, 1919, -as
well as tha rerort of Specisl Agent RO ¢RT H. :AUL entitled "4LFRLL ROYKTON
STEVANGON, Lepartsent of the Army, LOYALTY OF GOV RNYENT TUPLOYERS®, dated
August 25: ;;z&, Tashington, J. C., luvestigation conducted by the Vashington
Fleld Dffice revealed that moust of the persons interviewed considered
STREVENSOK to have assoclates of quesiicnable proclivities snd hence to hold
mmconventional® ideas concernimy labor minority groups and soclal problems,
However, these same persons had no doubt concerning his manifest loyalty.

Subjectis mombership in the Southern Confarence for luman
velfare snd the Tashington Nookshop ‘ssociation has been re;orted and this
in-conjunction with facts known reparding his associates and his own socisl
tendencies wight well ruise a ~uention ae to ihe propriety of his employrent
4in so sensitive an esiadlishment as ithe Arlington Hall Station. However,
thers does not appesr any eviience on the part of subjeet, of espionage.

In consideration of the foregoing, it is requested that the

Bursau -adviss the 170 of the permiesibility of conduciing a personal interview
with STRVENGON.

Tpgonk =
cor 65-5128 ~

cos New York {65-11532)
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHINGTON FIELD ' NY FILENO. §5.]14932 .
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
\ MADE
NEW YORK L7 /69 3/24,25,28-30/49 JOHE A. RUEHLE (&)
| e ; CHARACTER OF CASE
JUDITH COFLON | ESPIONAGE — R
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: STRICTLY 'CW ()
i
Tar bond applications by subject examined except
for four which cannot be located. All purchased
by subject except two -which probably were purchased
by SAMUEL Ji. COPLON and one by-one IMILY T. SAITENSTEIN
aka SATTEN,. nee SIZGEL, an employee of Frederick loeser
and Co., Brooklyn, who it dppears way be acquainted with
-subject. Closed bank account .located for JUDITH COPLON
at Seamen's Savings Bank, NYC, and open accounts for
SANUEL and REBECCA COFLON, ANNA L. WOLIN and other rel-
atives at Greater WNew York Savings Bank, Brooklyn, N.Y. -
Investigation also indicates possible account for
SAMUEL COPLON at National Commercial Bank and Trust
Conmpany, Albany, New York.
—~-P -
REFERENCES:. Repert of SA T. SCOTT MILLER,. JR., 3/28/49, Wew York
) Washington Field letter -to Bureau, 3/21/49,
DETAILS: at New York, New York ‘
This report is'the joint investigation of the writer, SA (A)
JAKES P. WOOTEN, and 84 (a) HaRTIN J. MC GUINN,
”;,'.fgv‘;fgbﬁt'g A A - DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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This report is based on a request contained .in"a letter
dated harch 21, 1949, from the nashington Field Office to the Bureau, a
copy of which was designated for -the New York Office, in which letter there
was set forth a list of 'savings bonds issued in the name of JUDITH COFLON
for the period January, 1942 to ‘the present time, which bonds were purchased
in New York City..

The New York Uffice was requested to check all bond applications
Yo determine, if possible, the individual who made the purchase and. whether
the bonds were purchased by cash or check and also to lccate, if possible,
bank accounts for the subject. '

Greater New York Savings Bank
Church and Nc Donald Avenues
Brooklyn, New York

The following :investigation was conducted by the writer
through the cooperation of Confidential Informant T-1. It was determined
‘that the following accounts, either open or closed, are reflected in the
files of the Greater New York Savings Bank, Church and kc Donald Avenues,
Brooklyn, for members and relatives of the COPLON' family.

o 1s Account #o, 106717 in the name of REBECCA COPLON,
178 Ocean Parkway, Brooklyn, -New York.

This account was opened May 29, 1945 with a deposit of cash
in ‘the amount of .,200.00. A transcript of this account was prepared but
the account has not been active and no large withdrawals have been made,.
‘the largest being in ‘the-amount of ,50.,00. There has been no activity in
the account since November 20, 1946 and the balance as of Januwary 1, 1948,
including interest, was ¢7.01. .

All deposits were made in cash with the exception of one
made June 10, 1946 in the amowmt of 196.64, the deposit slip for which re-
flected that there was a check drawn on Bank +29-7 which ‘is ‘the National
Commercial Benk and Trust Compeny, albany, New York.

The signature card for REBECCA COPLON reflects the following
personal history. She was born in Albany, New York sither harch 15, 1892 on
March 10, 1890 as .a different birthdate appears in two different places,. Her
‘father was JULIUS MOROH and -her mother -was nomed. 28LDA. ' Her husband is SAMUSL
COFLON and her occupation was-listed as housewife. .

i

l" 2 ."
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2, Account No. 97046 in the nome of SAMUEL M. COPLON or
HEBLCCA COPLON (either or survivor). This account has been carrxed on
the books under the names COPLON, COPLOW and COPLOM.

h transceript of this account was prepared, reflecting that

‘the account was opened December 10, 1943 with = deposit of ,1,140.00, con-

sisting of 4140, 00 in bills, an $800.00 check drawn on the National City
Bank of New York and a $200,00 check drawn oxi the Corn Exchange Bank Trust
Company, New York City.

NS deposit slips for the life of this account were examined
by the writer as well as all withdrawal tickets for sums.over $100.00. In
addition, withdrawsl tickets for frequently occurring items were also ex=
aminedy

With reference to deposits it was noted that numerous deposits
{n the amownt of $200,00 were made at approximately one month intervals as.
well as other items ranging from $100.00 ‘to $400.00. The majority of the
checks deposited wore reflected to have been drown on the Manufacturers Trust
Coxpany, New York City, particularly the $200.00 items.

o On November 24, 1944 there was included in deposit a check
in tho amount of $14.70, drawn on the Trade Bank and Trust Company, Now
York: City.

. On April 14, 1945 thore was included in the deposit a cheek

in the agiount of 412,10, drawmn on Bank j7-73 which dis the Naryland Trust
Company,y Baltimore) Maryland.

On June 4, 1945, a $200.00 deposit was reflected to be an.
Albany check (Albany, New York) as was a $200.00 deposit on October 6, 1945,
a %1, ,000. 00 dcposit on_January 14, 1946 and o $200.00 deposit on June 22 1948.

A deposit slip for Novembexr 7, 1945, in the dmount of y200 00,

. reflected the bank number as #26-7 which number does not exist at the present
time. and which would be a bank in Memphis, Temnessee, were there such 2

number. It is belfeved that this is in all likelihood an error on the part
of the bank teller and that it was believed to be 29-7.
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There were numerous withdrawals in the aricunt of .,30.00,
+80.00, 428.00 and .38,00, Kowever, a spot check of a considerable nuber
of those items reflccted that all of then were cash withdrawals and the
smaller aricunts were withdrawn by REBECCA COPLON.

all withdrawals in oxcess of ;100,00 were examined and with
the exception of two items all were-made in cush. «» withdrawal of ,103.00
on May 13, 1945 could not be checked ss the withdrawal slip could not be
located,

>

On March 9, 1945 a withdrawal in the amount of ,1,000,00
was used for the purchase of a teller's check , 183707, psyadble to S.MUZL M.
COPLOY and endorsed by hir to National Commercml Bunk and Trust Conmpany,
albany, New York, at which bank it was doposited.

A withdrawal of ...525’0\;00 ont wpril 4, 1946 was used to purchase
‘t21ler's check 3204099, payable to S.LUEL .. COFLON and endorsed in like
manner«

The, balance rexaining in the joint account of S.MUEL M. COPLON
and REBECC. COFLON as of January I, 1949, 'date of the last entry in the account
was ,284.03. However, there has b\,en no activity in the account, except ‘the
acomulation of interest since a deposit riade on June 22, 1948.

The signature cards for S.MUEL M. COFLCN or REBECCa COPLON
reflect the following information concerning S:JUEL 1., COPLON. &is address
is 178 Ocean Parkway, Brooklyn, New York. ‘e was born in Troy, New York,
larch 31, 1879, His fathor was NORRIS CCPLOX and his mother BERTH. GRIENBERG.
His wife is REBECC.. COPLON and his occupation, as of Decembor 10, .1943, was
that of traveling salesmany

3. account No. 99798 in the nsme of JNN. M. WOLIN, This
account was examined in some detail due to the fact that' NN, M. WOLIN
purchased a war bond for JUDITH COPLON as will boe set forth later herein.

The signature card on ANN. h. WOLIN reflccted that she was ,
born in :’hiladelphia, Pennsylvania, kay 24, 1912; that her father is PETER Ju
‘MOROH and’ her mother Lillha /BR.HAMSON; her husb'md is SYLVaN #OLIN and her
.occupation is that of housewife. XNer address is 295 Ocean Yarkway, Brooklyn,.
New York.
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‘It was noted that she provicusly had iccount No., 90366 which
was transforred to the present account nos 99798 for some reason unstated
but Confidential Informant T~1 believed that she probably ned lost her pass
beok and that this was the reason for closing the previcus account,

Her account was opened Novenbor 9, 1942 with 4 deposit of .
+25.00. There was little-activity in it up until September 7, 1943 when
she deposited a check in the amount of ,1,239.03, This consisted of three
checks in the amounts of $70.95, $1.50 and v1,166,58, concorning which checks
‘there was no information on. the deposit slips

On September 15, 1943 the anount of 3975.00 was withdrawn in
cashs Subsequent to liay, 1944 deposits slips ‘were exanmined for tais account
and it was noted that numerous small checks drawn on Bank #1-750 and 31-757
wore deposited by her, Bank ;71-750 is the Industrial Bank of Cormerce,

New York City and Bank #1-757 is the bank number which &s ro longer in uses

NN, #OLIN has deposited & number of small chacks ranging
up to: 400,00, dravm on New Jersey ‘banks, inclading Bonk ,55-32 which is
the Hudson County National Bank, Jersoy City, New 0ersey. She hzs also
Lrequently deposited U.S. Treasury chocks in the amount of ,37.00 each.
She likowise dupos‘ted on May 10, 1948 a check in the amount of .,50.60,
drawn on Bonk $29-173, according ‘to the deposit slip, which bank, however,
is not in existence at the present tine, according to the currcnt Banker'ts
Directorys

She deposited on april 23, 1946 & ,500.00 check drown on
Bank’ u12 =75 which is the City Bank end ;rust Company, hilwaukde, ‘.isconsin.

A0 exanination was made of the lurger withdrawals from this
account znd the following information was disclosed concerning o deposit and
withdrawal in the amount of 850.00 made on }idy .23, 1944. .. notation on the
back of the deposit slip reflects -that checks of SYLV.N YO LIN, drawn on the
lorris Plan Industrial Bank, New York City, were doposited and withdrawn for
tho purchase of a bond, Series G, in the azount of $},000.00,

Remaining withdrawals were made in cash with the cxcoption
of the following checks:

On ¥ay 11, 1946 the amount of ,400.00 was withdrawn, the with-
drawal ticket being marked "check"” but no record could be located of a ohccx
having been issued by the bank to ..NH: WOLIN on this. date.
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On June 3, 1946 the amount of 500,00 was withdrawn and used
to purchase teller's check 4208021, payable to ANNA M. WOLIN and endorsed
by her to SYLVAN C. TWOLIN and deposited in the Hudson County Bank and Trust
Company, Jersey City, New Jersey. '

On August 8, 1947 the amount of ,500.00 was withdrawn and
utilized to purchase checkl#219646 payable’ to ANNA M. WOLIN, endorsed by

her dnd deposited ix Branch No. 55 of the National City Bank of New York.

which is the Flatbush Branch.

The account of ANNA M. WOLIN was closed July 30, 1948 with

‘4 £inal withdrawal of $25.32.

It was determined at the Greater New York Savings Bank that
war bond i#Q 271,032,025 B, in the dencmination of $25.00, was purchased by’

ANNA M. WOLIN, 295 Ocean Parkway, Brooklyn, New York, for JUDITH COPLON, 2506

Avenue S, Brooklyn, New York.

The renmaining bond, listed in referenced letter from Washington
erld to the Bureau, March 21, 1949 was determined to have been issued to
Miss JUDITH COFLON by ‘the Greater New York Savings Bank but the application
could ‘not be located by Confidential Informent T-1.

’ The account of ANNA I.. LOLIN does not reflect a withdrawal
of any money on or near the date of the purchase of this bond. This bond

is ¥Q 352,758,662 E and bore the issuing date of February, 1944. Informant

T-1 chec&ed bond dpplications for the entire month of February, 1944 for
all persons to-whom bonds were sold, with negative results. His ledger

‘record of persons to whom bonds were.sold reflects, however, that a bond
was sold to JUDITH COSLON during February, 1544.

4. Account No. 34328 in the name of MATGHA OLIN in trust
for NORRIS WOLIN,. The account card for this account reflects that the
present address for MARTHA TOLIN is 1250.Drexel Avenue, Miani Beach, ?lorida,
and that a previous address was appsrently 47 Chester Avenue, Brooklyﬁ and
prior to that, possibly inm 1932, it was 326 East Second Street, Brooklyn,
New York.

MARTHA 5OLIN was born in Russia, april 12, 1893, Her father
is NORRIS WOLIN, whose occupation is grocer, and her mother was ROSE, no
last name given.
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' In addition to a savings account it was determned that
MARTHA WOLIN presently has safc deposit box #1193 at this institution
to vhich box MORRIS WOLIN alsc has Ac0osSy

The present balance in this account is $23.,49, There have
been no tronsactions since September 13, 1948 when the amount of §2,060.00
was ‘withdrawm, leaving the present bfw.lanco.

It ‘was. noted that on October 51 1946 a withdrawal in the
amount of $4,092.89 was made from this account. There were several large
withdrawals betwoen. February 29, 1932 when the account was, opened and’
February 2y 1944.

S5, Account No, 82115 in the roxms of LEAH TOLIN. Th{s
account reflected a transfer from g prévious account number 55524.

'LEAH WOLIN presently resides at 1077 East Third Street,
Brooklyn, New York and on June 2, 1941 resided at 107 ifebster dvenue ,
Brooklyn, New Yorki The date of the chungo of address was not given.

' LEZY WOLIN was born July 7, 19267 in Brooklyn, New York.
Her father is DANIBEL WOLIN and her rmother F.NNIE MONDIG (or AONDY)

This account has .not been at all active. The balance on |
Narch 28, 1949 was $97.94 which amount includes « deposit on March 28, 1949
Of: v96 110 s ¢

6. Account No, 90721 in the name of MORRIS WOLIN., The
account card reflects that MORRIS TOLIN resided on November' 30, 1942 at
:327 East Third Street, Brooklyn, New Yorks He was born in Brooklyn, New
York, sapril I, 1921. His father is HAWMAN WOLIN and his mother's none
was. not stated., His occupation. was set. forth as "cook.

i

Thore has been no activity in the account . and very  small
. doposits and ‘withdrawals. There has been no activity since Decembor 15,
1943 .and. the present ‘balance Is $1.00.

7. Account No, 101874 in. the name of MARTHA WOLIN or SYLVIA.
J. WOLIN (either or survivor).
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Account card reflects the address of MARTHA WOLIN on
Octover 2, 1944 was 47 Chester .Avenue, Brooklyn and that SYLVIA J. WOLIN
resided’ at the seme address, With reference to MAKIHA WOLIH, it was set
forth that she was born April 27, 1898 in New York City< Her father is
10UIS SAFTLER (deceased) and her mother PAULINE SHULTER (deceased). Her
husband is MCRRIS WOLIN and her occupation is housewife.

_ The signauure card reflects the' followiag. information on .
SYLVIA J. .OLIN:

SYLVIA was born in. Brooklyn, New York, Jaruary 2, 1920, Her
i‘ather is MORRIS WOLIN and her mother LWAYTHA SAFTLER. As of September 30,
1944 she was employed as & bookkeepers The account was examined and it
was noted that the initial deposit in the account was ,1,164.33. Subse~
quent to that time there were no large deposits or withdrawals with -the ex-
ception of the last withdrawal in the account, which was made September 2,
1948 in the samount of +1,849.00«

‘Since that time there has been no activity in the account
and the balance is now 315.02. It is possible that MARTHA WOLIN has with-
drawn the bulk of the money in her two accounts in connection with her
moving to Niami Beach, Florida. The balance remaining in this account is
v15.02, ,

8+ Account No, 111895 in the name of SIGMOND NOROH &and
OSELYN H. NOROH (either or survivor)., The account cards for this account
refiect that they resided at 40 Bast Second Street as of February 23, 1546.
The file reflected the change of address on December 11, 1948 to 1244 iiencher
Boulevard, Johnstown, Pennsylvaniae

' It was reflected that SIGMOND NOROH was borx in Philadelphia,,
Pennsylvonia, larch 31, 1916. His father is PETER MOROH and his mother
LARTHA ABRANSON, His wife is ROSELYN: He produced upon the opening of
this account, identification in the form of his Army Serial Nuzber which
was -,32999563.

, With reference to .ROSELYN it was .noted that she was born in
New York City, September” 5, 1919. Hexr father is SAMUEL XALPZR and her
rother IDA ISEZAL. Her husband is SIGNOND MCROH. Her occupation is house-
wife.
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. The initial deposit in this account on February 23, 1946 was
+149.87, including . & 37.50 check drawn on Bank §61-56 which is refiected

in the Banker's Directory as Coxmercial National Bank, anniston, Alabama

and a check in ‘the smount of ,63.95 drewn by the Treasurer of the United
States. The balcnce in this accownt as of Januery 1, 1949 was 61.00.

The belance in the account during the period from July, 1948
to Novexber, 1948 was in the neighborhood of $1,000,00 at most timess

_ There is contained in the file of the bank information that
SIGHOND MOROK maintcined a safe-keeping account for war bonds which is now
closads This account reflected the purchase of 80 or 50 bonds in the amount
of (25.00 each, and by letter of December 11, 1948 NOROH {nstructed the bank
to close his safe-keeping account and forward him bonds in ‘the azmount of
¥2,310.C0 to his new address in Johnstown, Pemnsylvonias

~ The above letter is typewritten and is on the letterhead of
SIGNCND KOROK. i ‘
9, Account Nos 116749 in the name of LAURENCE E. WOLIN ox
FLORENCE WOLIX (either or survivor). This account was opened September 16,
1946 and the nddrsss of both parties at this time was 1077 East Third Street,

Brooklyn, New York.

LAURENCE Es .OLIN was reflected as having been born in Brooklyn,

New Yorky, May 6, 1921, His father was DANIEL JOLIN and his mother FANNIE

MONDIG (or MONDY) His wife {s FLORENCE WOLIN, HiS occupatidn in September,
1946 was stenographersy It was also re flected that he was in the United
States Havy in 1943«

With reference to FLORENCE WOLIN the records roflected tho.t \
she was born in New: York City, September 12, 1924. Her father was JOSEP
MARKS and her mother ESTHER RIENEC. Her husband is TAURENCE E. WOLIN Hﬁe,xf
occupation as of Septomber, 1946 was student,

. It wes roflected t,hat, this account was formerly Account

No. 97295 in the nome of LAURENCZ E. «OLIN or DANIEL WOLIN but the account
card was marked to the effect that DANIZL wOLIN was deceased and on septem~
ber 16, 1946 the account was transferred to the present account in the name
of LAJRBN and FLORENCE WOLIN.
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The signature card for DANIEL WOLIN reflected that he resided
at 107 Webster Avenue, Brooklyn, Now York snd was born in Russia, December
15, 1894, His father was LEON WOLIN and his mother SOPHIE LEAVITT. His
wife wes FANNIE /OLIN snd his occupation was that of "law contractor™.

There were also located the following closed accounts which
wight possibly be identical with the members of the COPLON fomily but whose
connection could not be established on the basis of information contained
in the bank's records:

1. Account No. 28194 in the ntme of Mrs. BERNICE COPLON
end or .I. Hi COPLONs The signature cards reflect -that these individuals
resided at 564 East Third Street, Brooklyn, Now Yorky

BERVICE COPLON was borxn October I, 1906 in New York City.
Ber father was SAMUEL AARON and her mother FRIEDA. Her hiusband!s name is
IRVING. The signature card on T. H. COPLON reflected that he was born
October 29, 1902 in Birminghom, Alabomas His father is DAVE and is mother
LENA cnd his wife BERNICE. :

2. Account No. 37200 in the naxe of I. H. COPLON. The
signature card reflects that this is the soxme individual previously men-
tioned in addition to other background informationkis occupation was listed
as route salesman.

3+ Account No: 35979 in the nare of BERNICE COPLON. ‘It
appeared .from the signature card that this individual was the same as the.
ono nentioned previously. Her occupation was listed as housewife and her
mother's name as FREDA MEYERS. .

The ledgzer cards for ‘the above three accounts were examined’
by the writer and it was noted that balances were small and the accounts
were inactives

To summarize information received from. the Greator New York
Savings Bank it should be noted that in addition to tho bank accounts which
were located and examined that the war bond dpplication form filled out by
the purchaser could only be located in one instances

" - 16 -
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Frederick Loeser and Company
Brooklyn, New York

Referenced letter from hashington Field Office to the Bureau,
dated Merch 21, 1949, reflects that six bonds were purchased in the nome of
JUDITH COPLON a% ‘this institution, which is a large department store. Five
of these bonds were in the denomination of $25,00 each and the remaining one
was & $100.00 bond.

Through the cooperation of Confidential Informant T-2 a
thorough search was made for the application forms relating to these bonds.
Application forms were located. in each instance except for bond number
‘Q 669,582,788 E, issued May, 1945, in the denomination of ¢25.00y;

‘With refercncc to the fxpplications ‘which were located the
following is noted:

Bond #Q 548,626, 754 B, in & 25.00 donomination, was pur=
chased by JUDITH COPLON for szme on December 11, 1944. This bond was paid
for by check and was mailed to Miss COPLON. However, there is no infor-
ration as to the bank upon which this checkwas drawn.

Bond #C 93788137, in the denomination of $100.00, was
purchased in tho neme of JUDITH COPLON and instructions were to deliver
this bond Yo hexr but the spaco designated for nams of purchaser is blanks
This vond was likewise paid for by check and was mailed to the customery

Bond 3§ 720,436,942 E was purchased by SAMUEL i. COPLON
on November 6, 1945 or November 9, 1945 (as both dates dppear) and was
inscribved in the_ nare of JUDITH CQPwN‘Wi,th, instructions to_ deliver same
to Mr. S/ANUEL M. COPLON, 178 Ocean Parkway, Brooklyn, New Yorks
‘ This bond was likewise paid for by check and -was maileds
Bond -#Q 544,476,023 E was purchased December 1, 1944 in the
nene of Miss JUDITH .COPLOW, wzth instructions. to deliver to same but tho

space provided .for the name of purchaser is blank, The handwriting on the
applicaticn sappears'to possibly have been written by S:MUEL M. COPLON«

This bond was likewise paid for by check and mailed to the
customere
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Bond #Q 449,946,363 E was purchased July 7, 1944 in the nome
of Miss JUDITH COPLON. The nome of the purchaser is set forth'ag EMILY
SATTEN. There is also attached to the -dpplication form an application form
of the Post Office Department which is filled out in the nare of Miss JUDITH
COPLON -end 'is dated July 5, 1944.

There is no notation on this application that the bond was.

hpaid for by check-and Informant T-2 expressed the opinion that it w“s paid
‘for in cash,

Confidential Informant T-3, at Frederick Loeser and Conrpany,

advised the writer that'there was an employeo of Frederick Loeser and Company’
by ‘the nome of EMILY SATIEN but that this individual would not normally have

sold wdr bonds during any .of the store's war bond drives., It was: determined,
however, ‘that sheg might have been pressed into service for cmergency use,

o thorough sedrch of the records of -ths store was made by’
the writer and Informant T-3 in an effort to locatd a record of the various
store employees who worked on the various bond drives conducted by the.
storc. Cnly one list could be looated which appeared t6 be & complete roster

and -this YIist did not contain. the naxo' of 'EMILY .SATTEN.

It should be noted that during thisscarch of the records an
attenpt was a2lso made to locate an open or closed charge account for JUDITH
COPLON with negative rosults.

.Confidential Informant T-3 produced the personnel lee on.

EMILY SATTEN which reflected the following informations

Hcr correct neme is Mrss EMILY T. ‘SATTENSTEIN (nee SIZGEL)
who {s-the wife of S/MUEL SATTENSTEIN. They reside at 317:Lefferts .venus,
Brooklyn, ‘New York and have telephone number” President, 2-0326. They formerly‘
had telophong nunber . President 3-9614. On the record card where this infor-

mation-is contained there is a notation, care of Mrs. LEWITT or LELVITT (2).

EMILY SATTENSTEIN, who is known as EMILY S.TTDN, was born

May 10, 1901 in New York City.. Hor Social Security Number £s 053-09-9529.,
It was determined- that she has-a grade school and high school education.

EMILY SATTENSTEIN was enployed at Frederick Loeser and Company November 23,
1936 and she has been working as 4 soles girl. Sho is prosently in housewares,
Department 166,

Informant ?-3 advised’ that her son, ALFRED, ‘whose neme has
been legally changed 'to LLFRED SATTEN, also is cmploycd at Frederick Loeser
and Company. Ho was born June 20, 1920, is.married and resides at 97-17
64th ‘Road, Forest Hills, New York,

"12:"



NY 65-14932

Lt the time of her employment by Frederick Loeser and Company,
EMILY S.TTENSTEIN resided at 395 Maple Street, Brooklyn, New York. Thore was
subsequently a change of addross, undated, to 388 Midwood Street Brooklyn,
and finally a change of address, also undated to 317 Lefferts .ivenue,
Brooklyn,. New York,

The porsomnel file reflected an inquiry on July 8, 1946, by '
the National City Bank of New York regarding a checking account (presumably
for EMILY S.ITENSTEIN)« The file furthor reflected that EMILY SiTIENSTEIN
as EMILY SATTEN has filed a compensation claim for injury sustained in
February, 1949, to her knee, resulting from a fall which took place during
her Junch honr. She was treated by Dr. D. M. McCARTHY, the house physician,
for Frederick Loeseor and Company, and subsequently ex-rayed at ‘oly Forily
Hospital, 155 Dean Street, Brooklyn, New York,

The above information is set forth for the reason that the
nare EMILY SATTEN is set forth in the application form for the war bond
purchased in'July, 1944 in the space provided for "Neme of Purchaser". It
is further pointed cut that her telephone number, as set forth on her per—
sonnel form, is ix care of Mrs. LEWITT or LBAVITT although it is not known
whether this notation refers to her present or former telephone number's

It is to be pointed out that in the examination of bank
accounts located at the Greater New York Savings Bank, Church and McDonald
ivenues, Brooklyn, New York, the signature card on one D.NIEL WOLIN, de-
ceased, reflected that his mother's neme was Mrs. SOPHIE LEAVITT.

" The indices of the New York Office are negative regarding
SLTTEN and regarding EMILY, ALFRED or 'S.MUEL SATTENSTEIN. Investigation
is continuing to determine whether or not this individual is known to
JUDITH COPLON.

The application forms which were located at Frederick Loeser
and Company were obtained by the writer and photographed. These photogrophs
will be forwerded to the Burean by soparate letteor.. '

Brooklyn Post Office
Kingsway Station g
Brooklyn, New York

The following investigation was conducted regarding bond
#Q 89,106,019 E, issued in the name of Miss JUDITH COPLON, Decexber, 1942,
in the denomination of 425.00, which bond.was reflected in referenced letter
tc¢ have been_purchased_at,thig,Ppst Office station.
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Inguiry-at the above Post Office Station reflected that
applications were filed at Shecpshead Station of the.Brooklyn Post VUffice,
located at avenue Y and Ocean .venue, Brooklyn, New York.

i Confidential Informent T-4, at the Shcepshead Station, lo-
cated the dpplicaticn form for the purchase of this bond, 7This application

‘was dated Doccmber 22, 1942 at the Kingsway Station and the namo of the

purchaser was indicated ‘to be Miss JUDITH COPLON. This xame was printeds
Thore was no indication 4x the records of the post office as to whether
this bond was ‘paid for in cash or by check.

'Bank of Manhatton Compsny

2 Pork Avemuo
New York, New York

The following investigation was conducted by SA(A) MARTIN J.

Through Confidential Informant T=5, at tho Main Office
of 'the Bank of Manhattan Company, 40 Wall Street, New York City, it was
determined that the records of the bank reflected a sale of bond
#C 92,967,819 E, in the dencmination of $100.00, was -in the name of Miss
JUDITH COPLON, 178 Ocean Parkway, Brooklyn, New Yorks The dpplication for
the purchaso of this bond cannot, however, be located by the banks There

is likewise no indication as to whethcr the bond was purchased by cash or

checks Thereforo, the name of the purchaser ccnnot be determined wntil
the bank is able to *locste the apnlication, the scdrch for which is con=-
tinuing.

Sesmen's Bank .for Savings
Now York, New York

The following investigation was conducted by Si(L) JIMES

P. TOOTEN..

Shrough the cooperation of Confidential Informant 1-6, at
tho Seamen 's Bank for Savings, 74 Wall Street, New York City, tho records
were checked and it was determined that JUDITH: COPI.ON, 2508 Avenue Sy
Brooklyn, New York, maintained ‘savings account #1,107,892 at that bank
frox October 6, ,1945 to Februory 14, 1945,

-14 -
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The signature card on JUDITH COPION reflected .that she was
born in 1921, Brooklyn, New York and that she was enployed as Research
Expert. Hor parents were listed as SAMUEL and REBECCA, her brother as
BERTRM and she had no sisterss ‘

The following trenscript of her account was obtained and
is set forths

Dato Tiithdrawal . Deposit Intercst Baldnce
10/6/43 ok *167.94 *167,94
11/4/43 ck “**40,40 **208 .34,
11/16/43 ck #x31.66 **240,00
12/1/43 : ck **x35:4)1 **275,41
12/4/43 **+20,00 T *%255,41
12/27/43  *%30,00 *x215,4)
1/3/44 *%30, 00 ‘ *%185,41
1/19/44 ck *%46,59 *¥232,00
1/31/44 ck’ *x31.66 *%263,66
2/1744 ck *x37:66 *%301,32
3/1/44. ck  *x94;76 *¥396,08
4/1/44 Dok *%26.66 **422, 74
4/1744 ck **x31.66 *%454,40
5/4/44 ek **45.41 *%499,81
5/8/44. *%70% 00 **429, 81
5/1744‘_ ' ck **85.41 **%515,22
6/5/44 ck **21,66 *%536488
6/26/44 **20,00 **516,88
6/29/44 Int. to July *%2,28 **%519,16
6/30/44 ’ ck *%21.66 *x540,82
8/2/44 ck *#31,66 *%x572.48
10/10/44 ck  #*#80,41 +%652 89
10/31/44 ck **30.41 **683, 30
12/22/44 ck **53,36 **736.66
12/26/44  **60,00 : *%676,66
12/29/44  Int, to Jon, %4417 **680,83
X 17/4% **50,00 * **630483
2/14/45 630,83 440, 00
- 15 =
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The final withdrawal of $630.83, on February 14, 1945, appears
‘Yo ‘have becn made as follows: ‘

$60.00 in cash and a check in the amownt of ¢570.83, check nunber
57855, dated Fobruary 14, 1945, payable to JUDITH COPLON, endorsed by seme
gnd deposited in the Lincoln National Bank, Washington, D.C. The cancelled
chack mas obtained from the bank and photostated as were the ledger cord and
‘the signaturo card for this accounts

Doposits were analyzed by SA(4) WOOTEN and 4t was deternined
that in nost instances where tho deposit of a check is indicated that a
check in the amount of $80.41 was actually deposited and that cash was re-
turned ‘to the customer. For oxample, the deposit of §37.66 on February 16,
1944 was .made in the following manners.

o check in the amount of §80.41 was deposited, $20,00 was
roturned to JUDITH COPDON and' $18.75 was used to purchase a bond. The
net remaining amount of $37.66 was deposited in the account.

In most instances cash was returned to the depositor.

Dotails of all deposits will not be set forth inasmuch as
they were all handled.in a similar mamner. The deposit of June 5, 1944 was
a check.in the smount of $80.41 froxm which $40.00 was returned to the customor
‘and $18.75 was utilized to purchase a bond, leaving a net deposit of $21.66+
On Moy 15, 1944 a deposit of $85.41 included a $5,00 rioney orders

The deposit slips did not identify the banks upon which the
deposited checks were drawn.

Confidential Informant T-6 advised that although the ledger
sheot, showing the doposits of November 16 snd December 1, 1943 reflect
that checks were doposited, the actual deposit slips indicated cash
deposits were made. Informant stated that he believed that instent. slips
wore incorrectly made out and that actually checks of unknown cmounts were
presented to the bank and that a portion of the value of each check was
roturned to the depositor and the remainder deposited in the subject's
account,

40 exanination of withdrawal slips indicated that all with-
drawals ‘were received in cash excopt for the .finsl withdrawal of $630.83,
praviously explained. .
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. Ln exenination of U.S. Savings Bonds Applications revealed
that all of the bonds listed in roeferenced letter of Washington Field
to the Bureau, dated Karch 21, 1949, were purchased: by'MisS"JUDIzH COPLON
as followss:

D:m OF PURCIL.SE ‘

PJRC}«MS:, _ PRICE SZRIAL NUMBER ‘PLYLBLE TO  PURCH.L.SED BY
10/18/43 $18.75 Q297-394-875E Miss' JUDITH COPLON  Samo
2506 uvenue S,

_ . Brooklyn,, New. York
10/18/43 18,75 Q297-394-87638 " "
13/16/43 18,75 Q302-772-4208 " "
12/15/43 . 18,75 Q329-698-690%" Miss JUDITH COPLON  Saxie

178 Ocean, Parkway

‘ ’Brooklyn, New York
1/19/44, 75,00 C57-525-945E "
2/1 /44 18.75 Q370-521-625% \ " "
3/1/44 18.75 Q378-706-5008 . - " n
4/1/44. 18,75 °  Q396-082-153E " ‘ "
4/18/44 18,75 Q385-912-3222 " v
6/5/44. 18.75 Q432-755-2118 " "
6/20/44. 18,75 Q439-699-618E " "
6/20/44 18.75 Q439-699-619E " , "
6/20/44 18.75 Q439-699-620E " "
6/30/44 18,75 © Q439-700-L5TE no "
8/2/4% 18.75 'Q456-672-5148 " 7
8/22/44. 18.75 Q486-456-2648 n Co
10/10/44 18,75’ Q496-405-2232 * n "

?he informant advised that in addition .to the bonds listed

:abovo, a $25.00 bond, 'Serxal ”Q559-400-0453, “Was purch sod by M{ss JUDITH

COPLON on J“nnary.Slh 1944, The informant ndvised that he was unable to
locate the original application for this bond.

The bond applications did not reflect-whether the bonds werg

‘purchased. by cash or by check, It-will be noted tnat with:the exception of
the bonds purchased on October: 18, 1943, 'Decembor '15,, 1943, June 30, 1944

and:august 22,.1944, all bonds werg purchased on days that deposits were maddg
tao the subjeot's account at. the Seamen's Bank for Savings.

=17 -
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l

1t is .also noted that the ledger sheot of the subject's
savings account indicated that all deposits wore made by check on tho dates
of bond purchases except the deposit of ‘November 16, 1943,

~Intormation would not be. furnished by tnls bank without a subpoena duces
tecum under the present circtmstances,

Other Banks !

The following ‘investigation was-conducted by SA(A) JWMES P.
TOOT3N. Officials of the-following banks were contacted and advised:that
no regular checking, special checking or savings accounts were ever main-
tained in the nexe of . JUDITH COFLON or JUDITH COPLIN.

Bankers. Trust Corpany,
16 VWall. Street
New York, New York'

Guaranty Trust Company
66 Liberty Street
‘New York,. New Yorkl

Irving Trust Company’
1 Tidl) Street
New York, New York

Corn Exchange Bank Trust Coxpany’

13 William ‘Stroet
New York, New York

- 18 -
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Corn Bxchenge Bank Trust Company
'33 Flatbush avenue
Brooklyn, New York

National City Bank
55 Wall Street
New York, New York

National City Bank
Flatbush and Church ...venues
Brooklyn, New York »

National City Bank
Lings bighway and Bast 15th Street
Brooklyn, New York

Public National Bank dnd Trust Company
37 Broad Streck
New York, New York

: : Public Naticnal Bank and Trust Company
21st .venue and 86th Street
Brooklyn, New York.

With reference to the above checked banks, it is noted that
these were selected because they are the principal chain banks in Now York

The Monufacturers Trust Company, 55 Broad Street,. New York City,
was checked by Su(..) McGUINK with negative results,

It is noted that -the central indices ¢f all of the asbove

listed banks, with the exception of the hanufacturers Trust Cempany, do not

reflect special checking or -savings accounts and that in these instances

‘the bronches ngarest to the, known residences of the subject were contacted
for such informations However, if subject maintained a special checking or

savings account for a branch somewhsre far from hor imsedicte neighborhood,
such on account could only be located by contacting each ’ormch.

. ~ PENDING -

-19 =~
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LZ.DS
! cme—n——
4

WASHINGTON FIELD

s!

4% Washington, D.C.

Will contact Special assistan‘c to the uttorney Ccneral R..mOND
WHELRDY to determine if he is
duces tecun . to be directed &

$850.00;

NEV 'YORK

.t New York, New York

Will endeavor to detemine det"ils rogarding -the purchase by
oniay 23, 1944, of a ¢1,000,00 bond with the cxicunt of
This ‘purchase was 'ude with chacks of SYLVaN WOLIN.

JAN.N. I‘Jo VK)LIN

- 20 -
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CONFIDENTI.JL INFCR.U.NTS

The identity of the confidential informants appearing in -the
roport of Si(.) JOEN s RUZELE, at New York, dated ipril 7, luvid
cro as follows:

7-1 [ |
| | Greater Now Jork Savings Bank,
Church. end weDonald uvenues, Brooklyn,
New York,

Frederick lLoeser and Company,
- 484 Pulton Streut, Brooklyn, Now York.

-3 4 Froederick
‘Looser and Companyl

U.S+ Post Uffice, Sheepshead Station,
New YorX.

7-5 | |
‘Bank of llanhattan Cempany, 40 VWzll Street,
Yew York Citys

E_|’Se“men s Ban
—f0r Savings, 7% wall Street, New York Czty.




TED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUS

AN
«S1%): COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

Transmit the following message to:

’ ‘EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI;)‘ CC-150

WASHINGTON AND NRI YORK PROM WASH FISLD Ll1-49 Ls00 M URGRST
UIRECTOR AND SAC, NEN YORK

VALKNTIHE AIFKSEEVICH GUDNITCHRY, ESPIGMAGE - R, | ADVISED YHAT b7E

IN ACCORDANCE WITH URGENT INSTTUCTIONS FROM RUSSIAN AMBASSATOR PANYUSEKTN IN xY,

Yo Vo BOVIKOF AND L, S, TOLOKONNIKOV LEFY WASUINOTON FOR NY AT EIOHT TRN PXM.,

SUNDLY, APRIL TEN, LAS?, INPORART RAS PREVICUSLY ADVISED THESE TWO FREQUENTLY

TRAVEL BETWEEN WASHINGTOR AND NEW YORK IN CONNECT N WITH GUBITCHEV MATTER,

TEPORIANT ADVISED TODAY THAT PANYUSHKIN COYTACTED BAZYKIN, CHARGE DSAPPAIRES,

l A AUSSIAN RMBASSY, WASHINGTON, DC, CONCEWNI'D HECEIPT OF THE WREXITTANCE®, BASYKIN

| n\mmrrmnaor BERN RECETVEDS THAT THEY WRTE MAKING INQUIRIES§ THAT THEY WRAB

mb!mwmn&mmmmawmmwmmmmmmmm

PIAE, PANYUSHKIN ADVISED TNQUIRY WOULD BE VAIE OF RIFKIND FOR NAME AND ADIRESS,

\ (NoTEs GUBITCHEY ARRATONED MARGH ELBVEN, LAST, BEPORF JUDGH SDMON H, SIFKIND IN NY,)
 DIFORMABY ALSO AINISEL THIS DATE THAT I. S, NAUMENKO QONTACTED THE INTERHATICZAL

BANK AND INQUIRED IF THE BMBASSY HAD RECEIVED A REMITTANCE OF ONE BUNTRED THOUSARD
™ UM 0SCON, PURTHXR, THAT SEVERAL OTHER BANKING INSTTTUYIONS WERE CONTACTED

To.

gMML@WM HBCEIVED FROM ALL OF THEM, IY IS POINTED OUY THAT THE RUSSIAN
d

Nichols

mmmmmmmmwawx&mtsmm ¥Y TRROUGH

w""”m FARLS SOURCES SHQULD BE ALSRT YO FOSSIBILITY OF QUAITGREVIS RELEASK, 923
R S fs= 8712 Joagpre)

Mise Gandy
oc«mm(// HOTEL

SENT VIA M Per

FFFFFFFFFFF
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DIRECTOR, FBI April 12, 1949
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD

JUDITH COPLCN
ESPIONACE ~ R

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated March 11, 1949 which
advised that a Miss JEAN BRANCHE, 20 Chesapeake Street, S.E., Washington,
D.C., telephonically communicated with the Bureau on March 7, 1949 at which
time she stated she had reason to believe that JIDITH COPLUN had been
associated with.employees of the Picker X-Ray Corporation, New York City
and that this corporation emvloyed many persons from City College in
New York who leaned "puch too far to the leftn,

11ss JEAN BRANCHE was interviewed in her office at the main Navy
bullding, room 044, and advised that she did not Jnow JUDITH COPLN and
did not meet her at any time. Miss BRANCHE stated that she, herself,
‘was formerly employed by the NEW YORK TIMES and later by the JOURNAL OF
COMMERCE, New York City, subsequent to which, she did clerical work for
the above X-Ray Corporation in New York City. She stated that while there,
she came in contact with "pseudo-liberals who continually read *PN!,
THE DAILY YORKER, etc,"

| C}-&‘i When questioned closely, Miss BRANCHE stated that to her knowledge,
." "™ noindividual at the Picker X-Ray Corporation was acquainted with Miss
COPL(MN, She stated that she had no reason to believe that WUiss COPLON
; assoclated with the employees in the office of that Corporation and said
that her only reason in phoning the FBI was to state that individuals at
{ ‘the Picker X-Ray Corporation would be the ‘type who would assoclate with a

person like Misa COPLON and that therefore it was her opinion that if the
FBI looked into ‘the employees® of -this Corporation, backgrounds, they might
g uncover persms of Miss COPLON's type.

!
| TALsJPY m

I‘ 65-5128 l ;é 1
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 ‘
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I

P Oﬁice Me%amnd%m UNITED STATES 'GOVﬁRNMENT

.TO : ,SAC, Washington DATB: .April 12, 1949
. . ) ]
? Q\Z&ROM : Director, FBI ‘BY SPECIAL MESSENGER
SUBJECT:  JUDITH COPLON | \

.ESPIONAGE - R

.Reference is made to your memorandum of April 5,1949.

You are'authorized-to interview Vivian Lowe who s presently ,
-employed by the Philippine Embassy. This matter -has been cleared with

‘the State'Department. L 1 ,
Ve, gj;;g,\w
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TO MECHANICAL SECTION: 0ATE 4=13=49
PLEASE PREPARE THE FOLLOWING'FOR _JPO - room no1250 PHONE_ 2221
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APPROVED oo SIGNED
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APR 1 3 1949
‘TOs | DIRECTOR,_FBI“‘
FROM! GUY HOTTEL, SAC,. Weshington Field '
SUBJECT:"WAéHINGTON'BOOKSHOPVASSOCIATION , '
INTERNAL SECURITY~C . - | n
, Confidential Informant was interviewed by Special '
Agent GILBERT G. BENJAMIN of this office on March 18, 1949 at

which time she related the following informations’

i
)

. She advised that in. the mail that morning she had received
a notificationifrom\thelwashingtoneCOOperative‘Bookshop o
announcing a. lecture ‘to .be given by :Reverend CLAUDE WILLIAMS. ,
This announcement stated as follows: "The Washington Cooperative
Bookshop cordially invites.you to hear Reverend CILAUDE WILLIAMS,
the: fignting vhite southern minister who has -dared to defy the
K.K+Ke, Director of the Peoples! Institute of Applied Religionm,
vho will talk -on !The Place 'and Iumportance of Religion in
Today!s Struggles! and how he came to believe as he does,
Sunday, March 20, 1949, 8:30 p.m., 916 17th Street, N.W." This
announcement will be maintained as an exhibit ‘in Washington Field
Offico File 100-1618, Informant. advised -that she had . attended
the regular bi-weekly lecture by Dr. ALFRED'HENLEY on Sunday,
March 13-at the Washington Bookshop. 'She stated that he again
‘opened his talk with mention of 'the.fcrisis™ which he has so
,often mentioned recently. He said that, "after all, we have to
‘have the guts to fight against what is not strong for usH,
He further stated that President TRUMAN. would not dare to let
prices come down at this ‘time., He 'said that there are fifty-two
billion dollars worth of godds: in storehouses 'in this country
- ab the present time, and he said that the President of the
United States knows all this .and yet he is a coward running away
from his own program. B :

He referred to WILLIAM FOSTER' and EUGENE DENNIS and said
that the United States had two men such as they in the early -
days of history, "FRANKLIN and WASHINGTON". He said that °
WASHINGTON would have been exterminated if he had not won his’
revolution at that time, He said that one of the favorite
quotations of this country is STEPHEN DECATUR!s "Our Country
Right or Wrong®, but that they do not .add that if a country
is wrong we are supposed to make it right. '

In speaking of the recent case of JUDITH COPLON and
GUBITCHEV, he said, "wnat could be in srmll office files, just

i3
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Letter to Director

¥

about as much as #dn a pumpkin that would be of any use to a
foreign chancery. The whole thing is just & ruse in order to
pass espionage legislation™, He then stated that he had with
him the official documented report of the Cardinalls trial in
Hungary, and after thuxbing through it and holding it up so
that it could be seen, he said, "This criminal has been the
same all his 1life., The people didn't swallow that about his
being drugged into confession', He then added that all those
prosent at the lecture could obtain a copy of this documented
report by calling the Ifungarian Legation.

He said that there were no secrets in the atomic ‘bomb
and that he has talked to many Hungarian scientists over here
and that they have .told him the blueprints for the atomic bonb
would £il1l a battleship. He said that the only thing the other
countries are lacking is -the machinery to produce the bomb and
yet we have the brass to say that we. own the bomb. He sald that
within the last week the newspapers had been fooled trying to
figure out vhy this VISHINSKY has recently come to the fore
again and the change in appointment of MOLOTOV. He said that
he could talk all evéning about newspapermen but "if he ever
got into that sewer he would never get out!, Further on the
subject of MOLOTOV he stated that we in this country change our
govemment and Cabinet positions all the time and An fact we
never know from one .day to -the.other who was in charge so why do
we object o Russian changes. He ithen changed the subject and
stated that we hold adout as much weight in other countries. as
we do in China to vhich informant stated everybody laughed.

He said that the United States is the interventionist and as an
example of that he said that Dermark wants us to get out of
Greenlandl, He said that there has recently been some maneuvering
around for a loan to FRANCO but the banks are all holding wnck,
‘eachn waiting for the other bto make the L£irst nmove.

. Informant stated that there were no questions at the
end of his lecture. She .said there was a total .of about twenty-
three persons present -among whom she recognized RAY PINKSON,.
MARIE SIEGRIST, BILL HUNT, JAMES WRAY, HELEN KELLY (informant
noted she took notes all -through the locture), SARAH ROSENBAUM,
‘Miss INEZ SAGER, the librarian EUGENIA HYDE, end one colored
woman whom informsnt had never seen before, Informant advised
4that EUGENIA KYDE had with her two younggrls each aboub ‘seventeen,
EUGENTA told informant that MARK HYDE was in New York and informsnt
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Letter to Director

overheard her telling BILL HUNT that if CIAUDE WILLIAMS came %o
town. that night to send him out to her place as she was expecting

‘him to stay there during his time 'in town. Infomment advised

that BILL HUNT ovidently -‘attends church - -every Sunday evening
‘before coming to the Bookshop because he zlways drops in- late
and often brings with him flowers which she believes have been
church decorations.

Informant obtained at the Shop two one-psie leaflets,
one waich is an -advertisement ‘to defeat the District Sales Tax
which states it was issued in the public dintorest by the
Building Laborer's Union, Local 74, APL, Cooks,. Pastry Cooks
and Kitchen employees, Local 209, -AFLy. ENMA LAZARUS Iodge,
Jewish Fraternal Order, Progressive Party of the District of
Colurbia, United ‘Cafeteria Workers, ILocal 47, United 0ffice and
Frofessional Workers CI0, Locd 2%, United Public Vorkers, CIO,
Tocals 3 and 10 and the Womens! ‘Auxiliary UFW-CIO., The other

was an announcement of Reverend CLAUDE WILLIAMS! lectures to be

delivered each week night, March 14 through 18 at the Laborer's
Hall, 523 New Jersey Avomue, N.%. and stated that Saturday
night, March 19, ‘would climax ‘the week with a mass rally to
free the Trenton 'six .at 8:30 p.m, This announcement stated

‘that Reverend WILLIAMS would-be joined at ‘the mass meeting

by ‘0. JOHN. ROGGE, counsel for the defense, BESSIE MITCHELL,
sister of cne of the defendants, WILLIAM L. PATTERSON, executive
secretary, Civil Rights. Congress, and Reverend JOHN MIIES,

former chalrman, Ford Organizing Committee, This announcement

ended with the statement, add your protest, attend the rally,
and ‘was put out by .the Washington Civil Rights Congress, 930
F Street, N.We

‘ Copies of these two announcements will be furnished
the Central ‘Research Desk in the Bureauiunder separate cover.,

cc -~ 66-2037 e ’
100-18926 (Dr. ALPRED HENIEY) !
100~17304 (RAY .PINKSON) [
100-17043 [MARIE SIEGRIST). L
100~19653 (JAMES WRAY) S
100-13570 (SARAH ROSENBAUM) -
100~19973 '(EUGENIA HYDE) , ; .
100-2999 (MARK HYDE)- : .

L—65-5128 (JUDITH COPLON). °

GGB:VC ' ‘ ~
100~1618
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}u‘&{{sﬁéﬁ} o ) Bal UNITED STATES CIVIL SERVICE COMMIGSOM
o o WASHINGTON. D. C.

e

' PERSONAL HISTORY STATEMENT

IMPORTANT
This form must be executed in the applicant’s own handwriting. in . T as -
ink. If additional space is needed for any item in this form. entries Applicant must indicate 'Su-' ] Eddan
should be continued on a separate sheet. each entry numbered to cor- Title of #ssistan f 7 d

respond 1o the number of the question on the form. ~ N i Pasition:
1. Name: (Print) E\'\SALC'\"‘ )‘\ :\OU R * Ageney or 0 w/
g N Deps.rtmont
_ (First o (Middle __tlast It . e _f“"v - d S
- CTT v a married woman, give full maiden name:
2. Address: Zq)_ Fa, b SOHM //AJ y “ ﬁ/ (,/
(Number: (Ntreed" {City (Stated {Fint® . (\Iuhlh (Las)
3" Place of hirth: T T 4" Date of birth: i
sra 9;‘1( /9/0
(City) ﬁ"d (State ((‘éx}tr‘g" (.\{ujmh) __2" . ayr {(Year)

5. (a) Name of father: . [ & Address: )
E munaioncsl D1J0UR doart
(6) Place and date of his birth: T T

Lversgrned Kersi€ b""“‘(‘“ 231l ke 2
{C 12 (>tate) {Month) (Day) (Year)
6. (a) Name of mother (including maiden name): () Address:

Maria Hartell (Arhcoingy) 152} Vetlondise Moo Sy N Y

(¢) Place and date of her birth:

Hiev Lugia Flonde 20 4 (927

(City) (State) (Month) (Day) (Year)
7. 1f foreign-born, give the following information:
(a) Date of arrival in U. 8. (3) Port of entry: () Name of vessel or other means of
ival:

suesy 7 19v/ New Ynu 5

Month) (Day) (YZ-:) 7 . ;V/-L&“‘el" Aracso
(d) Place of naturalization: (e) Date of naturalization: (/) Court of naturalization:

(City) (State)
(9) Naturalization certificate No.: (k) Name under which naturalized:

(First) (Middle) (Last)

8. If citizenship was derived through parent or through marriage, give following information regarding person through whom citisen-
ship was derived:

(a) Name and relationship: e e il (B) If husband, date and place of marriage:
- o AERVICE B |
‘\‘\ p,
1) ’v

(¢) Date of arrival in U. 8. (d) Port of entry (e) N e of veasel or other means of

DEC 311948 ¥
\r&l\! Date of naturalization:

(/) Place of naturalization:

(City) (State)
(k) Court of naturalization: (#) Naturalization certificate No.: () Name under which naturalized:

9. Education.— Give in the blanks below a detailed statement of your education, including dates:

(a) Grammar school: Attended Highet grade com- (» High School (name and location): lecoiie ¢. l&m&(df

from ... L , Pleted: Attended from obofa . 142y, to echetion 124

O oo o S SO Highest year completed: _________..____ Were you graduated?
(¢) College or trade or techmcal school (name and location): Kind of course pursued, and degrees, if any, received:

Attended from .2¢lple 17..2[.-,eo p? ..... 1430, &m@fﬁ%ﬂ%‘é{ﬁe«o

Highest year completed ..........____.___._. Were you
graduated? _........  ...__.

o o i 0 Gy WA R
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10. Experience.—Below, give a ~tatement in chronological order of all vour experience, beginning with vour first full-time loy-

ment and including vour present employvment.  Any periods of unemployment should be accounted for. Give addresses and es of H
persons with whom vou lived during -ieh periods. " If in the military or naval service during the past 5 vears, give names of organiza- i
tions, and date and location of servies with ecach; z.”'d plare, date, type of discharge, and rank at the time of discharge. i
= - B P T pp— T It T ’;
" Reasons for leavine (if dis-
) o Names, positions, and present address of - charged or forced to i
Placy of cruployment D Date of copdonme o0 Soarne sred s ddres of vmpboser Position and salary one supervisor and one associate in each ;  resien, pive detailed ex- §
employment i plapation; use separate
; ' sheet if needed) %
(,nl_\.l‘/M y”“, | From: ColmLoa /S’MIM"'?/ Fnespu Ao ];{q W, Gede, ,ﬁtz:_in r‘ala.-.}o. i
o 9! g form. V75 Fadikoy 14 plen. Lrihesssg st | ;
State: f/ ' S Yo | Avesne Aq.C y 25 2 wask  Edgaq Muu,w”‘flﬂ | =
R A 2W * Loth at CBS, Y§ S Andidnn o g
City: ¢ Fron , . . Va Brreda o V. |
Pas Ay, 1pag] Apees Fruasien fuppiar Ebudd o Vorsy Bt S04 LYY Frpaise
\"”t,-e' L Geass . ,\,v" Y :JW&&M ) MK bl (ks Lo Hia - 5 t kS” g
N e | L B Gorfm a | dis Franie - emeslanl alifn | T tome o
LT Aee. 15 s’a\ Rvatlfanie: hoondh R S
()ﬂ; T From: % & Eecanle : . | Jeg P $ (’)‘A‘l&q, o e
Pass 4,/_“, Y3 hinishive an D77 ‘/Whol—n l} &‘wﬂ“" y anliam Locsrsel
Stabe ok, e / ‘ \ .
sState: — ! o I o) Aer Ao W ’ Deciis ., Bireckn [,[6 1 L’c‘ﬁ—vftd
mae g / ‘ Lo a monff ol ,
et . 1 lll‘!):&l. 737 s J’A{M . N ﬂ”i
City: 1 r;"“' (g Flecdha 4e fu»a KA/,,\[A.,_ G ar lon Ae , D/r0chr Locad Aoy -
1dq Lo 1439 . de 6 Modbodin |, o0 /g Aa Aot siny E&in /“{
: AN Yii b e ! fe s r A
htate:,f__ ! - ! ! Dol 4 heo A ‘ ww .
| Jaac e jed i3 | 1 S
Clt)’t’\ . From: ’ /4 . ’ ﬁb"slauq.f‘ [, 6—.@'&. P TR Cschn » s
f ’ | Y , 33 Hursrea 4"’ Uil ! lfl | ’, MM
R A R D320t Iande Jlas, @ | Keher levile, kmw A
T e Y han ki fmedy A By Pa
City: _[7 "'”’7 E Auisen /'Z/‘uﬁu/q afackei  GH. Bioa, Aut Direcin A oy
------------ a0 T eyt Tocadals | $rofes  |Ypune Odlor, lifasian- e
State: IooMon ovean . | ot fher Aoforled [7 ;“w.d
Prava /930 Lo La nesnth kecn
(‘:i-t-;\tv-f_——_~>- o ! From: | i ' T )
State: |t |
) Te ! K S
CTt.y - From: I
State Aty v | |
| To: '

(IF ADDITIONAL SPACE I8 REQUIRED FOR FEXPERIENCE, CONTINUE ON ANOTHER PAGE)

il Indicate marital status by check. | 12. If married, give name of husband (or wifc—maiden name of wife should be given):
Single Married [J 1,
Widowed [] Divorced 7]

13, Place and date of birth of husband (or wife;"

(City) (State: . _____ (Month) (Day) (Year) -
14. If divorced, give following details: l‘_(?)) Place: T (¢) Name of court:

» i ;

(a) (Date) (Month) (Yeari . : i

(d) Were you plaintiff or defendant? ‘ (e) Grounds on which action was based: (f) If minor children or alimony involved, i

' give judgment of court with respect 4

i thereto: : !

' 1

15. Names and relationships of dependents: i
A /V 2V 2] p 3
/"/yoél ‘v ', Aacca kL /,u[t% &/g«»&ull

16. List all outstanding debte, and to whom owed: Y TR

3
;
’ i
i
kS
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First mapers number 502378 issned on Septembder 26£h;
. of lawful entry # 2.an7110

L4

Herman Rlumenfeld , 60-r4 Vellowstone Pid,Porreet W¥1ls,Y.T.

Purlicatinnsg:

nne or *twa ariicleg on Mataen TrAdjona in +the Trench Ton”ﬂQ1 Ae 1ﬂ
Sngirste Adeg A\merinamnictes,aametime in 1072 A earlyr 1034
Prelimirar: Stnudy ~f the G'PCﬂﬂ Tonenee in the Tnstitnte of Anthpo-
Tory of +he Tn iversity of Tuc~mwn(\rnon+an~\ ion»nal,2hont 19032 o» 1013

Les Mvthes An Mataco ,19%37(puhliahed W susarihtion) | E

gseveril rerortin~ ind other articles in Ia Fleghe de Parig, ublished
Wh*le T was wor¥ins on that parer

"k . !

Several press reviews in Mantes Penubl*ca*n Anrine the Prenech elec-
toral camm~ign of 1035

Two articles on "outline of the war" ywhlished in Glamon- = a7 ine
in august and sertember 1941(unsicned) '

P011f10a1 quiz "What foes on" in Glamoum m-pmazine,f~mry to Aarril

"Ears to th= sky" article on carreers for womem in Mademoiselle quaf\f
zine in march 1942 : - N\

Severl articles in the French newaraner "La voix Ae France” ,published
in New Vork -- A~tiles on enemyt radio heasts,sort of: "tuning in" -

I quite forpot to tell rou thit T wasd sen* *n Smain as a revorter /1N
during the civil war,on the gsovernment side -~ ‘/f

//

-

A’ ‘/M‘_/ ALY

A el e -
wlecoid
A):fi;blljr41~L%4“Hf47pbcg 1
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Matthew GORDON © Office of War Ir‘orﬂayion,Washlngton. D.C

John V. IR Colunbia ?roadcastwng vatem,485 Madison Avenue .
Director of tr= short ~rave 1ﬂsten1ng Btation o

Shirer Colunbia Proadcasting System,4E5 Madison Avenue ,
Corm=zntator .

212 Zast 49th Strect,lew Vork ‘
vrriter on th~ staff of The New Yorker °

Tatalin De Yurray 212 Tast 49th street Yewr York
br ad of tro Italiszn dosk,Inturnatlonal D1v1510n

of thn Tational Broadcasting Company
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17. Hﬁ you ever been sued? I (®) 1f 80, give details, such as date, place, court, amount of each judgment and final disposition:

@ ... ANV
(Yes or No) l
18. Have you ever been adjudicated !
bankrupt or made assignment |, o .
for benefit of creditor? ' A

(b If so, give date, name, and location of court: - i (¢) Date of discharge in
. h : bankruptey:
(a) o ,,,,,,,,, 1 l
‘ (Yes or NoY . : i = = -
19. Within the past 12 months have you used | 20. Prior to the past 12 months. did l 21. If you have answered Yos. to either
alcoholic beverages to excess? you use aleoholic beverages to ! Question 19 or 20, explain briefly:
excess? M :
------------------------ Ut
(Yes or No) (Yesor N

22. Have you ever been arrested, and/or convicted for any breach n&/%olation of any .
law, police regulation, or ordinance whatsoever? _..... Feasn T "

esor No o
If 5o, list each arrest, giving date, age at the time, place, court, charge, and dis- . -...... ... el
position: ‘ e et nt

23. List all Federal Civil Service applications filed, and Federal Civil Service examinations taken, giving name of ¢xamination, date,
and grade received: VR(

!
. » | ,
24. List members of your family or relatives in any part of the Government service, giving names, addresses, relationship, and branch

of service: lohe

25. List members of your family or relatives residing in any foreign country, giving names, addresses, relationship, and occupation of
each: o hg :

26. Are you a member of any Communist or German Bund organization or any political party or organization which advocates the
‘overthrow of our constitutional form of government in the United States, or do you have membership in, or any affiliation with,
any group, association, or organization which advocates, or lends support to any organization or movement advocating, the

overthrow of our constitutional form of gove’rhment in the United States?

If so, name the organization:

Give complete details in the space immediately below, or on a sheet to be attached hereto.




4 ’4

.27, i','fnt your r;eeidencag during the 5 years, fncluding your present.'local_ addrees.‘ G}ve also ‘the names of, and the -
addresses of, two nearest neighbors in each case; or the names of roommates, fellow-lodgers, landlords, or realty compa

Fromnsef"*i‘ﬁ ..... ‘3‘1}' to .. y egent at Q("\{‘} ............... E SD “\NM\[‘W- ........ ' V .........

Month, ‘ (Month; (Year) mber) (Street) (City)

Sewpior. 1 Joam du:Quenwd o 4} € DM Shet

;\'nmk, (Address)

rom te 41 . . » L3y SRS
o Bt 1 e i o A vl bt o MY
Neaghbors, i, _.%Ml H“b\ ________________________ - Q._ST..Z;}‘.._VM;.H._M ..... ﬁ.’.‘.‘.’?‘..& -....-_.U.-.!i.- ...............

(Name, T {Address) -
From _JMAe \qu to O(M"\'Q‘JD_ at it A..'a..s.hﬂk.wm.,hlm_'-&ﬂ.%. c{?:{!‘:t.—m.l'-
(Month Yoar) (Month) (Yeoar) (Num? y (Street) (City) (State)
Neighbore. | Fearand | e Aund “{ e Yol of Thawa.
G131 7107 L IS SO SRS e S S
{Name) (Address)
2. . e e e e tmame e n s em———
(Name) . i (Address)
" N - . —

“rom 3"“‘1‘ ....... lq 3k o \W‘ "{a_ at _____‘._.__Q&E@.-é@...f'ﬁ._._?&!ﬁ‘(.a}ﬁ_‘.‘kﬂ-.£ ............ t A R
(Month) {Yeunr) (Month) (Year) (Number) (Street) (City) (Btate)
Nevhbors: 1. e - . I .-

(Name) (Addresas)
2 e e e e e e e -
(Name) (Address)
From . Mpwf . 1436 1o Jute ( 38 a %WA«‘D%‘&M. Asen . T ...
onth) oar) (Mgnth) (Year) (Number) (Stleet) (City) (Btate)
401 310 T U A -
. {Narne) (Address)
- e e e e e e e e e e e — e e e me e m e m m e m mmmmn
(Name) ) (Address)
From ... ... to ............. B i ——————— R
(Month) {Year) (Month) (Year) {Number) (Street) (City) (8tate)
NI 0TS . e e e e e e e e o m e e m e
(Name) (Address)
B e e . -
(Name) (Address)

I cerTIFY that the foregoing statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

EL‘;«,LM & jrwr‘

(Sﬁmtu.re of applicant)

”W{MLHQ:)‘K ............ L1044

(Date)
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Second Region

MUED POL HEVIEW
'5\ (% ® v

. .\

Reviewed by..

Hame of Applicant: ELISAEETH DIJOUR POSITION: Assistant Seript
- Bditor, Grade: CAP-7, Agemoy:
Address of Appliocant: 247 Bast 50th Strest, Office of War Information,
‘ Hew York, Hew York Overseas Branch. Autherity:
Investigated at: Hew York, New York Roquest of Abeove Office, Date
. RKllis Islend, Hew York of B.0.D. Jamuary hth, 1543,
Forest Kills, Hew York
Investigated om: B?z 1lth to June 21st,
1943,
Investigated dy: . Carl O. Bachman,

Jr. Investigater

Date and Place of Birth: Jamuary Tth, 1910

Kiev, Russia

INVESTIGATOR'S HOEE: Your investigator had deen advised
before starting investigation in this case that the ap-
plicant was reputed €o do & leshbian. The applicant's ap-
pearance, of wvhich your investigator is fully aware, is
to say the least, oxtruordinary and is that of a man. The
applicant presents the appesrance of a young boy. Haturally
this ic a delicate subject and witnesses were asked in a
digerete mammer their opinions regarding the applicant in

of;mg‘j;ommﬂurwmtm-hmmszW
gﬁﬁw obtained. The information on the whole is negative

but yowr investigator felt that this case should be dic- € \,\cgq,m'
‘tated in long form for your attention and 1f ﬂok‘gd \\ \ ’

a Bpecial Hearing could be scheduled. S &\“\)

not appear to be any concrete 1nfomtien or ovidanoe

indicate that the applicant ie a leshian, although, hor"° JA“ 1}\95«6«
personal appearance and dress certainly indicate her an Wn- AN
usual person. ; UN‘S\ON @



* #

CASE OF PATRICK COMNELLY VALIBERG:, Investigated by Herbert L. Ginsburg,
8r. Investigator of the Second Region from April 22nd, 1942 to May 8th, 1942 at
Hew York, H.Y. :

INVESTIGATOR'S HOTE: Certain informetion was obtained in
this report %}msﬁpﬁm vhich was pertinent to the
applicant & stigation by the undersigned. There is
one testimony vhich 18 /i unsmmniwé
testimonies taken from the applicant herself ot
Haldberg. The pertinent part will now be dioctated!

® ¢ & @ e @

A ir. Joln Biwards, in oharge of the Short Wave Division of the Columbia
Broadcasting System at 485 Madison Avenne, Hew York City on April 22nd, 1942 stated:

'nmilnwlwmmof'mMMJwrvhowrnonr'mour
Listening Btation on the 17th Floor. &he dresses like a man and 1s a lesbian
herself. Ehe told me there was a question of Waldberg's sex relations in France."

N Mr. Biwards oould not be contacted inammich as he is now with the Office
of War Information in Washington, D.C.

, Miss Elisadeth Dijour was then employed at the Listening Post of the
Columbia Brosacasting system at 4 Madison Avemue, New York City and was inter-
viewed by Itr. 8insdurg on April 22nd, 1942 and testified as follows:

"™Wile in Paris, France, 1936, I was secretary to a French congressman SaSt.. .
Bergery and that's hov I came to know Waldberg.” :

. The witness went on to aceuse the applicant, Waldberg.of ha
relations Wjtha Joat. Claimed to have had first hand information in mal‘i’f‘i%
% her position with Mr. Bergery. Mr. Ginsdburg at the time he took the testimony
made the following ddierwation vhish he put in an Investigator's Hote in the Report
of Investigation to the effest: "The deseription of this individual as given by

Mr. Rivards as-anothes-porsen fits her exactly. Miss Dijour is a emall individual
vho on such occasicnz as your examiner met her dresses substantially similiar to

8 young ran axeep$ for the fast that she wears skirts. The faot, can be safoly

said thst if it were not for the faot that she wears & akirt, she would be desaribed
as a small doy,." '

Mr. Ginsdburg took another testimony from Miss Dijourm on April 20th,
19&2,atm¢mmtodinpnufonwu'1mnmuryto),g yom
not & mamber of any Coammnist party but was vhat 1thmmrmco%
Socislist Party but it was neither radical or socialist, but a conservatima political
organisation.®

WIITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, IMMIGRATION AND HATUR-
ALIZATION SERVICR, Ellis
Island, Nev York Harbor,
, Hew York. April 1943,
o wiH ik |
. The manifeat of the $.8.Carvelho from Lisbon on December
27th, 1980 and arrived in Hew York, on Ji 1941 was checkedfhe applicsnt was
found %o de aboard snd ugmmnm,m,m.uu /



female, and she advised she was single. Her ocoupation was given as anthropoldgyst
and she vas a French Hational, born in Kiev, Russia. She came into the United Btates
on a quoto of immigration visa 879, which is issued Lyon, France on Ostober 21st,
1940, Berflast permanent residence was given as Paris, France and her relatives in
Paris vas given as Leon Polah, 76 Rue Bpontin, Paris. Her final destination

wvas Hew York City. 5he stated her passage was paid by herself and that she had been
in the United States previsusly in 1989. Ghe stated she was jJoining her mother,
Maria Hardell, 2422 University Avemue, Bronx, New York. She stated she intended

to remain permanently and beoome a oitizem of the United States.

The manifest indicated that she was 20 years of age vhen she first
entered the United States in 1930 and 2 student at Columbis University at this
time, she was Russian Hational and that her mother Maria Hardell them resided
at 4 Rus Reddes, Parie, France. She cams in under a visitors visa or student visa.
The file room at Ellis Island was also checked and file 99231/288 was found and
checked. Information therein was that on December hth, 1941, a copy of a letter
indicated that Elisabeth Diiemr, a student 21 years of age and a citizem of
Russia appeared on a manifest on an outgoing passanger list on the Stesmship
DeGrasse sdling from New York on October 2lst, 1951. Also on Ostober 29th, 1931
a certificate of manifest indicated that Elissbeth Dijour cams to the United States
on Sgptember 16th, 1930 as a student; and her race wvas given as Russian, and she vas
going to Columbia University and she stated that she intended to stay for 11 manths.
She arrived in the United States on the Btsamship Saturnia.

There w&§eno other records.

OFFICE OF VAR IHFORMATICH, Personnsl Records secured from
Jr. Bdwin Holland, 22k West 57th
Street, Bw York City. Interviewed
May 11th, 1943,

, The record indicated that the applicant was appointed on Jaxmary kth,
1943 as an Aseistant Soript Bditor at W-’{,p§2600 per anmm, JIn the 0ffice of
War Information, in the overseas operation dranch of the hlgarn Press and Radio
Broadosst . control.

CoN CERy N
On May lst, 1943 a memorandum in the file w‘%ho applicant‘s
qualifications,being signed by O.W. Reigel, stati®@-in part: "I% soon becams appar-
ent that she was qualified for additional duties and responsidilitics such as
the reading and editing of the radio soript of the Covermment in Exile and comsul-
tation with language desks on treatment of news."™ The applicamt wap projosed on
May 4th, 1943 for Associate Soript Bditar to be effective on May 16th, 1943,

However, a note in the personnel record indicated that the applioat

was not eligible for a $600 a year raise for one year although ths nste indicated
the applioant was well qualified. :

v Further information indicated that in case of emergency lrs. Raymond
H. Hardell of 2527 Valentine Avenue, Bronx, Hew York Ias to be notified.

The applicant stated she went to high school in Berlin and wemt to
the Univeraity of Paris in 1926-1930 and to Columbia University from 1930-1931.
She stated she wvas on the cemmitteefor reaasearch on the American Indian Language
of Columbia University and she was sent on a socientific mission by a Paris Mission.

“Ba



' '
E i

The applicant stated she applied for oitizenship in May, 19h1.

COLUMBIA EROADCASTING SYSTEM, 485 Madison Avemue, Hew York
City. Record secured from
Mrs. Lora Burlage. June 2nd,
1943,

The record indicated that the appliocant was a news reporter and trans-
lator in the Public Affsirs Division. £he wae hired on July 19th, 1941 and left
the employment of the Columbia Brosdcasting Bystem on December 26th, 1942, &She
left to accept a position with the Office of War Infoxrmation. Worksd under Paul
White. Bhe did monitering in the Short Wave Listening Post.

She gave previous amployments from October 1939 to December, 1940
Agence Fournier. From 1937 to 1939 she was employed by Csntre 4d'Ecoute. From
1934 to 1937 she was employed by Ia Flecho. From 1933 to 1938 at the Mussee des
Colonies. From 1928 to 1930 she was employed at the Musee de 1‘'Hommps.

She zave her education as Berlin from 1924 to 1926. From 1926 to
1951 she studied at the University of Paris and Columbis University. From 1926
to 1928 she indicated that she studied at the Ecole du Jueanse.
legTeE P .
mW-thatahQMomdeummmmmm
Spain as a reporter for lLa Fleche.

She stated that she spoke Spanish, French, Russian, Cerman, and scme
Italian,

Her references were Janet Flammew of the the New Yorker Magasine;
‘Hudson Hawley, K. B. C. International Division; Iucian Vogel of Conde Haste Publi-
cation.

She also indicated that she operated a short wave receiving set.

MISS JARET FIANNER, Staff Writer for the Hew Yorker Magasine,
Intervieved at home at 212 East A9th Strest,
Hov York City. June 15th, 1943,

I ocan only say the highest about her. I bdelieve I met her in Paris
but if I 414 I don't recall much about 1t, but I have seen & lot of her here in
New York City. &he is Fremch, but was born in Russia. I dan't Imow how her name
is Fremch. I don't Imov much about her family. I know her mother is here bdut
I have never aseen her. 6he lived in Russia as a small girl (her mother is Russian),
but she studied in Germany and them at the Sordbomne. E&he told me that her education
in Germany was & flop so she took up antlropology. &he certainly is a extrasrdinary
person. &he 1s very brilliant. She speaks five or aix langusges. She speaks
French, Spanish, German and is now teking Modern Oreek and Bumsnian, She is very
intelligent and indspendent. In France che was comnseted with the 014 Troeadero
Museum and they sent her dotm to South America, vhere she studied the Indians. &he
vas the first vhile woman to de there. She was also in British Columbia and hes a
deghee: from Colunbia Universijy vhere she was ednsated. She worked in Frence with
an agensy possidly Fournier, Badio Brosdcasting, I think., I don't know 1f she
was oever in Spain or not. She was
. want out of Paris with her little 8ot up
only way that the French could get



who also did that. < capable person. She broadcastédthat the French ~
people would be sold nut at Bordeaux. Then che came over here early in 19h1 and
Iknovforavhuom»mvithoutlaob,m-hounotthowunnorf :
mm.m.ptgaobummmnmuum through Mrs. Eatalie

shaissinglo,lthlnkatmtinnthnlmaodtobomiod

£ a very good French family. EHsr appearance is boyish, she looks more
1ike "her little brother®. I would say that the reason for that is glandular,

a bathing suit last week end and she looked like a stocky Russian
girl. I don't think there is anyjacre significance to her appesrance than that.
Ehe has ecourags. She is sincerely devoted to degmocrecy and ghe was very mmch
behind the Third Repudlic of France. She is anti-Vichy, anti-Fasi and anti Faseiast.
As for Commmism I have never heard her gay & thing about it. I don't think she is.
She is too muek of an Intermationalist to be ome. I think she favors Russia, who
doesn't? but I homestly don't think she is a Communiet. I feel she is more Dagmoo-
ratic than you or I. She is an ardent lover of the Degmeratiec system. As for econ-
fidential information I would say she ig 0.K. She does not drink. As for morsl
character 1t 1s alright. &ommminan'soandnortroubhtowknwlodso.
She ie alright morally as far as I knowv. She is too independant to got married.
She gossips and talks a lot like I do, but would be loyal to her oath of secrecy, 3
I feel, becsuge she is homest. I would recommendher. She lived with her mother and 5/ ¢/~
father. lu-,’," ther is a legioneer from the last war. He married her mother in
France. He is from the midwest and I would say he ie a very conservative type of
men, Then she moved down with Cornelia du Gurney, an Englishwomen married to
& French County, vho had to take in childaren in a dasy nursery to support herself.
She moved in with her and shared expenses. Why?! I do not know because she worked
all night and then had to sleep near those children all day long. That's her bua-
She knows a fellow by the name of Maw Kahn Dut he wouldn't kmow

her any better than I, i

MRS, JOAN An GUERNY, Operator of Hursery School, 247 East
: 50th Btreet, Few York City, Interviewed:
June 15th, 1943, | :

I met her in Paris. I have known her since 19540. She was broadoasting
Agence Fournier, a news service. Before I knev her eche was with Trooadero Musem
She was in Paris bdefore the fall of France and left after the collapse and went to
‘Free France and got a visa to come here. She was dborn in Russia. Her father was
French and had business there and married her mother, who was a Russian, and they
came to France and lived., He was killed in the First War. £he wvas very well educated
and had studied at the Sorbomme and Columbia University here in New York City. She
wvas sent by the Fremch Govermmmt to the Chaco in South America to study the Indians.
She vas also in British Columbia. She is single and looks like a boy. She dresses

§

$
4

e
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that vay jJust becsuse she is not interested in her appearance. She came to the United
States in early 1941 and lived with her mother vho lives up in the Bronx. &She also
lived with her step-father who is there. He is an American. In the latter part of

May 1942 she csme down her and lived with mo. She is very easy to get along vith
asghe is a nice parson. She shares expenses and we never had any troudble. I know that
she wrote articles on fhort Wave Radio when she was first here and then she went

with the Coluinbia Broadcasting System and now she is with the 0.W.I. I have no doubt
abou loyalty. She ie anti-Hagi, anti-Fascist and anti-Vichy. She 1s not a

f.

e 8 & & & e

c st. I feel she 1s loyal to Damoeratic System of Govermmemt and would be
loyal to the United States. I don't know if ghe intends to stay here in the

United Stetea oxr not.
Her moral charscter is impeefiadble.

She has never been in any troudble

or scandal. Ehe is not mmxried. She doesn't drink to exoess. She is honest and

trustworthy. She is interested in the underdog

but ahe 1g not a Commnisgt. I would

say she 18 loyal to our Dedmoocratic asystem of Govermment.

I feel she can keep oonfidential information to herself. She

hae never said a word to me, She bas no faults.

She likes the out-of-doors and works

with her hands. &he is very 1ntolligont.‘ A8 for her friends, there 1s Lucien Vogel
and a Mrs. Rieti of 382 Bast 66th Street, it was through her that I met her. dJanet
Flannfier, of 212 East kgth Btreet, here in Few York City, knev her in Paris.

MRS, RATALIA MURRAY, FNational Broadoasting Company, Inter-
national Section, Italian Desk, 50 Rocke-
feller Plaga, Hew York City. Interviewed
June 15th, 1943,

: - I have known her &'ym. birs. Elsie Rieti was the, lady who intro-
duoed me to her. I met her here in the United States. 7They knew her in France.
I Imow quite & bit about her though. 8Bhe 1s a remarksdle person, 1s very intelligent
and has a lpt of ability. She was born in Russia, her father was a French soientist,
whom I believe worked for or with Hobel the famous Swedish solentist. She lived
there in Russia until Was seven years old or so and then she went to Germany
vhere she went to hi 1, I think. Then she went to France and has a degree
from the University o is and then 1 think, she also got a degree from Col-
umbie around 1926 or 1927. She is a very intelligent girl. She can set-up and
operate she own short wave set. She knows the morge code. She speaks several
languages well. She speaks, Frence, Germany, Rugsian, and Spanizh end can under-
stand Italian and 13 now studying Rumanisn, I like her and I admire her. She
didn't have & 1od when she ceme here. EHer first Job was with the Columbia Broad-
casting System where she was werking Listéming Post and in the Hews Room.
Bhe also worked in France for Agence er for the French Govermment during the

var as a Monitor. &he listened to the Amsrican

and British Broadocasts. She wae

@ reporter in Spain during the Revolution, on the Loyalist side. &he worked for some p

paper, but not the Loyalist Goverrment. As far

as her loyalty towards Demooractioc

system of Govermmant, she has no Hesi or Fuocist viewpoint, certainly not. &he is

not a Commmnist, she is a good Liberal. She is

back of our Demogratic form of Govern-

ment. She was in favcr of the Republic of Franes. I feel she will be loyal to the
United States. I kmow what she does st the Office of War Information and I feel
she ia very capable. imw-tod and helped her gst a Job at the thy Cclumbia

-6~

vanted her here but we haed ecmedody elss. I would hire her.



] ®

Ed Johrnzcn was her boss at the Columbia Broadcasting System and he
liked her so well that vhen phe went over to the Office of War Information,she went
over there. ; ~

ghe is honest and trustworthy. Personal Charaster is alright. She
is single. G&he vaa never in any trouble or scandal that I Imow of. She looks
like a little boy. She can keep confidential information tolmrself. 6Ghe worked for -
the French Govermment and had a good position there.

In France she was connected with the Trocadero Musgm. They sent her
to South America to do same work since she iz an Anthropologist. As for her friends
Janet Flann\er, Mrs. Reiti is a very good friend too. Mrs. du Guerney who is an
Englishwomen married to a Frenclman and separated from her hugband, and with vhom
ghe now lives with, would know her. I knov shewmd to live up in the Bronx. I
met her when she Tirst ceme here and shortly after that she moved down with Mrs.
du Querney.

LUCIEN VOGEL, Former Partner in Cande Haste, Connected with
Crnde Naste Publimtions, 470 Lexington Avemue,
New York City. Interviewed Juns 15th, 1943,

I have known her for perhaps 20 years. &he collaborated with me on
magazines in Paris, they were my own magazines, Vievw and Lu. She wrote economie
and political articles. She wvas a freelance writer. This was perhapa around
1927-1929 or 1930 to 1932, I really don't recall. 8She worked as a managing ediotr
at La Fleche which was run by Gaston Bergery. It was a weekly nevspaper. It vas
a newspaper which advoocated an econumic pian. oumething along the lines of Blum.
Howvever she accepted Blum with reservations. The mimute Bergery started to go
over with the Fasolst, wvhich he eventually did, she left him. &he has courage.

She was also with tha Amence Farnier, the was at a Listening post there during
the war. I don't kiéwyi&Hp&tn or not. I know that she vas also at the Musee de 1°
Hommes, which 1s located on the Trgocadero. She is anti-Hagzl and anti-Faseist and
she is againg Vichy. As for Commnism, no, I would say she was not, I would say
she 1s a left-Progressive. She did not belong tq any party in France. I feel

she 18 back of our democratic system of Govern’find that she would be loyal to the
United States. I have no doubt about this. I know that 8 been well educated
and that she was educated at the University of Parie. As Tor her moral chaxacter
there 18 no question. £he is honest and trustworthy and I think she ocan keep con-
fidential information to herself. I would recommend her to the Govermment. I feel
it 1ie my duty. She i1s a fine girl and is single. She 1s boylsh looking. Her mother
is a Russian, she was born in Russia. - ‘

When she came here I knmowv she worked at the Columbla Broadcasting Syastem
and may have written samething for Glamour, possibly but I do not recall. That is
a magazine put out by our company. As for her friends Miss l‘lanqx’e:r, louis Dolivit
vho 1s editor of the i.c. V)2 M~~—eine. Mrs. George Porter, 321 East T2nd Street,
vho is with the Fighting French is also a good friend of hers.

Yea, she was in Spain,‘ I believe at the early part of the Revolution
and I think it wvas for a newspaper. I think she is an ethnologist too.
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MR. NFD RAIMER, Announcer for thColumbia Broadocasting System,
485 Madison Avenue, New York City. Interviewed

June 15th, 1943.

I know she worked here and that is about all that I know about her,
I know she is now at the Office of War Information. Her work here was very good.
All I recall about her perscnally wvas that she looked like a boy. I suggest you
see Jack Gerber as he was her boss and he would know all about her.

MIS8 NATALIR BAROFRKY, Day Editor at the Columbia Broad-
Casting System, Listening Post,
485 Medison Avenue, Mw York, N.Y.
Interviewed June 16th, 1943, '

I Jmow her from last summer until about last fall, vhen she left here.
She was in the Listening Post Section. She was & very efficient girl., She 414 her
work well and was very capable. She could speak several languages such as German,
French, Italian and Russian. Personally I didn't lmow her too we), I saw her
here every day, however. I believe shw was night editor. She was an independant
type of person and had her own ideas. She was on the spunky side. She was honest
and trustworthy. As for her moral character, what do you mean? as far as I know
she wvas alright and I have no reason to question it.She did not drink to excess.

As for her plditical beliefs, I don't know. I have no reason to queation
or to feel she had any Nazi, Fascist or Communist ideas or that she would be dis-
loyal to the United Btates. As for confidential informetion, I believe she would
be alright if she knew the importance. She talked a lot here about the internal
office affairs but then that was ler feminine wayd, oy&«mao there are those vho
talk a little and then there are those that talk a lot, and she bslonged to the
latter group. I would recommend her. As for people who would knov her here,about
everybody has left and about the only people I an suggest are Gerber and .

MISS MARGARFT VN D. Seoretary to Mr. Panl White, Head of the
News Roam, of the Columbia Brosdsasting
System, at 485 Madison Avenue, New York
City, Interviewed June 16th, 1943,

I recall her, she vas here for a year, but I didn't know her personally.
She was on ths Listening Post and listened to the French and Russian broadcasts.
She was a bright girl, she was quite a girl,! she looked like a boy. I suggest
you see Miss Barosfaky, who might know her. Mr. White is out of town and he wan't
be back for a few days. - ' '

MR. MICHEL POBERR, 25 West 5hth Street, New York City.
Editor of Pour La Viotorre. Interviewed
June 16th, 19%3,

I have only met her once but I have heard rumors about her and those
are to the effect that she is supposed to be a legbian. However I have no proof
and th way you can find oul I gUs¥S 16 to sleep with her. Her appearance would
give petple that impression. I have heard that she isg supposed to be living with
another woman, but I don't know if that is true. I never heard anything about her
political beliefs. I knew she came to us for a Jod and somebody said not to hire
her. They told us she would get into trouble with the girls in the office. I don't

8-
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MBS ELSI® ®Y¥TI, 302 East G6th Street, New York City.
Interviewed June 16th, 1943,
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_goto lives at the Murray Hil) Hotel. She goes out with him scme and I think he
-ofnld know her, '

Ae I said she is Brusque and outspoken and acme people do not like her -

oo this,
MRS. CECRGR PORTER, 321 East Tend Btreet, New York Oity.
Interviewed June 16th, 1943,

I met her in the early part of 1941. &dmannomfrabano,md
;",!Mtohnrbyalﬂnuhﬁaof@difmiu, an American. You know at
ﬂtthmmmmmmmmlomm_mmmm
,Amxuwm;mmwuu-rnmaumnmtmmmcm
wAms, hmu,vhmnhmmtwbodyhdmwm vewanted
-g-© Moet them and hear all the news and vhat conditions were. That hov I came
4 Beet her, &he told us how eonditions were. I believe at the time I met her
Bt vas working for tho-colmnwmun.aym. I knov nothing of her background.
= hﬂmhmmm«fmtmlhtmmnnguthhulhwmtmupru-
&uthtdoiomimmthtmnmmumudoofthonr.rmvhatI
Wol‘ her, I would say that ghe is anti-Fasolist, anti-Hazi and anti-Vichy. I
woo'ld say that she 1s for the Froe Fremch. &he 41d not express any Communist ideas
’j‘thar. I foel} tht-hmldhhyntothbomtio system of Government
x Mmtm”umatmmmmu-fwmmutobousod
at thCohmMaangByltn. I feel free to express my opinions in front
oX ber, and that means a lot ® me. You Imow vhat I mean, there are scme people whogyou
"'tmttowminfrmtof,bomuymdm'tknwvhmthoyni@tuko
e Y Iknovthstmilonthonmnidebutthat'-mIknavabou . &he has
@ Sannish appearance. I heard that she wvas at the Office of War Inf tion tut that
’_,QIIhavabcutha'. I don't know vho her friends are. I do know that she 1s
g0t 8 French native because she speeks Fremch with an acoent.

KR, Gerrooy TAVIS, Associate Bditor of Mademoigelle Meo-

agine, 1 Easgt 57th Street, Hew Y rk City.
Interviewed June 16th, 1943.

Ihnknmhuuoouphofms. Imthcrhoroinlu!brkcity
d‘MImMmmuhdmomnhertnnmdnhodiditform. The artiocle
w"ry'@oodandminthnhrohlﬂaismoofmmm. I have had dimmer
“_ﬁl her three or four times. I don't know very mich about her. As for hex political

v;xun,, I feel she is anti-Fagscist and anti-Hasl and anti-Viohy, I never heard her

.dlnythingtolouutohlimtht vas a Communist. I have no reascn not

o humhclomtotho%itodsutu. As far as her moral or personal character
no reason to believe that she is not alright. I have never seen

Iknovthntinhunoo, she wvas a journalist, but I don't now much
abovt her activities there, nor with vhom ahe was assodated,

' Iknavthtabmahvﬂ%linnunn,andm-vouldbosftcrtho
r‘golntzm. mmamsirlthm,anditmldmmuhnntobommm
dnn'tthmt.htduiaacmn,'am“formi or Fadeidt sym-
t havnhcouldmywllbobomudnmadmunmdom

a%e
Mmmmmwrwmcolmnwsymuamtum
that O0rtainly vouldn't make a Nazi or Fasoist of her.

Mfwmm,xdm'tm,lhnnomu-tothm
-10-




she 18 not alright. Asrarhnrpcmmnw, shoiovmmtommt, efficiant
‘ndup‘blo.Ihwvcnhuartioloforuaitmridttontimmdﬁmm

<rtain corrections she had to and they were right on time. She is very
zsaxnish, she is certainly not ve'd put on the cover of our magasine.
£he looks like a boy and she like a man, She's on ths tough side. The

aﬂ:mmlunginforhnmmmduﬁmmldbommiaa

ssientist. I know that she is an etlmologist and that may de cme of the reasoms, -

ﬂwmsentdmmt.o&uthAmioam,thovildMamdehnknom,minﬁu
and

that vay. Touithsnotwothuur

#ich as that vho do dress t way
i £1 cance.

act
I think that she would be alright for confidential information and X
<wnuld hire her if I needed an inteflectual person with a broed general knowledgs.
X'd recommend her to the Goverrment if she was qualified to do the work, that ig,
©n the basis of her loyalty and charactef I would recommend her. As for her
f£riends, Max Kahn, Natalia Murray, Janet Flamer.

MR. MAX EAHN. Fashion Designer, Murray Hill Hotel,
Park Avemue and hth Street, Hew York, .
Hev York. Interviewed June 16th, 1943, .

Ihaveknmheronl,ynimnhohubminm-cmmtry. I d14 i
potknovhgrinrra.nce,butaheunmmhuthmwpwplothnllmnom ‘
t2ere and I would say that she had some fine associations. I believe she was
,Joumlistinhamomﬂthatshemalaonmﬁrytoﬂutml.rm,a ;
'politioal leader.

I knov that she is half Russian, ber father was French and was con-
pected with Nobel foundation. She happened to be born in Franee and then her
ganily vifgf t back to Russia. I lmow she said she was a Nava)l Cadet ian
gavy and this would be sometime in the 20's. Then she went to Franc
edicated there. Yes, she d1d say she was in Spain dbut I don't know 1if :
pefore or during the Revolution. As for politics, well, I don't mow. never
t¢alk about such thingnbutlnﬂ'erhoardharmmrthingtoludmtoboum
sbe was a Nazl, Pascist or Communist. I know that she
gb® would be loyal to the United States. She is homest I would trust .
I'mlnrdtogetalongvithbutIcangotalmvithhcr. She 1o one of (4 -
peorle I would wvork with and that ig something to me.

3
[
:
;
;

As for her moral character I have no resson to question it, she drinks
voTy little. I never heard she was any troudble or scandal, yes, che has a mannish
apryearance, but 1 guess the reason f t 18 beeause she doesn't cars. Although
I have noticed she has paid more attention to her appearance of late. It has
no 8ignificance. I like to wear black ties and that’s the reason vhy she dresses
ad she does. '

She wrote mnrticlosvhonoheﬂrstomhmmdmalsogotaJo‘b\rifu
the Columbia Broadoasting System and now ghe is at the office of War Information,
ghe 18 very intelligent and I like her and have deen out ¥ith her. I feel she
can keep things to herself and I would recammend her. As for friends larray, Flanner,
voéel, Rieti, who JalLg very good friends and halfimowvn her fxr y .
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MR. JORW CEITEK, Foreign Hews Editor of the Columbia
Broadcasting System, 485 Madison Aveme,
Rew York City. June 17th, 1943,

; I have mown her two years. I don't recall how I met her dDut she
cmherotovorkinJul:ofl%lmorthonunim-ocmwumulho
new Russian and we needed somebody. She left in DecemPlor 1942 to go to the
'ffice of War Information. Ehe was the best employee I had. I never knew any-
me who could pick up langnages so fast. She was unusual in this., I know that she
‘Jlcked up Bulgarian in two days. She sould gpeak many, many languages. The
Yeagon she left is that Bd. Jolmson noeded s damm good person with her qualifica-

war effort so I let her go. You Imow she was borm in Rusais and then
school in Berlin. 6he went to school in France after that. She [
Anthropolegy. She atudied with Boas at Golumbia University. After she studied
there she was all over the 1d. 6She was with the Indians in the state of Wash-
ington, and she was also i co. Ehe was the ohly vhite person who oonld speak
their language, that is the language of the Imdians of the Chaco. She was al

4n Spain, she went down there to study a great antinropologioal question, vhich is
=Who are the Basques"? I believe that while she was thers the Revolution was going
on or else started after she got there. She was a correspondent for a weekly paper
of Franoce but I don't know 1ts name. Ber knowledge of Anthropology was helpful to
nor eince it was a study of man and ghe kmows people, and that helped here in her
+ork. She was an exoouolfnplom here. BEer work was ragnificant, wonderful.
e carried out instrugtions and orders and was a hard worker. Ch, I had argumen
with her, dbut they m%omng serious. Her only limitation was that her English
+28 not too good dut gh tried to improve,

She was a monitor here in the Short Wave Branch. God knows how many
1mngs eshifts she was on. That 1s the chief regponsible to see that the stories
mdmloped,putonvirn,mleonmdmtoaemmpor-mditmm
-Jobtoanthatthonhovcvmnmitorodbyothnmudtommhﬁnm-
oripts were made and summarized. The job sho had was & sort of a straw boss.
,rvmbod:hmm-msbcckmnd,mbod:hmmmnuehngcofmitoriu.
She was exceptional, there are 11 or 12 othere who did 1t. Bverything iz trans-
utodintohgnuh,mduluidbcfmahompdd.

Her loyalty was fine. I kinow damm well she had no Hasi or Fasoist
viewpoint, As for Commnism, she vas a trifle oontemptuous of Commmism. I
have heard her express herself that way. I have no doubt about her loyalty to
the Govermment or the the De¢mooratic aystem of Government. There would be no
txouble with confidential information. Aes for faults, well, she would goseip about
personal things about the office but that was nothing seriouas.

As for her moral character. What you want to know is vhether or not
sbo i3 a lesbian. Am I right? I don't knov. She dresses 1ike a man and scme-
times I thought she was a lesbian and sometimes I d14n't think so. I have no -
proof. TYou will probably hear from her enemies that she is dut I have nothing
conorete, Iknovshoishﬂnavithuvmwhoisamaoodfﬁmdofm,
and I'd de very much surprised and shocked if that women was a lesbian. She
ha8 no bad hadits. The way I sise her up 1s that she realizes she is not attrastive
in clofes so she alvays dressed in suits. I kmow that she looked mmoother in

suits. You mow, Meads, the famous wemen antitropoligist, wears suits Just like a man

and maybe 1t 18 because of the profession, ~theg aye in.
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%14 us to listen in at night, in the morning 9f;the announocement, I sav Elisabeth

’:nlukodhuvhtitm,mocnxmmq Avhat it wvas, and she told me

a2t she d1dn't know what it was du know shei1d know what it wes. I feel she
be alright for Govermment servise.

I knov sho has Lueien Vogel and the Blumenfeld's
1ive out in Forest Rills also know her. She has no friends of her own age.
‘lived with us at first whén she came here but then because she wanted to be
5 3'8¢_to her work she moved down and 1lived vith a Mrs. du Gurney, a friend of hers
> ™ Paris, vho is an Englishwomen, married to a Frenolman, I believe he is now

o ¥iscner of war by the Germens. Mrs. du Gurney's mother and son also live there,
T mother is going back to England nowv because she doesn't lilte it here.

MR. PAYMOND BARDELL, 2527 Valentine Avemue, Bronx, Hew York.
~ Interviewed June 18th, 1943,

I am her step-father. I met her mother in 1926-1927 in Berlin, She

there with her mother. 8he was born in Russia. I married her mother in 1927 in
I am an Ameriocan boxm 1n Mineapolis, Minnesota, vhere I lived for 26 Jears,

representative of the United Btates Lines in Burcpe, and that's how I hap-
over to Burope, then I went to Paris and Mrs. Hewman, vhom you just

» ¥a8 also with us. Ve lived in Paris unti) 1938 and she lived with

that time. Bhe went to school in Berlin and the uchool was camparsble

‘ University and get
degree and then she won g fellowshiy at Golumbia University vhere she studied

Profeassor Boas. Theslshe Was an oxscellent student and then through him she

t to British 1ulbiaandutudiodth91ndimandthanshoombmktohr1u
¥as sent down to the Chaco in South Amerioca, 8he went down there to

anthropological studies. 8ho came back and lived with us and then because
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ove® the Fascist side. You know how French politiocians are, they change from
cx2® %1de to the other, ﬂlodidgotoﬂpainbutthntmonlyamationofm
wook: e vent tolu-oolm,_vitha:wngnn, it vas a short trip and she came
1 -ﬂ;t ;ﬂ:.:‘:idn;;.do anything, I know I was thinking about going there, but

se

@he vas wvithout a Job, because many oung men of military age got soft Jobs, but
%t dack in and comtimued until -ﬁu&h collapse. Then she came he ths early
pasrt of 1941, ve were already here and 1 gave an affidavit and also Mr. eld,
of-hers, associated with Fox-Movietone News here on tenth Avenue, gave
she got here she lived with us over on University Avenue,
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After her position with the C.B.S. she went with the 0ffige of War In-
foxwdtion, and those have been the only positions she has had since she's been hire,
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Asroa-harlomty,lhavomdoubtbntﬂntuhillml,totho
Joxm of Government that we have here. mmummthu-oimwpm. I knov
htdah-bomintumofourfmor ttcrm-andthtlhohacno

Jag1, Fascist or Cammmnist beliefs. I am sure of this, and I am aure that she will be
Joyal to the United States. I have no doubdbts.

A-rorwmrum,tmunomm,mummwm
#0d has never given us any troudble. Ehe 18 single.

I am sure she vould be a very satisfactory employee. e 18 very ocon-

ncimtiwaabmthnmkandmmw. mw:-mit

yreaible for her
d‘hatiahuraobandnpnharbook-forchrim. &oinmww

o4 goes around vith people older than she. mm-mummwdomunn-
. vites of exercise every morning. She foels that vill help her in her job. I would
She

;
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ﬁwwwxmmmmmmimmmumuw.
dvres not have many friends. I suggest Blumenfeld end Ineien Vogel.

MR, HENRY CASSIJR, Assistand Director of Columdia Ercadcasting
’ System, Listening Post, 485 Madieon Avenme,
How York City. Jume 21st, 1943,

, Ihnbmwmmmtmmmwm. &he came on after
choRuuian—Gemnnrhoomaoahoomldw an., Hhe was born there you knovw,
Another reason she was hired vas becsuse she
mamitorandameditormngmmﬂnotvhnlbm.

Tk wvas very excellent. Bhe had a good knowledge

of political events in Franos and Burope. &he was tor
w28 good under responsidility, Bohntodtolnohu-butthymﬁodhcn
oﬂ:ooorwumomtimmmunmmmm.nw
over there. _EdJohnm,mhcroldboumwhowhumM.

Sororharpoutimlum,wmuxknwtwmmm. £ho 18
no radicsl, such as a Nasi, Fasolst or Coammnist., I
mitodmu-mdtoournmomoy. mmmomwnmm
anl wvas not Viochy, Bhe sure was alright here. ]

1-11aan1tmtmnuzuaymmmmmw. &se dxosses :
3ike a doy. xmmtammmmmkhtumummm\uw,
not
There

E

thore was never anything to lead me to bdelieve that she was

/ Anfuummmcmoda:wndtbdﬁu,lbmnﬂm.
wal haver anyth‘ng out of the way. Also, she 414 her werk well, vith no adsences o
anything like that. She vas conscientious, she vas odd and independent dut her work
wes excellent., ,

confidential information here. I am sure if T were her boss, I'd tell her that
things ghould de kept confidential, however, Yes, I would reccamend her., I don®t
xnov anyone she knew well, Ehe vas not particularly friendly with anyone here. Most

-15-



MRS. TECIA BUBMENFELD, 68-64 Yellowstone Road, Forest
Hiils, Long Island, Bew York.
Interviewved June 22nd, 1943,

. I met her in 1934 or 0 in Paria. )bthaninlrMN
£riends of hers. She was living there in Paris. &he was doen in Russia and lived
41 Germany a short vhile and then she csme to France. I don't mowv about her
@ducation. Ehe is intelligent, a nics €rl and a good friemd and I lile har. She
<28 1ivng with her aunt, Mrs. Hewvman, her mother and her step-father. They
g apartment and they 2l lived together there. I - Lo
+r28 amployed over there but ahe 414 some writing in wvork and
during the var she vas on radio work., Bho came hewe in 1l and lived
pearents up on University Averue in the Bronx, There wag also a
mmumm-,mtmuuamtsmm,mmmu
X came in 1939, my husband was still in Fremse, Fourteen momthe later
over here, Es vas associated with Fox Movietome News. He met her in
after the collapse. Ehe was trying to got
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UNITED STATES DEPARDESET 7 JUBYICR, Baturalisation Sexvice,
641 Washington Street, New York City.

Thomhﬂgyfmfwshelmﬁmdhﬂnﬁmmﬁlﬂf&m
applicant and the mmberfdigned was 502378. This paper was filled out on Jumuery
8th, 1941, The appncan% 8ave har address as 2422 University Avemuo, Bronx, Hevw
York. &She stated that ahe was not absent from tho United Btates since she had
.gtmd.

&he stated she was barn in fiows, Russia, on Jamary Tth, 1910. Ber
186t foreign residence was Lyoms, France. £he came t0 the United Btates from
Lisbom, Portugal, ooming to ses her mother, P. H. Hurdell, of 2422 University
Avenue, Bronx, New York,

the stated her mother was maturalized cm Jumery 20th, 19h1. e
=16-
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iate of her arrival of Jamuary 8th, 1941, on the Stesmship Carvalho Aranjo, was
verifiod on June 5th, 1981,

As for her Marital Status, stated she was single,

MRITIRGS
Flamour Magazine,

INVESTIOATOR'S HOTE: Your investigator found articles

vhich were ocalled "An Outline of the War®, written by the
applicant. These articles were pudlished in August and
September of 19%1. Applicant stated in cne article relative

to the Russian-German Past, “abamdoning all pretext of
ideologies, Hitler and Stalin joined hands on August, 23rd,
1939, but each reserved a dagger dehind his bdack. This alliance
gave Kitler a free hand to invade Poland. Poland wvas oon-
quered within three weeks.”

"Ihrough the partitions of Poland, Russia received first
part of the payment for her allianee with Hitler. The
reat of the paymsnt was a freoe hand to attack Finland and
to impose protestive treaties, and later her rule on Latvia
Lithusnia, and Bstonia. These moves gave Russia a key posi-
tion on the Baltic Soa.”

"This move (attack on Russia) had doubtless some political
and economic background, bdut its main reascn vas Hitler'es
desire to finish now a potemtial enemy in the east.”

mappnuntahohuaboutthrnarucluinthom]:
part of 1942 which eonsisted of a political quis. There
wvas nothing in this series to give your investigator an
idea of the applicent's political viewpoint. Itiwas nevely
a question and answer type of artiele wvherein certain im-
pmtanthtnmoummthowvmumon
another page.

In the April 1942 issue, however, the applicant gave def-
initions of deamocracy, Faseism, and Communism and your
investigator was ofthooyinionthatthcromnomng
whiehmldwauthemumtmmtmdmc-
ratic form of Govermment. She 4id not put either Faselmm
or Communiem in a favorable light.

Jiademoiselle Magazine

THVESTICATOR'S NOTE: Your investigator read an artiole
called "Ears to the 8ky”, which waa published in the
March 1942 isaue and was on the possibility of women got-
ting positior; in Short Wave Broadcasting. There was noth-
ing in the article to give your investigator any idea of
the applicant's political belief;

-17-



ALTPARY INTELLICENCE OFFICE (G-2): Ho Record

48RY YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT-Burean of Infoxmation: Ho Record

: 014 Rescxd Rooms Ko Record

Special Sgquad Bo. 1: ¥o Record

£SE0OND REGION SECURITY INDEX FILR: ‘ Fo Record

SOIRRICY (PFICR APPLICATION AND BAR FILBs Ho Bogoxd
SROARY

Thie report of investigation covers a spsoific period from the tims
sPplicant arrived inthe United Btates in Jumuary of 1941 until the present date.
AMlicant's exployment and neighborhoeds have been checked &mring thx: timse.
Prier to applicant’s entry into the United States she was in the service of the
gfrench Goverrment during wvar and dofore that she was commsoted vith variocus
pudlications. It has ble to find witnssses who knew of applicant's
gaotivities in France.

' Appliocant wvas borm in Russis im 1910 of a Russian mothsr and a
Freoh father, who presumebly vas comnested with the Hobel Foundation. According
40 her nother, vho has been interviewed, they were White Russisns and lived in
Finussia umtil 1923, vhen they migrated to Gesmany vhere they lived for four years.

- gexmany. In 1927 her mother mexried again. The applicant's step-father is an
American vho vas in Rarope as a representativa, of the United States Lines. They
gaoved to Franse in 1927, Applicant attended University in Paris and studied
Axthropology. She was avarded a fellowship to Coldmbia University in 1930 and
od here until 19351. Applicant then made some studies in Anthropology in
Pritish Columbia and in South America. Its appears that she gave up her study of
entiropology and went into Journalism for monetary reasons,

Applicant was comnested with La Flechs, a publication in France,
gor a fev years. This was published by Gaston Bergsry, a noted French political
jesder, vho has doen deserided as pro-Germmn and has gone over to the Fpsoist aside
ocmpletely being an Ambasssior to Turkey for the Vichy Covermment. Appliemt was
,Jnumuawunammmmuﬁmwaw-
slists during the Revolution of 1936 to 19%. Applicant's mother has stated that
gbe vent down there for a short vacaticn, but witnesses have testified othervise.
puring the var the applicant was assoolsted with the French Radio and listensd

. As o cant's politicel viewpoints are concerned
guestioned them, are oeartain questiomedle aoctivities on her part. Bhe
,,numutuﬁthmmunshemdnu.ouammmw

-18-
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asith the Spanish Revolution, possibly only as a reporter on the loyaligt side.
gwever, there is no evidence that she has any Hazi, Fasclst, Commmist or pro-
<@ lchy aympathies. All vitnesses have desorided her as loyal to the Demooratic
awlsten of Government and feel she will be loyal to the United 8tates.

The only questionable point in the case, this investigator feels,

% 4 the fact that applicant's moral character has been questioned. The applicant
3348 & Very umisual appearance and dresses very much like a man. She has been de-
s»(ribed as a lesbian but there is no evidence to prove it. BHaturally, this is a
-~y delicate subject and your investigator had to be cautious with the vitnesses.
Jovever, the vitnesses by a great majority did not question her moral character.
P, Bhvards, interviewed by Mr. Ginsburg in the Case of Patriek Valberg stated
¢3at applicant vas a lesbian but he aould not be interviewed inasmah as he is now
4 1 Washington. Mr. Pobery who has given your investigator valuable information

eviously and 1s regarded as reliable, has stated he has heard rumors to this
eifect but did not have any concrete information, Mr. Gerber, her supericr at the
Cclumbia Broadcasting Systemvhere she wvas formerly amployed, has stated that he has
2d doubts at times about the applicant being a lesdian. The applicant igs living
with a Mrs. du Guerney, who is either separated from her husbend or else &
pFisoner of the Germans. Mrs. du Guerney's son and mother, until resen » &lso live wit
with them. It appears that applicant ischaring expenses. The location of this :
adiress is very convenient to her work, especially vhen she was employed with the
Columbia Broadoasting System, much more so then if she lived with her parents.
This vas given as the reason why she is nov living with Mrs. du Guernsy. Appli-
cent apparently has a male friend in Mr, Eahn, who it is stated goes ouv with her
pous. He has been interviewed and regarded her moral character as alright., Need-
188 to say appliocant is single.

Your investigator does not feel the evidensce sufficiently strong to
waITfnt a Special Hearing, The Central Office may deoide otherwise and in such
csie the questions could be discretely aaked.

There is no other derogatory information relative to the applicant.
Fbore is evidence that she likes to gossip a lot and this has come from witnesses
wis® have had different types of relationehip with her and this may-have some bear-
408 upon her ability to keep confidential information to herself but there is
no evidence of any indiscretions on her part.

Bo Further Investigation Required.

Respectfully submitted,

(st 0. Kaeloom s

Carl 0. Bachman

Jr. Inveatiptox"
eeBuCL
Augast 8th, 1943

-19..



UNITED STATES CIVIL SERVICE CONMISSION
INVESTICATIORS DIVISION

REPORT OF IRVESTICATION
$ LIZABETH DIJOUR, Applicant for the poeition of Assistant Beript Bditor, Office of
War Information, Overseas Branch. Authority: Exeoutive Order 9063,
Investigation at request of above office.
A diress: 247 Bagt 50th Street, New York, New York.
psorn: January 7, 1910, Kiev, Russia.
g xrestigatdd by Anthony P. Hauke, Investigator.

X xitestigated at Washington, D. C., on February 8, 19kb,

JOBN B¥WSMW FTUATDG, Chief News Editor, New Buresw, Office of Wer Information,
Room 3518, Social S8ecurity Building, %d and

L]
Avenue 8. W., Veshington, D. C. Intervicwed February §, 194h,

I knev her for one year while she wes at a listening post and I was at & short
wes'e post for the Columbie Broadcasting Station. That listening post was later sub-
@m3dized by the Office of War Information. 3he wes @ funny looking person, was short
axd vore man's clothes. 8he probably was @ lesbian but I have no basis for making
guch a statement. In all honesty, I don't recall sny acts er statemsnts that would
mmke me delieve she is a lesbian. It may have been said that she wes lesbien in fun
put ¥we have no reason for saying so.

I do remember that we nseded a French translator and she filled ths bill. She
would be a good girl for the govermment. I remsmber that we took her adtice om another
caf® in which a man applied for & government position. I am not hidiang anything on
her: She vas pleasant, efficient and no one objeoted to her.

I would suppose that she would be a loyal American citizen. I don't knmow about

hex Political background. I do know she is libézal minded, bdut I don't delieve ashe
wad extrems.

IRVESTIGATOR'S NOTE: Record checks not required in this cese.
SBMARY

This investigation inocludes only & contact with Mr John Benson Edwerds of the
Nev Bureau of the Office of Wer Information. This witness stated that appliosat was
probnbly & lesbian dut he had no definite proof along that line.

During the present investigation, nothing of & derogatory nature vas disclosed
as 10 employment, sobriety or layalty.

Respeotfully submitted,

Anthony F. Hsuke,
Investigator.
AFERBK
2-11~-4h,
-1 -
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UNITED STATES CIVIL SERVICE COMMIBSION
INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION

REPORT OF RECORD SEARCH

J#LIBABETH DLJOUR, applicant for the position of Assistant Bcript Editor, CAF-7, Office
of ¥Wrr Information, Overseas Branch, E.0. 9063, S8eotion 1,
Regulation II, appointment subject to investigation. Investi-
gation at the reguest of the above office. Applicant entered on
duty January &, 1943,

)«m’: 2&7 !o mh stl’ m !c'rk' N.!l

ot Januay 7, 1910 at Kiev, Ruseia

g&¢oord Search made at Washington, D.C. April 2, 1943,

fAecord Bearch made by Paul A. Davson, Jr. Investigator

STATE IEPARTMENT RECORDS, Rocm 137, Department of State Building,

Warshingto , D.C. |

The fil's of the State Departmsnt reveal a letter from Mre. Maria Hardell, 2k22
gmiversity Ave., Bronx, N.Y., addressed to Mrs. Eleanor Roosevelt, vhich Mre. Rossevelt
gorvarded to the Department of State for appropriate action. The letter etates that
¢ be writersl: - - laughter, Miss Elisabeth Dijour, a Russian born national of France
49 Very anxious to get to the United States. The letter states th.t the writer's

tor vas educated in Qarmany, France and received her M.A. from Columbia University
pgoY York City in 1931 when she wae 21 Jears of age. The writer states that her daughter
wotked for the French government in the Museum, in radio and newspaper work until invasi.
py Germany and that she can speak, read and vrite, French, English, German, Ruseian,
gypanish, and Cathalan.

There is no indication in the files that whem or vhere a viea war granted to the
apPliocant or if a visa was granted.

SUBVERSIVE RECORD CHEDKSB
DIES COMMITTEE ON UNAMERICAN ACTIVITIES
Ho record
CIVIL EERVICE SECURITY INDEX
No record
OFFICE OF NAVAL INTELLIGENCE e T
No record

P
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MILITARY INTELLICENCE DIVISION

The files of this division co.tained the following referenge dmg‘qmiug 0.Q

= Jlaabeth Dijour, no addrens given, .

N )

N 4
From the reports avallable, it has not been poesible tqgagtﬁam that this inform-
en tlon pertains to the above mentioned individual, e

<

N e
Hiise Elizabebdh Dkjour is referred to in no derogatory cdlinection 8Xcept that ehe
g &7 an alien who has not yet established citizenship,

FETERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT IO
ifothlng derogatory

Respectfully submitted,

Paul A, Drwson
Jupior Investigator
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MEMORANDUM RECEIPT FOR-CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL

THE UNITED STATES CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

The material identified below is.hereby furnished to the under-
signed Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation:

. I hereby ‘acknowledge receipt of this material and agree that, -
while in my custody, or in the custody of any other employee of
the F.B.I. to whom I assign this material, ‘it will be accorded the
same security as is. accorded confidential material of the .Federal
Bureau of Investigation' and. that anycopies made thereof by ney

or at my direction, will also be accorded. that security., It is
further understood that this material is the property.of the.
‘United States Civil Service Commissiony that it will be used by me
only in the conduct of official investigation of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation’and will be returned to the Civil Service
Commission as soon as it has served its purposge .
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Directar, FBI April 19, 1949
QUY JOTTEL, SAC, Washington Ficld

JUDITH COSLON
ESPICIAQE - R

b7D
: L, 1949, Washington Field Office Confidential Technical
Informant dvised that JUDITIl COPLON was contacted by ono MIKE KAUFVAN,
Baltimore, d, vho asked har for a dato for the night of lMarch 15, 1949,
The subject accepted and agreed to meet him in the lobby of the Ralelgh llotel

at 7:30 P. M, on that date. KAURAN indicated that he Was workdng for the AP
-that ho wea a friend of BOYNTOHU STSVINSON3 and that he had met tha subject in-a

restaurant socmetime ago,

Among othor docwnents on the subject!s person at thae tine of her arrcst
at 9136 P, U, on larch ki, 1949 4n New York city, was one dated liarch 3, 1949, in
which she described her acquaintance with ALFRFD BOYNTON STEVENSCN, nentioning
his employment with the Army Security Agency. In comnection with this employment,
1% should bg noted that STEVIISON has access to ¥iop secret” materisl, In this
document, the subject wét forth STEVEISON's background and her generdl impression
of Mm, It is possible that ho-was mmder consideration for:recruitment.as a
gource of information in camoction with Russian-esplonage. )

_ In a loyalty investizution-of ALFIRD BOWITON STEVENSON in connection
with hls employment with the Army Security Azency, it was noted that in his
doyalty form.ha listed membership in the Amorlean Veterans Comittee and the
Southern Conferonce for Human Helfave, He was reported to .have had KARL MARX!

‘books in his yoom and to have repularly yecelved literature from the iiaghington

Bookshop Asgoclation, A former yoomate .and friend, FIO0YD ALBERT, was a monber

of ‘the Waslington Bookshop Assoclation and-the Southern Conference for Human
Welfare. STEVENSON was reported to:have leftwing or Jibersl views Yogarding labor
and soclal problens and to have-advocatad many things -egpoused by the Cammmist
Perty such-as non=discrinination and nm-segregation,

A fellow amployee .of STHVENSON reported that ho had no reason to quostion
STEVENSON's loyalty but -did not approve of STEVENSON!s assoclation with MYRON
KAUMMAN, & former military cmployce of the Army Securlty Agency. IHe stated that
RAURMAN and -STEVENSON were close frionds and that XKAUMAN impressed him.as.a
person who was #very radical and definitely followod the Commmist Party line,”
4n that he supported policios advocated by the Cowmmnist Party regarding dis-
cerimination and sogregation, ‘

4
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Director, ¥BI
Res JUDITI COPLON

+

After COPLON's arrest, STIVENSON furnished an wnsolicdted
chronologleal asimnary of his associations with COPLON to-his superior
officer at the Amy Securlty Agency. In-this sumuary, he mentioned that he
had taken COPLON to Hogate's Restaurant in Vashington, De C. on-a Sunday
aftornoon in November, 1946, and that the party included present end former
Amy Securdty Agenoy employees, among whom was MYRON XAURMAN,

Tt 42 Dbolioved desirable that the Baltimore 0ffice locata and
intorview KAUMMAN concerning the extent of his sssoelations with COPLON and

a8 to his knowledge of hor aoquaintances, assoclates, activities, and

political beliofa, AL tho same time, 4t ia thought that someé information
of the same typs may also be olicited from him concerning STBVERSON,

STEVENSON 1s presently -the subjoct of & separate Xspionsgo — R
investization being conductad by the liashington Meld 0ffice,

Tnless the Bureau advises $o the gontrary by April 22, 1949, the

Baltinore Office ias requested to-ponduct the above mentioned interview with
KAUFMAN, Tha reaults of this interview should bo fwrnished-to tha Bureau

end the Washington rlold: 0ffiocs, '
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" AGE,

CONF WASH AND WASH FIELD 41  FROM NEW YORK 18 10-58 PM

'DIRECTOR AND SAC WASH FIELD :

URGENT .- F‘
4

JUDITH COPLON ESPe Re AMONG THE POSSESSIONS OF COPLON YHEN SHE
WAS APPREHENDED WAS A TWO BY THREE PRINTED CARD FROM THE MARIANNE !
EY FIL8 RESTAURANT, 332 WEST 45TH STREET, NEW YORK €1TY. ON THY ~
REVERSE SIDE OF THIS CARD 7"""‘“E~%§§ﬂn§ﬁ§5}ﬁ§1*3§1’“‘37 52 STREET
WAS WRITTENe FBI LAB HAS ADVISED T \ND ADDRESS PRINTED
BY HAND WAS NOT PRINTED BY COPLONe INVESTIGATION AT %57 WEST 52 ST.,
REVEALS THIS ADDRESS TO BE A ROOMING HOUSE OF THE CHEAP YARIETY.
NO RECORD OF CONSTANT RESIDING THERE FROM JULY, NINETEEN FORTY EIGHT
TO PRESENTs MANHATTAN TELEPHONE DIRECTORY LISTS A MR3. JEAHN CONSTANT
AS RESIDING AT 575 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, NYCe GEORGE COSORA, BROTHER OF :
MR8e JEAN CONSTANT STATED HIS SISTER {8 PRESENTLY IN MiAMI, FLORIDA ;
WITH HER FATHER, STEVE COSORA AND LAST KNOWN ADDRESS WAS 1124 NeWe
10TH STREET, MiAMI FLORIDA. UNLESS ADY¥ISED TO THE CONTRARY BY THE
BUREAU, PRIOR TO NOON APRIL TWENTIETH, MDAMI 1§ REQUESTED TO INTERVIEW
MRSe JEAN CONSTANT AT ABOYE ADORESS ANHD DETERMINE FROM HER WHAT :
CONNECTION IF ANY SHE HAD WITH SUBJECT, WHEN CONSTANT LAST SAY COPLON,
AND THE SIGNIFIANCE OF THE ADDRESS 357 WEST 52 STYREET, HYC AND ALL
INFO 4H1CH CONSTANT MAY HAVE CONCERNING COPLON. FOR INFO MIAMI OFF ICE
JUDITH COPLON WAS APPREHENDED MARCH FOUR LAST BY AGENTS THIS OFF ICE.
AT TIME OF HER ARREST CORLON WAS IN COMPANY OF YALENTINE A. GUBITCHEY,
RUSSIAN NATIONAL WHO WAS EMPLOYED AS AN ENGINEER BY THE UsNe, AT NYCe
B0TH WERE APPREHENDED AND INDICTED BY FEDERAL GRAND JURY, SDNY AND
FEDERAL GRAND JURY, WASHINGTON, DsCs CHARGED WITH VIOLATING SECTIONS
371,39?,794,AND 271, TITLE 18 U8C, COPLON {8 TWENTY SEVEN YEARS OF

FIVE FEET ONE INCH TALL, WEIGHS ONE HUNDRED E1GHT LBS., BROWN HAIR,
BROWN EYES, SLIGHT BUILD, RESJDENCE 178 DCEAN PARKWAY, BROOKLYN, NY
AND MACLEAN GRRDENS, WASHINGYON, DeCe COPLON WAS EMPLOYED AS A ‘
POLITICAL ANALYST IN THE FOREIGN AGENTS R%ﬁjsTRATION SECTION, DEPTe,
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_ Ifthe intelligence contained -in -the -above message is 'to be ‘disseminated
uside "the Bureau, i% is suggested that it be suitadly .paraphrgge *.i;‘?
/ order to protect "the Bureau's cryptographic systems. ~W:u : ’
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RAGE T30

OF JUSTICE, WASHINGTON, DeCe MIAM} REQUESTED TO ADYVISE BUREAU,
?g??és?;ON FIELD, AND NEW YORK BY TELETYPE OF RESULTS. OF THIS
1EW,

ACHEIDT

HIAM] ADYISED

RECEIVED =18~49 11-17 PM EST TOM
CeCe TO BASHINGTON FIELD,

P ALl HIPTERED

PRI
‘i,l 3 s

‘; il

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitadly ‘paraphrased in
order to:protect the Bureau's cryptographic systems.
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~ O]ﬁce Memomndzzm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field ‘DATE:  Apydl 20, 1949
FROM COURTLAND J, JONES, Special Agent
i{SUBJECT: i

JUDITH COPLON
ESPIONAGE: - R

Reference is made to -the report of Special
Agent THOMAS A. MENDI:NHALL dated March 8, 1949, at
‘Washington, D. C, , dn.which the results of an interview
with ETTA TAYLOR is set forth. ‘Miss TAYIOR is a steno=
grapher in the Foreign Agents Registration Section,
Dgpartuent of Justice, and received dictation from
-aubject, Miss TAYLOR had advised.she had 4in her possession
dictation notes of material dictated by COPLON.

Subsequent investigation in the FAR Section
reflects that material found in subjectts possession
when arrested-was based on official Department of
Justice files containing FBI reports. -Miss TAYIOR
advises that her dictation notes pertain to official
vatters re Foreign Agent Registrations. Therefore, it
is not.believed. an examination of Miss TAYLOR!s dictation
‘notes would prove ‘to be of value. .

CJJ:cl
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NEW YORK 35 FROM WASH FIELD 21 6-25 P ) ‘/,53
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT N

JUDITH COPLON, ESP - R. INVESTIGATION REVEALS COPLON CLOSELY
ASSOCIATED WITH MERVYN EVERETT TOBIAS WHILE BOTH RESIDED TWO SIX
THREE FOUR TUNLAW ROAD, DC, DURING YEARS FORTYFIVE, FORTYSIX AND
FORTYSEVEN. HATCH BCT INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED IN FORTYFOUR RE-
VEALED TOBIAS TO HAVE ASSOCIATED WITH A NUMBER OF PERSONS ENGAGED

IN COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES, AND WITH NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER WHO

wAS “INVOLVED IN A SDVIET ESPIONAGE CONSPIRACY IN THE EARLY FORTY-S.

C THREE ONE NINE ADVISED THAT RECORDS BELIEVED TO BE THOSE OF WHITE g&f’
COLLAR UNIT OF CP INDICATED TOBIAS WAS TRANSFERRED FROM NYC, CP TO
CP IN DC, IN FORTYTHREE. FOR BENEFIT OF SAN FRANCISCO; JUDITH
COPLON WAS APPREHENDED MARCH FOUR BY AGENTS IN NY IN COMPANY OF
VALENTINE GUBITCHEV, RUSSIAN NATIONAL, EMPLOYED AS AN ENGINEER BY )
UN AT NYC. COPLON WAS INDICTED BY FEDERAL GRAND JURY, SDNY, AND
WASHINGTON, CHARGED WITH VIOLATIONS SECTIONS Txnxé SEVEN ONE,

SEVEN NINE THREE, SEVEN NINE FOUR, AND TWO NAUGHT SEVEN ONE,

TITLE EIGHTEEN, USC. AT TIME OF KER ARREST, COPLON WAS EMPLOYED

AS A POLITICAL ANALYST, FOREIGN AGENTS REGISTRATION SECTION,

JUSTICE DEPT., DC. THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE IS REQUESTED TO
IMMEDIATELY INTERVIEW TOBIAS CONCERNING HIS ACQUAINTANCE WITH

COPLON, HER ACTIVITIES}‘OTHER ASSOCIATES, AND TO OBTZIN ALL INFO
WHICH HE MAS CONCERNING HER. REPORT SHOULD BE SUBMITTED IMMEDIATELY.
WFO ORIGIN.

BUREAU AND SAN FRAN ADVISED HOTTEL
END b
ACK PLS

WA R 39 NYC
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VASHINGTON AND WFo  Fproy NEW'YORK 15 21 .5-36p
| ECTOR aND sac URGENT

' JUDITH COPLON, ESp-g. RENYRPT T. s. MILLER, MARCH EIGHTH LAST,

\%AGI: SIXTY SETTING FORTH DOCUMENT TAXEN FROM COPLON AT TIME OF ARREST.
TION IS MADE oF FLOYD ALBERT, FRIEND OF ALFRED BOYNTON STEVENSON.

! 40 oN ADVISED SHE WAS ACQUAINTED WITH ALBERT. ALBERT B"L‘IEVED IDEN-
k TICAL UITH CASE QUOTE FLOYD B, ALBERT, ARMY SECURITY AGENCY, DEPT OF
ARMY, wAsH, DC, LGE UNQUOTE. ALBERT PRESENTLY RESIDING ONE FOUR Tuo

ZERO AVENUE L, BROOKLYN, EMPLOYED DEPT OF LABOR, STATE OF NY, NYC

DIVISION oOF RESEARCH AND STATISTICS, TITLE JUNIOR ECONOMIST, BUREAU

REQUESTED TO AUTHORIZE INTERVIEY OF ALBERT TO DETERMINE ANY INFO

H
'

- HE MIGHT HAVE RE COPLON. syTEL. // ‘ ,
| - | {5 572559
| ' SCREIDT FB.I
oo pis e A Meell 6 3P0
BUREAN ADVISED "WASHINGTON, . C.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT

. ]
YO MECHANICAL SECTION:

PLEASE PREPARE THE FOLLOWING FOR __WRG ROOM NOJ21E. PHONE 22999

I;! MIMEOGRAPHING J pHoTOGRAPHING
] vuLtigrAPHING D OUPLIGRAPHING
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‘-~ 5 SFANDARD FORM No. 64

O]ﬁce Memomndzzm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO 1 SAC, Washington, D. C. : DATE: April 20, 1949
FROM : Director, FBI

SUBJECT: JUDITH COPLON, was.
ESPIONAGE - R

There has been received from Departmental Attorney John Kelley the
attached Jury Panel lists. You are directéd to meke a credit, criminal and
indices check of the Juror Panels of Criminal Court pumber 2
which are believed to be the panels which will be used at Coplon's trial. 1In
view of the trial's being scheduled for April 25, 1949 you will have to handle }j
this matter so that the results reach the Bureau by April 22, 1949. If it is
necessary to check more than the two above listed panels you will be advised. /

/

Attachment éé/ 812 6+
L/ : F.B. 1.
RdL: jka -
P A 20 10 13 P4 "9

M}’Yq , WASH!;{G':‘UN, D.C.
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

O]ﬁce M@Mﬂ'&lﬂdﬂm, e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

~TO 1+ gpg, Washington, D. C. DATE: April 21, 1949
FROM :  DIRECTOR, FBI
SUBJECT:

JUDITH COPLON, was.
ESPIONAGE ~ R

There are enclosed herewith two copies of the income tax returns of
! Judith Coplon for the years 1943, 1945, 1946 and 1947. The Treasury Department
! has advised they are attempting to locate the return for the year 1944. TYou
will note that Judith Coplon listed no income other than her Government Salary.

cc — New York

Enclosures




. Divecter, T a2, 190
BAC, Yew York B ' _

~ JUDI"R COPLOY
_'-*‘sm’mm -R

“Thoro are being eucloud 5 Wl of the vepcrt of SA T Swm
mnu-, Jr. dated April 21, 194% - |

3 maﬂﬁmu@whawm&k%cdmnmcwwngw
SLAu ’mm J+ Donegan. This covors the investigstion: to idmtiry 2{1":1\
cnd 1nroa-ut£on reported. By *n 912. :

e Yn+%amtthammuto¢wmmwmmtﬂda L
o 1nt.01 igonce aganoy; Sttention is oalled to the fact that the oovor name Z’Cﬂl
- io mt&mod only in the section dealing with harz, R ‘

| 'rhe ‘fm m fo:loa is opming a nepaute -G8 sntitlad, wmmm _

' SURJTCT, wa 2(RA; ESPTONACE - R¥ in which to report tho .nbamt 1M3.yat.1w
 to 1denitfy 7P, the Soviet Apent wha reorulted COUTON,

| FI"GIB.(S) '
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
%?:g:)ssl ORIGINATED AT WASKINGPON FINLD MK FILENO. §5.3933 GHE
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR_ REPORT MADE BY
FIMARK 4.21.49 4219,20,21.49 | JOHE %, POWELL .
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE
JUDITH OOFIOF, was, “SFIONAGE - R

sYNopsisorF FacTs: ELSI¥ ROSE FRIRMUS, Hook Mountain Road, Pine Brook, New Jersey,
presently touring Xurope and unavailable for interview. Her
father JOHX FRIBMUS states she kmev subject quite well while
attending Bernard College and later worked with subject at
United States Department of Justice, N.Y.C. He states his S
davghter "very surprised" at newspaper publicity re subject
snd made statements to him that COPLON had never shown any
"Commmist sympathy®. Mrs, DANITL HAGYMAN, former fellow
employes of subject at U.S. Department of Justice, ¥.Y.C.,
could supply no pertinent information regarding her.

- R U G - 1
REFERENORS: liew Yoric teletypes to Bureau, ¥ashington Field, and Newark dated
April 18, 1949,
DETAYILSS Referenced teletype requested that ELSIZ ROSE FRIEMUS, Hook

Mountain Road, Montville, New Jersey, who attended Bernard
College with the subjeet and who after graduation worked with

her at the Koonomic Warfare Section, War Division, United States
Department of Justice, Mew York City, bDe interviewed regarding
the ﬂ‘:”to

JOHH FRIMMUS, Hook Mountain Hoad, Pine Brook, Hew Jersey, stated
that he is the father of “LSIE ROSE FRIRIUS and that Miss FRIEMUS
is presently in Switzerland on a tour of Zurope, Mr., FRIEMUS
stated that his daughter left New York on Tuesday, April 12, 1949
and is not expected to return to this country for at least three
months, Mr, FRIZEWUS stated that "he imagined that this inauiry
was in regard to JUDITH COPION®, He volunteered the information
that his daughter, PLSI® ROSE FRIEMUS, hed known JUDITH QOFION |

APPROVED AND S A DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
7 RN TR 6 ~7
= = T T AT Y| O T
COPIES OF THIS REPORT ZFH! . ; P /l ‘1' ' T
: *hiss o+ —f -1 t1
5 - Bureau N IR R TS T This L,
a H | - . Ly - \yY )
M G S : contetita i lGunrfite—youbw the |
('?- :‘.h%:::o?lr:‘:dinf NY é68.1 932" i ’*‘E’:{f{ " FBI and wre not tp he distributed
- Tev (1 f:r aa !;.T J. Tonegan) = ‘/ﬂ‘f”"’ outside of agency fo which loaned.
[ ] L 2 m
2 « Nowark
U. 8. GOVERNNENT PRINTING OFTIOR  7—2(34 _’;‘

Rocdstoprsn X g Fove ot i i,
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NX 65-.3933

"guite well" while attending Bernard College with her and had also known COPLON
while working with her in the Xconomic Warfare Section of the United States
Department of Justice in New York City from approximately 1943 to 1945, FRIEMIUS
sald that when recent publicity had appeared in the newspapers regarding JUDITH
COPLON, his daughter had spdke of her association with COPLON and bhad then been
*very surprised" at COPLOW's alleged espionage activities., FRIFMUS stated that
his daunghter had said on this oseasion that COPLOFR "had never shown any Communist
sympathy” during the time that she had known her and had made statements to the
effect that COPLON had never given her any reason to believe that she was dis-
loyal $o the United States or engaged in espionage activities. Mr., FRIEMUS
ptated that he 4id not know JUDITH COPLON himeelf and could not give the names
of any of her assoeiates.

Mre, DANIEL HAQGEMAN, nee FMMA L, SOUDERS, 40 Shadow lake Drive, River
Plaza, Red Bank, New Jersey, stated that she worked in the Zoonomic Warfare
Section of the Department of Justice in New York City from July to the latter
part of October, 1944 and during this period she had a speaking acquaintance
with the sudbjeet, Mrs, HAGEMAF said that her association with COPLON was limited
to this and that she knew nothing about her friends, contacts, or any sympathies
ghe might have that would be detrimental to the United States. Mrs. HAGEMAX
sald that she did not know whether or not the subjeot had ever taken any material
home with her at the termination of her day's work and said that she cbuld fur-
nish no pertinent information regarding the subject, She did recall that COFLON
made frequent trips to Washington, D, C., during the period that she had known
her slightly as a foellow employee.

= REFERRED UPON COMPLETIOW TO THY OFFICE OF ORIGIF =
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BITHASLES D

Invastimbion at Ned Tank, Sow Jarsey wae aondtioted by Spesial Agent

HLLIAY M, WoLATGHLIN,

I8 fo so%ed that LAY A6 FRIFNS was Lnvestisatsd by this office

©4n 1943 and 42at no Gorosntory Informntion concornirg hey chaveehes or bey -

: loynlty to the Wniked Maten wan dovelopad, Thic Investismiton wme vepnrisd in° -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 "
JOMON -512
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHINGTOY b D e Co FILE NO. 65 8
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY

WASHINGTON, Do C.

WHICH MADE

TITLE

CHARACTER OF CASE

JUDITH COFLON ESPIONAGE =~ R

/

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

REFERENCE

DETATIS s

FBI Laboratory reported handwriting on
documents found in COPLON's possession at
time of her arrest as identical with hand=
written letters of COPLON which her brother
personally furnished to Washington Field and
Fairmac Corporation on March 27, 19L9

- F -/ A

Report of Special Agent T, SCOTT MILIIR, dJre,
dated March 28, 1919, at New York, New fark,

AT WASHINGTON, D. C,

FBI Laboratory Examination

By letter dated March 3, 1949, the New York Uffice for=

warded the Washington Field Office one sheet of ruled paper on which
COPLON had written in her handwriting an order for breakfast during
her temporary detention at the New York Office, pending arraignment on

March 5, 1949,

By letter dated March 23, 1949, this specimen was

furnished to the FBI Laboratory, at which time it was requested that,
as a known specimen, it be compared with other known specimens of
handwriting believed to be COPLON‘'s,

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

SPECIAL AGENT

IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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WFO 65-5128

By letter dated March 28, 1949, FBI Laboratory reported that this
specimen, designated as K=29, was insufficient for identification with Q-39
which was two pages of handwritten material in COPLON'S possession ai the time
of her arrest anl which was subnitted by the New York Office with a letter
dated March 4, 1949. This report stated, howsver, that K-29 could be used
with the handwriting in the Justice DNepartmentt!s personnel file of JUDITH
COPION, K=l4, which was previously used to identify COPLON as a writer of
Q=<9

Washington Field 0ffice letter of lMarch 30, 1949, transmitted the
following known specimens of handwriting of JUDITH COPLON:

1. Passport application 5204249, signed by JUDIUH COPLON

2. One page letter, handwritten in ink dated March 26, 1949,
addressed to "Federal Bureau of Investigation, Washingion,
D. C %" ard signed "Sincerely yours, Judith (,oplon." This
letter was personally furnished by BERTRAM G. CCPLOH o
the writer in the Washington Field Office on Sunday,
March 27 » 19&90

3. T™wo pages of white ruled paper hardwritten in pencil on
both sides listing items of personal property and contain-
ing instructions given by the subject to her brother to
assist him in removing her personal property from her
residence at lMcLean Gardens, VWashington, I, C. 'This
specimen was also furnished to the writer on the prev-
iously mentioned dates

4e large sheet of ruled white paper handwritten in pencil
on one side containing penciled notes which was located
by SA CCURTLAND J. JON:=S in the lower lefi{ drawer of
COPION's desk in Room 2220 of the Justice Building.

5. Letter, handwritten in ink dated March 26, 1949, addressed
to "Fairmac Corporation, 381l Porter Street, Ne W,
Washington, L. C." and signed "Sincerely yours, Judith
Coplon." ‘This was a letier of introduction of her brother
which he presented when he arrived at Jefferson Hall on
March 27, 1949, to remove her personal effects. This
letter was given to Mrs. ANNIE MOOREFIEILD.

6. Postal card addressed to the "Manager of Jeffdrson Hall,
3685 - 38th Street, N. W., Washington, D. C." in ink,
dated March 15, 1949, by JUDITH GOPLON.



WFO 65-5128

. By report dated March-31, 1949, the Iaboratory advis ed that Itemés |

#1 through #6 (Laboratory designations E=31 through K-36) had been compared . -

with Q=39 previously mentioned as a hamdwritten specinen removed from
COPLOW's purse on the night of her arrest, amd it had been determined that
these additional specimens are adequate for a positive conclusion that
COPION wrote Q=39. This report stated that Items #2 and #5 (K-32 and ¥=35) -
alone were an adequate basis for this conclusion. R o

- PENDING =




F Js’rANnARD FORM NO. 84 ‘ . ‘
"’ s o .

Oﬂice Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT:

TO ¢ SAC, Washington Field DATE: April 21, 1949
FROM : Director, FBI

SUBJECT: JUDITH COPLON
ESPIONMAGE -~ R

The Bureau has been advised that the trial of Judith Coplon will
begin this coming week at Tiashington, D. Ce. and all personnel who are
potential witnesses should be alerted and should be available when necessary
to appear as witnesses. During the week a Jlarge number of Bureau employees
from the New York Office will come to Washington as witnesses and they will
be instructed to report to your office the same as any other Bureau employee
coming into your field division from another office.

You should be certain that if they are not occupied in connection

with their appearance as witnesses, they should be available to your office
for the handling of investigative matters as their time will permite.

(pf _Siv{ o
[

F"‘t Yo . » e

8 gggyﬂ!ﬁg V/




APRIL 22, 1949
' SAC ~ NEW YORK,

JUWK GOPLON ESP-R. REURTEL APRIL TW&NTY-FIRST LAS’!‘

You ARE AﬁTﬂORIZEQ TO INTMVIEW FLOYD B. ALB

HOOVE&

ERT

WASHING TON FIELD (BY SPECIAL MESSENGER)
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¢ e

Director, FRI April 22, 1949

3AC, Yashingbon Field

JUDITH COPLO, was

ESPIONAGE - R

Rebulet April 20, 1949.

Refreport of SA HOLLIS .. BGIERS dated April 22, 1949, Washinrton,
D. C., entitled "JUNY PANEL CRINTIAL CIURT U0. T00, APRIL, 1949; JUZY 2L10L
CRIZINL COTART N0, THRIDE, APRIU, 19490, DISTRICT CF COLITIIL, JURY INVGITICA-
TIC M

For the information of the Bureaw, the referenced report has boen

subnitted to reflect the regults of the investipation reguested in tho lobter
of reference dated April 20, 1949, conceraing JUDITI COPLCN, ESPICNACT - L.

i

H.Beeco'd
65-5128
ce:  51-R28
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

‘ o
~Office Memorandum

TO
FROM

SUBJECT:

=4

.|-\

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field DATE:  pppril 22, 1949

COURTLAND J. JONES, Special Agent

JUDITH COPLON
ESPIONAGE - R

This is to advise that as of this date,
ten (10) negatives of photographs of room 2220, Depart-—
ment of Justice Building, (formerly occupied by JUDITH
COPLON as an office), have been placed in the 1-A Exhibit
Envelope in this file,

- BJJzcl

__..m

.-rf"'&‘
WS
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wor
.
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ‘ ‘

0]7‘266 Memomnd%m UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO . GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field parg.  April 25, 1949
FROM : KENNETH T. DELAVIGNE, Supervisor
SUBJECT: JUDITH COPLON

ESPIONAGE - R

On April 25, 1949, I telephonically inguired
of Inspector FLETCHER of the Bureau as to whether an
agent of this office familiar with Russian names and
personalities should be present in the court room during
this trial for the purpose of observing any activity of
interest to the Bureau., He instructed that this coverage
be afforded for a couple of days.

ey

SA ROBERT K. McQUEEN has been designated to

handle this,.
LL éf /ﬂzz...,é,ﬂ. EVs
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 . .

Oﬁice Memammlum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

o GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field parg.  April 25, 1949
FROM KENNETH T. DELAVIGNE, Supervisor
susgrcrs  JUDLTH COPLON

ESPIONAGE - R

At 3:15 P, M, today, I advised Inspector
FLETCHER that the agent attending the trial in this case
had ascertained that the defense presented a motion to
dismiss the indictment on the basis that about onehal f
of the jury was composed of govermment employees; that
this motion was overruled; and that a five minute recess ] /\{)é
had been granted, after which apparently the proceedings
will begin for the selection of a jury.
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Director, FBI | ' ’  April 26, 1949

mrz HOTTEL, BAC, Weshington Field

JUDITH COPLON
ESPIONAGE = R

While going over teat:imm of Spoeial Agent THOMAS A. :
MENDENHALL &t 8300 P, M, on April 25, 19L9, Mr, JOHN M, KELLEY of
the Dspartment requested him to have the request made of r, ‘
FLETCHER to authorize a re~interview of ALVIN and I.GRRAINE
SIRDERBRAND,

He stated that inassuch as the material concerning
them which was in COPLON's posvession will be pub in evidence
and will be a watter of public record within a few days, he
 desired that at the time they are re-interviewed they bo shown
~ the photostatic copies of this materisl and requasted to gamment
an its contents,

He ca:plmad that he nmade this request because of
COPLONts atiorney?s request to him that the SINDERBRANDS' nemes
not be brought out at the trial, Mr. KELLEY further stated that -
he felt that COPLON will be in touch with the SINLERBRANIS while -

in Wushington during the trial,

zé*gﬁa@* M ' -
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FEDERA

L BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHINGTON FIZLD NY MXNO. 8214932 KM

4 ROFORT MADE AT

NEWT YORK | l

DAYK WHEN ' PERICD FOR WHICH MADE RICORT MADK BY

o/a1/id,  3/9,25-4/18/48  T. SCOTT MILLER, JR.

TINK

JUDITE COPLON

CHARACTER OF CASY

‘ESPIONAGE = R

SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS:

Rt i

Trial of COPLON and GUBITGHEY, SDNY,.set for
5/2/49. laboratoryTRmIImtiens sct outs.
COPLON gave exclusive interview to "ew York
"Post”, stating she teok documents from Depart-
ment “but-was going to use them in-writing a
book about life -in washington, D. C. Investi-
gation of and interviews with COPLON'S contacts
sct out.,

‘ P.ﬁ

: 'REFERENCE: Report of SA T. SCOTT MILLEX, JR.,
: 3/28/49, New Yorke
;
| .
| , _
| APPROVED AND Srrcgh:‘ Am s B "»,ﬁ‘ . oouo;wr'r: IN THESE SPACES

i FORWARDED:

- Bur’eau‘?“‘““fﬂw wa
@-— Mashingten Field

~ New York (1 'SAAG Thoras. J. Donegan)
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TAELE OF CQITENTS

Prosccutive Action
Laboratory "xaminations
General Imcst.icration
Contacts and Associates
Mrs. Alton Meister.
Mrss Ross Vance Lewton
Mrs, H. Grahax Meﬂaw
Elsie Rose R‘iemus

Mr's. Abraham S. “falfish

Dr. Ha*'old MacElhinney Penpard

Mrss Samuo}. Sattenstein
Sidney Berman

Mrsy Abraham S, Wa&ﬁsh (Interview)

Mrse Wn, W, MenDonough,
Charlottc Tnumherr
Rorad Bridees

Mrs. Ra}.n"x Bett Birns
Jean Constant.
Charlotte Masch

Bva Rose

Roterta Jean Kish
Sonis Re‘oecca Cohen
Samel A’_ Neuburger
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DITAILS: AT NEW YORX, K.Y.
PROSECUTIVE ACTION TO DATE

‘ . Tt will be recalled that april X, 1949 was the original trial’ ;
date sot in connection with the instsnt matter. On that date@%ﬂﬂ%_
M{: representing COPLON, and GURITCHEV, who was not rapresent Yy

counsel, avpeared before Judge ‘SIM%\Ti' H. RIEKIND, Southern District of

New York. At that time Judge RiF Set, Aors L 14, 1949, as an information
hearing date at which time he wished to be advised of the status of
the case against COPLON in Washington, D.C. '

On April 14, 1949, the casewes adjourned ur,tii May 2, 1949,

LABORATORY EALsMINATI CN“

By revort dated Merch 28, 194Q, the FBI Laboratory advised that
the handwriting which COPLON had written when ordering breskfast on the
morning of March 5, 1949, was not of sufficient quantity for comparison
with unvnown specimens to determine if the lattsr were actuslly written by
COPLON.

_ The FBI Laboratory advised by report dated March 31, 1949 ‘that
specirens of JUDITH COPLON'S known writing submitted by the Washington Field
Office by letter dated March 30, 1949 were sufficient, to identify the hand~
written note in CCPLON'S purse on March 4, 1949 as being in COPLON'S hand=
writinge

The specimens submitted by the Viashington Field Office referred to
above were obtained from COPLON'S psssvort awplication dated May 5, 1948,
a letter dated March 26, 1949 addressed to the FRI, Washihgton, D.C. 'ard
signed by JUDITH COPLON, two pages of ruled paper containing pencil writing
on both sides which lists certain items of furniture,-a one page hend-written
letter in ink addressed to the Fafrmac Corporation in washington, D.C. and
signed by JUDITH COPLON being dated March 26, 1949, and a postal card addressed
in ink to the Manager of Jefferson Hall, Washington, D.C,,which wes dated
Mareh 15, 1949 and signed by JUDITH COPLON, '

By letter dated March 24, 1949, the Washington Field Office submitted
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to the FBI Laboratory, two carbon copies of a two page typewritten "data
slip", the carbon copy of which is identified as Item No. 30 in the New York
report of March 8, 1949« The Jaboratory concluded that the two submitted
specimens were m“de sinultaneously with the carbon copy found in COPLOIS
possessiocn on March 4, 1949 and are direct carbon coples of the-typewritten
original "data slip" which was obtained from the Department: of Justice and
subtmitted by the eshington Field Office on March 9, 19L9.

i By letter dated March 29, 1949, the Bureau advised of thc results of
the c¢ryptanalysis examination of the material found in COPLON'S possession on
March L, 1949 upon her arrest.,

With reference to the entries in COPLON'S diary, the Cryptanalysis
Section made the following courents:

The entry for January 1l reads: "UP item too selective =
misleading." This perhaps refers to a United Press news item
with which ‘the subject did not agree. The other entries for
January 1y are: MN.Y.C." “Olives (black)." These two entries
. probably refer to the New York trip QQDLON raode on that date
to meet GUBITCHEV. "N.Y.C.'" obviously represents New Yoxk
City and "Olives (black)" nmight have becn entered as mnemonic
device or memory tool of the meeting in the Italian .restaurant
where the subjects proceeded on January L, 29L9. The entries
for January 16 and July 26 consist of the notations: "H. S..
birthday" which probably refers to HAROLD SHAFIRQ. The entry
for January 2l. appears -to refer to ny v Black Label
Whiskey. The entry for February 18,. "Get two tickets for
show" may have been intended as a memory tool covering the
New York meeting of COPLON and GUBITCHEV which. took place on
that date. On the other handy this could have been a legitimate
entry for purchasing tickets, The eéntry for February 2L,
YAnnouncesent Ko. 157 (unassembled)? probably refers to Civil
. Service cxamination, The nunmbers on & page marked "Earnings -and
Withholding tax" appea*ed tc be serial numbers of United States
Savings Bonds.
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By letter dated April 11, 1949, the 'FBY Laboratory.set out
‘the results of its examination concerning the handwriting which appeared
on six photographic copies of avplications for War Savings Bonds in
favor -of JUDITH COPLON. The original applications had ‘been presented
to Loeser's Department Store who “had {ssued the bords.

The Iaboratory 'conciuded that the handwriting and handprinting:
which appeared on these six applzcations ‘for Nax Savings. Bonds was '
not identical with the known handwriting 2nd ‘handprinting specimens
of JUDITH COPLON.
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GENERAL' TRVESTIGATION
SA's STEPHEN A. McGARR

_ A PHE} cGARR and JOHN R. NURPHY contacted Miss JANE SHALL
of the Bluc Cars Continental Linited, a travel agency, L8Y9 Lexingtdh nvenuo,
New York City.

: - Miss SIALL nade availuble a file on JUDITH COPLON which showed -that
the District of Columbia llotor Club, .Pemnsylvania Avenue and 17th Street, N7,
Washington, D C. contacted Blue Cars on April 17, 1948 regarding COPLON and.
requested that Blue Cars meke arrangéments for a tour to be taken by COPLON
from Paris to Itely and Switzerland in June of 1948. The correspondence in
the file indicated that COPLON was ‘to léave New York on May 27 or 28y 194§
on TWA flight 972. COPLON requested that a hotel reservatior be made for

her in Paris for the night of May 28, which was done, the reservation being
at the Hotel Lutetia., COPLON indicated to -the District of Columbia Motor
Club that she would be staying in Paris with a friend, one BEATRICE BRANDY
(undoubtedly refers to BELTRICE BRAUDE), an employee of th&“Gacricar-mibassy
in Paris. —

‘ Blue Cars made arrangements for COPLON to take a motor coach tour
from Paris to Southern France; Florence, Italy; and Switzerland, leaving
Paris on June 8, 1948 and extending over a two week period. ,

The cost of a Eurcpean tour was $216.60+ However, COPLON was later
given a refund of %5L.00 making the total cost $192.60. The file indicated

that COPLON picked up her ticket at Blue Cars in New York on May 25, 1948.

On April 23, 1948, the District of'Columbia Motor CIub made a $100.00 payment
with their check to Blue Cars as a deposite

‘ OPL‘O% Reservation Supervisor, TWA, advised Agent MURFHY
that C eft New York on Flight 972 TWA on May 27, 29L8. The reservation
was made for her by herSelf in Washington and paid by her there. No return
booking could be located for her on TWh. ’

By letter dated Lpril L, 2949, the Albany Field Office advised that
%% opened a business account in Jmuary, 1906 at the National
ODACTCIAL Bank and Trust Companyy Albanyy New YorkKs In September of 190,
this account ‘was transferred to a partnership account of SAMUEL M. COPLON and
son. The sonfs name was listed as BERTRAM G. COPLON, ‘I €
i o e e e S e
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business address listed as 1133 Broadway, New York City and the hore address
as 178 Ocean Avenue, Brooklyn, New York. “The last activity of this account
was in April, 1949.

The bank has had no business rclations with the subject.

It was dndicated that in the cvent the reccords of this b“nk are noeded
in court, & subpoena should be directed to LESTER . HERZOG, Jr., cashier at
above bank.

\

In the March 29, 1949 issue of the "New York Post and Home News
there appears an article by V.RY HARRINGION, which set .out an exclusive inter-
view by HARRINGTON with CO?IUN‘EEHEEFHTHE‘Eﬁe charges against her. Inasmuch
as this article containg statements by COPLON relative to the case, it is |
felt that the entire article should be set out verbatim.

“JUDITH COPLOW T”LLS HER SIDE OF STORY by MARY HnRRIhGTON“

"JUDITH COPLCN, petite spy suspect, admitted to this newspaper today
that she took secret documents from her office in the Justice Dept.

"1But T never gave them to anyone else, nor e¢ver intended to,! the

27-year-old Barnard graduate sald in en exclusive interview; first since her

arrest last Yar. li. The FBY picked her up then as she kept a rendezvous on
Third Av. with Russian Enginecr’ .V VnLnN”IN AJ”GUBixcHEV; UN employe_ ) allegedly
to give him the docunents.

~

"'I’was preparing a booky a case history of a goverment girl, and I
took ‘the documents, just as HOPKINS and ICKES and countless officials have--
for my own use,! Miss COPLON said. 'They were not important documents, nor -
could they have hurt anyone.! ‘

"The trin and attractive Miss COPLON barely Five feet tall, appeared.
tired and very nervous during two meetings with thiis reporter; one last,
Saturday, when she was persuaded tc speak for the record, and again today’
after she had asked for more time Tto think things over.t

"Her -big brown'eyes were circled, her thin hands never still, She
said that she had not cried since her arrest, that she wished she could. &he
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Ysmiled and even Jaughed at the 'ridiculous’ charges and said her main worry
is her father, S/MUEL COPLON, of 129 Eastern Parkwayy Brooklyn, who is
eritically §11 32

"Since her release in $20,000 bail here on conspiracy charges. and
in $10,000 bail on charges brought in Uashington concerning theft of Govern=~
ment papers, she said she has had little time to think or sleep.

" MIt's a nightnare,! she said. She leaned forward in her chair,
her face intenses 'Listen, if X were taking papers for bad reasons, I would
hardly walk -around with them in ny pocketbook. I would have given them to-
‘soneone very fast, in Washington. X certainly wouldn't have gone all the way
to New York with then.

"1There nust be -plenty of foreign agents in vfashington to give
docurients to--if T were a lady spy,! she scid. 'After all, I'm not a con~
pletely stupid girl.! (She was a Barnard honor student in the class of L3,
was managing editor of the Barnard Bulletin.)

"Neither she nor her attorney, ARCHIBLLD PAUER, 320 Broadway)

would dicuss_GUBLTC mx;or the conspiracy chargs, DUT HL58 COPLON talked quite
freely.on thé © g«

"The law convicts those who UILFULLY take .docunents,! she saide
'IMy lawyer has showed me BOUVIER'S law dictionary, defining “wilfully" as with '
evil intent or legal malice, withoud a justifiable excuse.'

T had no evil intent, nor nahce,f she said. ‘I did something
‘that has been done hundreds of times before, But now, all of a sudden, I an
piloried. I don't know why I should be the ones I an uninportant nobody. !

"She said that wherever she goes people stare at her now, or turn
their backse

MIin innocent,' she said. 'Certainlj, if X committed any kind of
crine, a burglory or even a murder, X*d be considered innocent until I was
tried. lhy do people just asswze I'm guilty? I Al NOT. Why; do you know
that we couldn!t even get ny bond raised through the regular bondsmen. They
wouldnft touch ne.'
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~ ~_"Ohe said that the night of hor arrest, 'it was as th5u’gh, suddenly
£y whole life was torn into shreds. Tt was a horrendous thing.! .

"It seened 4s though a hundred men suddenly swamed from under the
pavement,! she 'salds !They grabbed me, and sorbody saids WFBI." T guess
they showed me identification. T spent the night in a cell with shoplifters
and prostitutes. It's a weird tangled thing.!

"The Justice Department charges GUBILICHEY and Miss COPLON first
wet uptown, pretended not to see each other, then pursied devicus routes: )
domtown for more ‘than one hour in an attenpt to escape detection or pursuits

"During her first interview with the Post Home News; liiss COPLON'
wore the same black sweater and heather-plaid skirt she wore at her Washingtom
arraignment. But last Sunday the Justice-Dept. released to her brother; :
_,BBF=%f% E{ the clothes from her iashington room. /411 her clothing had been
-cnecked for concealed objects. '

"liss COPLON said she had intended to write a book twhich would be
a case history of a governdont girl holding a professional Job in Washington.!

"$Y got, there in 19L5,1 she sald; Yafter working since 1943 for the

econonic warfare section of the Justice Dept. in New York. I saw the wartime
people leavé, end the dull, dsadening routine set in,!

"I1Ttis all sterile, vacant, vapid.. Xtfs a hard life for girls.!
"1X$ you think you'll. find 2 husband in Washington, you're crazy.

There is no decent, healthy social 1ife for the young people. I wanted to
write: something to show that there should be.!

_ ¥Ohe added that things have gone from bad to worse in the nationfs
] "flow, with the loyalty check on, the town is frightened to boot.
Ttis a frustreting 2ife for any sensitive person.!

o "The Justice Dept.. said it was,during a routine loyalty check that ‘
Miss COPLON was discovered to have associated with fsubversive persons.!
s

|
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"In her Justice Dept. job Miss COPLON was & political analyst,
researching on the foreign agentsf registration act y 'in connection with
varicus organizations and individuals who cane within the act and were
delinguent or had not registered.!

"tlast summer X took a two months! leave, to get away, and went
to France and Italy,! .she said. 'I was plamning to give up my work and go
back to journalism school, perhaps at Columbia. X had tried to get other
Jobsy but a goverment worker seems to be wanted only as such.

"'Now Yook whatls happened. RAVMCID WHEARTY (special assistant to
the Attorney General) will be prosecutM’gton. He was my chief

and we were friendlys ITt's going to.be a funny trial, because we all know.
each other so well,!

"The New York conspiracy charge cited three overt- acts allegedly
committee by Miss COPLON and GUBITCHEV as they 'unlawfully, wilfully and
knowinglyy did combine, conspire, confederate and agree together...to
defraud the U. S. by impairing, impending, obstructing and hindering the
lawful functions of the Depts of Justice and the FBI, and (did defraud the
Justice Dept.) of its right to the honest, consclentious and faithful
services of the defendant, JUDITH COPI.Q\I._.

"The Washington indictment said Miss COPLON, from about Decenber 10,
1948 until March by 1949, 'dfd wilfully and unlawfully conceal and remove
certain.of such reoords, docurents gnd papers...certain extracts of reports
of the F3I...containing intelligence reports relating to espionage and
counter-espionage activities ‘in the U. S. ¥

"iss COPLON--5if convicted--faces 410, 000 fines and five-year
prison sentences on both charges.

"fNo, X ai not losing sleep over this,' Miss COPLON said. fhat
can you do? It's not being brove. Itts there. Tears wonlt help, My friends
are afraid to call ne, Ox see ne, o even wrxte, and my family had to have
the phone nimber changed s because of oranks,'

"1 X know that in the years ahcad, when all this is over, people.

will sti1) turn their backs sopetines, and there will be jobs T can't get.
But what can X do? Time will end it.!

10

\x B o - -
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"Ess COPLON made no statement about 10Jalty to her country. She said
she was sure she had signed some kind of loyalty pledge in her Washington
work. k

W1T wouldn!t know what to sayy now,! she said,

"and when she was asked the firal question: fiWould you betray
your country,! she smiled.

| ‘
| ) ~ MThe answer to that is dovious, isntt 1t2Y she said. '0f course

| I'lm lo‘ya): .‘.l 1

‘ -

| A dark type bulls tin‘in the second column of the article stated that

ARCHIBALD PAIMER, Jr., COPLON'S lawyer, announced that, SAMUEL.( COPLON died
’%ﬁvz‘m nt date.

£

Upon the authority of Special Assistant to-the Attorney General,
’“HOB@S Jo Dormc}g* N, the following articles which wore contained.s in COPLON'S
urse. a g titie of her arrest were turned over to PALPH.J..PAIlER, the son
of ARCHIBALD PAINER,; the latter being COPLON1S attorneys

1 pair of light blue framed glasses, on the casc of which is the
address of the Manhattan Optical Company, 191 Canal Streety

. "New York Cityy

L optical cloth, on which is written Manhattan Optical Conpanyy
191 Canal Street, New York City. . \

1 box of face powder, on the case of which is written Ponds Angel

' TFace. ‘

2 Trresistible Lipstick, shade Pink Orchid..

1 book of stamps containing five .3 cent stamps.

1 bock of stamps containing 2L one cent stamps,

1 black perfuric atomizer, with case.

X ooox of matches.

1 black (Lido) comd.

X 2 X 3 mirror.

1 emeéry board.

3 used Kleenex tissues

1 empty Kleenex tissues pocket pack.

1 safety pine

2 bobby pins.

1 piece of elastic.
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RLLEH P'I{U:__f% signed both the original and the copy of the recefpt set—
ting forth above-meéntioned articles and'SA ROBERT J. WIRTH and the writer wit-—
nessed such signature. The copy of the receipt was given to Mr. PALMER 2nd.
the original is being maintained as an exhibit of this. case.
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CONTACTS AND ASSOCIATES

Mrs SALTON METSTER \
aka .LUE VLISIE, nee S

RYTE TECTORAL AR TN ®
Ll Jad o -

_ , SA PIXRRE H. LeVEC obtained the following information from
‘the Placenent Service Records at Barnard Collere; relative to the anove woman,
who wes a classmate of JUDITH COPION at Barnard and continued her acouaintance
‘with COPION in Washington, D.C, ¢

‘ RUTH IEONORA GARTEN was born on July 28, 1922, in New York
City. She attended Hunter Collere High School, gradusting in Janvary, 1939,
She entered Parnard College in October, 1939, and graduated in June, 1943, with
a Bachelor of Arts Degree; having majored in psycholoey. Her grades were above
average,

: Hor father was STANL 2N, born in New York City, a
practicing lawyer who attended the Collere of the City of New York and New York
University Law School. Her wother is BANNAE D. SARTTN, born in New York Cityy
who attended New York University Law School and was said to be a former lawyer
in October, 1939, at the time of RUTH L'ONORA CGARTEN'S entrance to Barnard College,
The family address at thet time was 304 Vest 92nd Street, New York City, and Miss -
GARTEN has two sisters whose ages were twenty and ten and a half years in October,
1939s  In March, 1940, the family address was indicated to be 789 West End :
Aremue, New York City. S

_ Barnard College records indicate that Miss CARTIN apparently
developed a cardiac condition in Octobsr, 1941, althouzh her prior health record
‘there had been good. '

) Miss GARTEN was not very active {n extracurricular activities.
She was & member of the Glee Club during her four yeers at Barnzrd College; &
mewber of the CGreek Cames Business Board during her freshnman year; and a menmber

of the Roosevelt CIub during her sophomore year. During her Zunior and senior
yearsy Mlss CARTEN was interviewed by the Placement Service Office of Barnard
Collepe concerning possidle emplsyment after her gradvation, and the interviewer
noted that she vas not enthusiastic about a career and apporently had some confliet
with her parents in thet vepard. It was also noted that she did nob respond
Savorably to suggestions given her regarding participation in volunteer war work.
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__The Placement Service Records at Barnard College further
reflected thad vhile still an underrradwate, Miss GAPT™N served .as a camp
counselor during the 'sumers of 1639 and 1940. From May, 1941, to September,
041, and during the same period in 1042, Miss GARTAN aid office work for the
L3R AUTO AND EYTCTOICAT, SUPYLY COMPANY at 16 Vest 6lst Sireet, New York City.

A—IGLTer In her Flocenent Sorvice file dated December, 1042, and signed by
SAUEL FRANK . of that company, indicated that her work there had been very
satisiactory. The Placement 3ervice Records also indicate ‘that in October,
3942, Miss DARTEN participated in a wolunteer Yesting program at the Quinnan
Clinic of the 3acred Heart School in New York City.

Cn Decemher 26, 1943, BUTH LYOKORA QARTEN rarried &_A;mmg

MEYST'R,. a physicians Fron October, 1943, untii June, 1945, she attenged- _
New Iork School of Social 'Tork and recei-ed her mastsr's demree in October, 1945,

.

Al

N GARTER'S employrent rocord since her graduation is reflected
as follows in the Placement Service Records at Barnard Collete H

Dato

Juney 1943 to October, 1043
June,; 1944 to Octo™er, 1044
June, 1947 to August, 1946
Novembery 1046 to January, 1948

January, 1948

Flace of Beoloyrent

Pesearch Assistant, Psychological Corporation,
New York City;

Temporary Case ‘forker, Foster Home Pureau,
New York City; ‘
Psychiatric Case Vorker,. Foster Home Bursauy
Cueens District, New York City; =
‘Psychiatric Case Worker, St. Elizabeth's
Fospital, ¥Vashington, D.C.; =

United States Health Service, Prince Ceorge's
Mental Health Clinic, Yashington, D.C.

) The former addresses of Miss GAPTEN, as Mrs. ATTON MRISTER,
gre reflected in Barnsrd Collepe Placerment Service Records as follows:

Date

Ja!f‘i&ff‘}" y 1844
‘Septenber, 1944
Vorember, 1946
March, 1048
July, 1948

Address

42] East 77th Street, New York City;
340 East 66th Street, New York City;
3404 C Street, §,%., Vashington, D.C.y
#335 Grubb Road, Chevy Chase, Maryland;
5804 Wilmet Road, Bethesda 14, Maryland.

14 .
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o ‘ It Is to be noted that this latter address was set.out from
JUDITH COPLON'S address book as 5804 Walnut Roed, Bethesda. However, it is
roflected in Barnerd College records os Vilmet 'Road, Bethoesdas

At the time of her graduation from Bernard Collere, Miss CARTEN

1isted three faculty {nstructors as faculty references, They ares Rr. T.(C.
ANDRYIS, CTIOLO MG HUOH, and 53 STANSETID_SARGENT. -ANTRE™S and MC ﬂwﬁﬁ“‘gx Tare

¥er connected with BaTnard COLIGEC. HOWSVATy Mrs. STRATAMAN of the Place=
ment Service Bureau belfeves that MC HYGK is currently teaching at Duke University.
S« SIANSTUID SATGENT fs now an Assistant Professor of Psycholozy'at Barnard
College with an office at 416 Milvank Hall, 7The faculty roster 1ists his home
address as 449 West 123rd ‘Street, New York City,

3

'SA. LeVEC obtained the following information from the same

' source, relative to the ebove woman, a momber of COPLON'S graduvation class at

Barnsrds .

York City, and preduated from.Hunter College High School in June, 1039, It is
noted that, frow Janiery to June, 1039, she also fook @ stenogrevhic course.at
the Ballad Scheol vhich s connected with the YTHA in New York City. Miss
WIRIER entered Barpard College in Octobner, 1030, at which %ime hor home address
was 650 "est Tnd Aremie, New York City, She maiored in economics ; her grades
were-ahove averege; and she recefived her Bachelor of Arts Degree in June, 1943.

BLBUTTT YOS IR vas horn on September 12 51021, at New

A L Her father was RORMRT J, WIIW™S, born iu Chdcago, JT1linois, 2nd
employed at the Hincklsy Hat (or ¥ot) Company. Wer rnother, Mrs. MIIDRED G. MANN,

also Ynewn.as irs, JIALTTR CEZITLESFY . was givorced from WIDHR and marrica T

TALTERL NN, The Barrard Collepe records reflected that lrs., MANN attended

T her occupation was piven as a writer and formey secretary. The

records indicate thet sho was employed in 1043 hy the "Censorship”, and 2)sc by

the Office of Price Administrationi BABRTIY VOSW WIRITR!S stop-father headed
the Market Research Company known as Walter Mamn and Staff. Barnard Collepe
records stated 'that Miss “IEI"R'S absences -2t Barnard Collegs were very
gxcessivey and she received a werning from-the school avthorities in that repard;
The porson who interviewed Miss YWIRMR at the Barnerd Collega Plecement Service
Office noted thet she was very Joouaciocus and self-centered.

i5
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Miss WIRN'R was extremely active in extracurricular activities

during her Rernard College career. During her freshman yesr she was a merber of |
the Glee Club.and participated in the Greeck Gamcs Project which is a yearly

event et the school

. These two activities were continued. throughout her

sophoriore ‘year, in addition to her particivation on the Archery Committee, the

Camp Committee, the

Year Book (Mortar Board) Advertising ‘Staff. Miss WISHER

as 2lso active on the "Bulletin®, the school publicetion to which JUDITH COPLON
also contridbuted. Similan activities were continued by Miss WIRNER during her

Junior and. senfor ¥y

e&rs .

Miss WIRNER was the recipient of‘a State Scholarship throughout,

her four years at Barnard College, and during her school carger, she was engaged

in the following vart~time employrientss

Nate

Summer, 1940

.jnniovmentﬂ

Assistant, Walter Mann's Office (stop-father

June 2, 1041 to July 28, 1941 Statistical typist, Melchior, Armstrong,

and Dessau;

August 4, 1941 to September, 1941 Clerky A.7. & 7., as Warrant Trensfer

JANCE LTHTON on December 10, 1045, at which time TRowe

also indicated that

typist on Special Bond Issuesg,

Barnard records reflect that BABETTE ROST WIENSE warried 0SS,
Tsnudents  The records

from 1942 until Nowember, 1945, sho was a merber of the Hostess

Committee of the Music Box Canteen in New Yorl City, wrich provided entertainment
for scrvice mens Barnsrd Collepe Placemont Service Records indicate the following
employments for WITMFR:

“D;qte_ aniogghgnt i
Juney 1942 to July 2, 1942 "ar Depertuent, Under-Clerky Typist,

20 Church Strezet, New York City;

August 9, 1942 to September 12,3942  Loucks, end Norling Studios, -Advertising

Filns, Typist and Receptionist, 245 West
56th Stre«t, New York Citys

June 15, 1043 to June 30, 1943 Vick Chemical Company, Statistical
o _ Agsistant; N ]
duly 1, 1943 o March A4y 1944 Merrill, Lynch, Pierca, Fenner, end Beane

(Brokerage), Assistant to secretary,
New York City;
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:Date‘

April 7, 1944 to April 30, 1945
Octobery 1944 to June, 1045

June 12, 1945 to January 28,
1946

February 11, 1046 %o March 30,
1946

Avgust, 12, 1046 to Februaryy
2947 (2)

Septembery 1046 to Feoruary,
1047

1947

TSMMOM
5

Employment

"Newsweek", Fditorial Research, New York City;

RAVMOID MGLEY Government Departrent, Barnard
ollege; aeacnfng, Assistant to Mr. MOLTY, New

York f‘ity; .also an official of “Newsweel-'"

Magazines

Walter Maun -and Staff, Market Research,

Field Interview, Newtown,; Connecticut;
Plastic Molding Corporation, Assistant to
P.As &'C. Menager, Newtown, Connecticut;

Daniel Starch and Staff, Morket Research~
Field Interview, mddlevown, Connect icut-
Midaletown High School, Substitute "‘eacher,
cormercial sudbjects and social studies;
Middletovm High School, teach:.ng plane
geometry, elewentary algebra, and business
arithrmeticy

Doing class notes for "Vesleyan Alumnus"
(probably part-tiwe).

In connection with the above employments, WIENER stated on
the employment cexrd which she sent to Barnard College IMlacement Service Office in
Novenber, 1946,. that she had published six articles on financial subjects in

‘the "Investor!? s Reader™,
Beane, in 1943 and 1944.

a publication . of Merrill, Lynch, Pierce, Fenner, and
She also stated that she wrote two news stories while

on the staff of the "Newsweek" y one on business news, and the other on religion.

Barnard College records refiect that WISNSR has traveled abroad
in Bngland, Frence, Holland, and Italy. Elsewhere in her rocord it is noted *hat

she visited Purope at the age of

four, However, it is not indicated whether

the above countries were visitr.d at that time, or on a subseousnt trip. In

July,; 1046, MrsxRNSS VANCD
death of her step-father,

“WION wrote %o Barnerd College advising thew of the‘

. Her address at that time was T2lnut Tree

HiX1, Sandy Fook, Connectiont,

The most recent address contained in Barnurd

College records for Mrs, IF'I”O’I isy however, Box #2, Wesleyan Station, Middletorny

Connecticut,

' Faculty references given by Miss VISNER in Mayy 1943, were
ALLER Assistant Professor of Psycholory; BAYNMOND J, SAVINIER, Associate
'DW

,N.H-—WQ——_

fessor of Economicsy and Professor RAVMON

8 Governoent Department.
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WALLTR is now deceased. SAVINIFR is still teaching at Barnard College with an
office at 340 Milbank Hall, anc residence address of 106 Morningside Drive, New
Yerk City., RAVOND MOLZY {5 cvrrently on -leave of absence. His business address
is 152 West Z2nd otreet ("Wewsweek" Magazine) and his home address 4s the Hotel

St. Regls, New York City.

] Barnard College.Placement Service Records contained a letter
dated June 11, 1045, signed by MARRY. F._KIRN,. Var and Foreign Editor, "Newsweek"
Yagazine, expressing satisfaction with the work done by Miss WIENER, when she
was employed by "Newsweek" from April, 1944 to April, 1945. A similar letter:
cated April 18, 1944, signed by B..DEINOY. of the Research Department of Merrill,
Lynch, Pierce, Fenner, and Beane, reflects satisfaction with her work with that
organization from July, 1943 to March, 1Q44.

WR.S. H‘o' G‘RA 7 \“l { v, N
3 LAV L N

AXLL Y8 A

1E

s

SA JOHN J. XENNFLLY ohtained the following information from
the same source, relative to the above wcman, a classmate of COPLON at Rarnpards

B MARGARET RICHARDSON was born on -July 20,.2921, at Alpena,
Michizan. Her parents were listed as ISE RICHADUSON, who was born in Michigan;
her mother, MARGARST HUNDERSON PYCHARDION, Govn in Michisan, but who is now
deceaspd.s Her father's occupation was Iisted as that of.a farmer, by trade,
but in 1942, it was noted, he was doing propagandd.work for the British
bassy in lashington, D.C. “ARGARST "ICHARDSCN'S mother died when she was
very young and she was placed under the care of a guardian by the name of

WRMON; Her rrandfather,; name unknown, was 1isted as a physicist

] Tersity of Michigen, ) '

MARGARET RICKARLSON attended Yingswood High School, Jocated.
at Cranbrook, Michigan, from whence she was graduated in 1039, Fron there y
she enrclled in the "niversity of Wisconsin and remsined there until 1641, at
which tine she was a transfer student to Barnard Colleges During her two years,

at Barnard, she was engaped in the following extracurricular activitiess

(1) In her senior year, she was Student Chairman of Volunteer War-Service -
Work; (2) During this year, she was also Chairman of the Cormunity Service
Bureau; (3) She was elected Chairran of tj\he Class Gift to the College in that

year.

, , It was noted thalt, hexr college 'roco’x‘jd was food and consisted
wainly of a "B" average,. and that she majored in English Compositione

18
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On September 8, 1943,, she was warried to H. GRAHAM MEGAW,
waose occupation was listed as that of an employee in a locker plants —TAST
address, at thet timo, was London, Ohio. '

~ Previocus to this, in the sumer of 1942, she was employed as
a reporter on the "Northport Journal", Northport, long Isiand. A part-time Joby,
as usher at the Institute of Arts ¢ Sciences, Columbia University, was also '
listed as employment during her senior year.

o ‘ Subseouent to graduation, during the period from February,
1945, through Novewber, 1945, her occupation was listed as copywriter for the
‘Lazarus Depertment, Store s London, Chios The following faculty references were

listed in the file:

Professor YIRGINIA D. HARRINGTON, listed as Assistant to the
Dean, in charge of student affairs, and as Professor
of History, 131 Milbank Hall, Barnard, College, New
York City;

Miss MARJOZTE.G..COOCAN, English teacher, 400 West 119th
Street, hntler Hall, Barnard College, New York,

AN The only employer reference in the file of MARGARET RICHARDSON
was MARZAN Hy BRUYT, President of the "Northport Jowrnal", Long Tsland, New York.

™
!'.‘

‘ A list of addresses, as furpished, is as followss

2941 Crooked Runm, London, Ohioj

2941 through 1943 Rosided at School Dormitory

June, 1943 Upon graduation, returned to

o ' Crooked Run, London, Chic

Fall of 1943 Address noted as Snmith Bridge

_ Road, Boothwyn, Pernsylvania

Moy, 1945 " 926 East Sroad Street, Columbus 4,
Ohio.

Present -address London, Chio

e

_ The above woran was a‘classmate of COPLON at Barnard, and
wes employed at the same tirg as COPLON, in the Fconomic Welfare Sectiony U, 8.
Departrient of Justice, New York City.
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o ~ SA.JOHN J. XENNRLLY obtained the following information
relative to FRIEMUS from the Placement Service Records of Barnard Colleges

_ ELSIZ FRIWMUS was born on August 4, 1921, in Brooklyn,
Yew Tork, the daurhter of JOHF (n.m.i-FRIDMS and FRIRDA (no maiden nawe
noted) FRIEMUS, JOEN FRIVITIS was 13sted as having been born in Russia.and
his occupation, at the tine of EISIE'S.enrolluent, was factory manager and
part-owner, although neither the placé nor name of the factory was specified.
FRINDA FRIVMUS was born in Switzerland and listed her occupation as a former
nursemaids ELSIT has one sister, name unknown, whose are was eleven in 1939..

‘ EISIE FRIZIUS attended the Caldwell High School, Caldwell,
New Jersey, {rowm where she was rracusted in 1938. 3he came to Parnard Collepe
in 3eptenber, 1939 and was craduated frou there in 1043, receiving an A,B.
degrees In the summuer 0f 1941, she tock courses in educetion at the New
Jersey State Teacher's Collere, but no Snformation was noted concerning

‘these ‘summer courses. ‘

7 While in attendance at Barnard, she enpaged in the following
extracurricular activities: (1) During her sophomore year, she was 4
Treasurer of the Lutheran Cluby .(2) Snhe was President of the same club in her
Junior year; (3) During her senior-yesr, she was listed as senior proctor,
plus being in emergency war work as a menber of the Student Aid Corpse

S The above, while in attendance at Barnard College, was
euployed as a student under the NYA Prorram and worked actively in the Music
Departuent, Comptroller's Office, Junchroow and the 1ibrary, During 1941 and
1942, she was employed as a sales clerk in Altman's department store, Saturdays
onlys Miss W_, then head of the Occupation Buresu, enabled her
to obtain this par re Job,

f Subsequent to graduationy in June, 1943, shs, as a rvesult of
receiving a raxk of 987 in the Junior Professional Assistant exans (Civil
Service), received an appointuent at the Depsrtwent of Justices A Me. LOHLWORTH
notified her of her receipt of *he position as a Research Assistant with the
Dopartaent of Justice. She was employed there between June, 1943, and April,
1946, the exact dates unknown. ) ’

- Cn June 1, 1946, she went to L. BAUB"RGIR & COPANY: ; Newark,
New' .Jersey. At that time; she rave Mr, LAURRNCE ASPRT of the Justice Depariment’

as a references He was listed as th& Yormer CRIel, Antitrust Division (New
York Office), and his address was noted at thrt time to be 30 Broad Street.

20
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B ~ Inad'ition 1o the above information, it was noted that
while she vas employed in the Department of Justice, she was attached to the

War Division, cofing research in economic warfare.

, _ ‘ She left BAMBERGER'S 4in Sepbez’nbéx,_- 1946, exact date unknown,
and secired exployment with the DAN JOHI'SON, INC., firm in October, 1946, which
acts as artists’ representatives, 4<nis vas her last kpown enploymende

The following faculty references were -furnished ‘concerning
the ahover .

\‘ Professor BASIL RAVCH, History Department y 337 MiXbank

Hall, Barnerd; v o
Frofessor EUGENE H, BYRNE (retired), 24 ast 84th Street,

New York City; o

-Professor ZLSEITH DAVISS, now Mrs, FALILPSSTON — two

addresses: © Rue de la Cloche, Geneva, om tzerland;
0L West 113th Street, New York City..

_ . Her latest address wes riven as Hook Mountain Road,
Montville, New Jersey.

MRS, ABRAHAM S . ALFTSH:
nee TEXTRICE RAPTAN -

N vy,

A Yrsy WALTISH graduated from Barnard College vith COPLON and
subseruently was employed with her at $he Zconomic Warfare Section of the
Department of Justice, New York City. ‘

, ] SA KENNILLY obtained the following information from the
above-menbioned sources

) ) SUATRICE KAPIAN was born June 28; 1922, at Mt. Vernon,

few Yorke Her father; MAX KAPTAN, was born in Russia; her mother,. BTRTHA XAPIAN,
now deceased, was also born in Russia, but no maiden name was listed. Occupaticn
for her father at the time of her enroliment was shomm as being in the cleaning
and dyelns business, althovgh no pertinent Information was available, A puardian,
irse QOSY POSN™R, was listed, whose address was shown as 115 South #th Avenuve, .
Hto Vernon, New York. The abovo has one hrother, Dry, oM YAPTAN, a dentist,
who also resides, and is employad, in Mt. Vernon. THo above Ras two older sisters,

both housewives, but nsither the names nor addresses of ¢ither was available.

21
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BIATRICY YAPLAN attended the A. B. Davis High School, from where
she was graduated in Januery, 1039. She entered Barnerd during September, 1039,
and was gradueted therefrom with an A.B: deeree in June, 1943. During the sumer
of 1942, she took courses at New York University, notably in government, esonomics
and political science, '

While in atiendance at Barnsrd, she engaged in the following
extracurricular activitiess (1) During freshmen year, she was wember of ,
‘the Creek Canes Committee; (2) as a junfor,; and alse during her gr&duate year,
she was Associate Bditor on the News Boards (3) during her sraduate vear, she
was interested; and actively engaged, in the Columbia University redio (CURC)

3 student activity, This radio had its own wave Jength and broadcast locally
‘t0 ‘the dormitories.

Prior to her enrollment, she was employed as a receptionist
and-assistant to her brother, Dr. Jc Mo ¥APIAN, at Mt. Vernon, New York. Also,
during the period February, 1939 through Ausust, 1030, she wes engaged as &
tutor for' the daurhter of Dr, J. LAPIN ot 130 Reéd Avenue, Pelhar Manor, New York.
As a student, during her undergraduate years, she was emplored under the NYA
Prorrawm in the Fine Arts Depsriment and the Psychology Department. During the summe
of 1939, she was listed as a resident companion for a Mrs. AIFRED KUDIN, No
address was listed. During the period from September, 1041 Until Christmss of
that year, she was erployed at Orbach!s depertment store as a sales clerk. From
Septe~ber, 1942, to Januery, 1943, she did resesrch work and f£icld work for the
Nationel Child Iabor Committee, New York City.

] _Subseouent to Mexr sraduation, she was employed, as of
July 1, 1943, and through December X, 1943, in the Antitrust Division of the
Depzriment of Justice, doing research work on international cartels,

3 , During the period of February 1, 1944 through May 1, 1045, her
employsent was listed as reporter on the "Hagward Review", a deily newspaper
published in Haywerd, Califorria, '

The faculty references for the above, as furnished, are as
{

follows:

Frofessor CIARA ELIOT, Milbank Hall,.Barnard College; ,
Professor TEGY CARION, . Professor of Government,

600 West 115th Street, . New rork City; b
Frofessor JANE CLARK CARVY, Milbank Hall, Barnard.

22
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o On Apvil 4y 1943, prior to her rraduation from Barnard, she
was warried to ABRANAM S. WIALETSH, and a daughter was born on Juns 19, 1945,
At that tine, he was listed as a serviceman although the exact branch of _
service was not Vnowi. At present, his occupation is that of an optonetrist.

Addresses, as furnished, are as follows:

1939 115 South 8th Avenue, M, Vernon,

) © New York; S

1940 145 South lst Avenuve, Mt. Vernon,
New Yorkj B

1942 20 Park Avente, New York Citys

1945 ' Hayward, Califernia -

1947 248 Drave Avenue, New Rochelle, N.Y.

B It is %0 be noted that the last address shom above is the
last one noted .for RUATRTOR KAPIAN, This address was obtained at the time of
the last contact with her by the Placement Office, and it was noted, at the
Yine of ‘this contact, that she was no lonrer employed, but listed the statsment
"retired” and it was assumed that she is now a housewife.

‘DR FARCLY) MacHIRINNZY PRPEARD .

=———. Y

Dr; PEPPARD!S name appeared in COPLON'S address book.

’ \ On April 1, 1049, Dr, HAROLD MacRIHINNWY PTPPARD was-
interviewed at his offices, 104 "ast 40th Street, New York City, by SAs
DANIEL F. “ARDE and MICWATL J. McDOFAGH.

... D, PIPPARD, ou inferview, stated he had no recollection
whatever of JUDITW CC" JON, Upon a check of his records, he produced a card which
indicated she had “een treated as a patient by him. PUPPARD stated that his .
relationship with JUDITH COPLON was solely of a professional nature.

. : Dry POPPARDIS record reflected that JUDITY COPLON had heen
o is office for an oririhal examinetion on June 14, 1944¢ She came to hm
after having read his book, "Sirht Without Glasses", and was no% referred by
any other individual, Tr. PUPPARD said that this. is not unusual, as he has
nuzhers of people cowe to his office for eye exeminations after they have read

the above-entitled book.

23




- 3Brooklyn, New York.

TSN

o e

NY 65-14932

_ _ JUDITH COPLON was reexamined on January 19, 1945, and

Novenber 15, 1946, and had her plasses changed on both of these occasions. The
Doctor's record reflected that JIDITE COFION is farsighted, and that when fourteen
vears of age she had an operation on both eyes.

_ Dr. PEFPARD advised that he was born. October 3, 1899, in
Nova Scotia, Canada, and that he was naturalized in the Southern District of
New Yorv in 1936, He is divorced, and was remarried February 10, 1949, to &
civorcee, IRANCES CASSZLL STEPHINS. in Tampa, Floridas Mrs. STEPHENS was born
in FPniladelphia, '

o Dr. PEPPARD advised that his parents are both deceased ; his
father's name was WILLIAMy and his wother's name ADA MaoRIHINNTY,

_ Dr, PEPPARD has heen an osteopath from 1925 to the present date,
and has never heen in the employ of the Pedersl Government in either a civilian

or military capacity, Kis presant address, which is temporary, is the MIRRAY.
"0TALy 66 Par's Avenue, New York City,

- I —
MRS, SAMURL SATTNST TN, aka
.G o)

Pl
o ‘ __The name of WILY SATTEN appeared on a bond application given
to IO%SIR'S DEPARTENT STORE, Brooklyn, New York, as the -purchaser of a war bond

in favor of JITI™H COPLON,

, o e Mrs. SATTEN wag interviewed by SAs RYCFARD %. RENNAN and
MICWAEL Jo ¥eDOYACK at TREDYRICY. JOSYR AND COUPANY , INC.,; 484 Fulton Street,

_ ; Mrs. SATTIN advised that she has ¥nown the COPLON family
for at least a period of twenty-seven yvears. They were neifhbors at the address
1001 ‘Eastern Parkwayy Brooklyn, New York, and in this faghion became aconainted,
Mrs. SATTAN advised she has known JUTY COPEON since J'DY was a bavy, and that
it is her recollection that JUDY COPLON was born in the house at 1001 Eastern
Parlkway.

Yrse SATTEN advised that she has 1ived at the following
residences since rioving from 1001 Zzstern Parvway: ’

1690 Presicent Street, Brooklyn, New York;
757 Empire Boulevard, Erooklyn, New Yorkj

24




- She volunteered Infornetion that he 3is qul

TSHEMOM

.. . ‘ : ' 13 ‘

L 65-14932

388 Midwood Street, Brooklyn, New Yorks
317 Lefferts Avenue, Brooklyn, New York.

: This latter address is her prosent address, and she has been a
resident at this number for the past seven years. 'hen Mrs, SATTIN moved to

1690 President Street, she.advised, the COPLON family woved to a location

on Avenue § in Brocklyn, and the COPLON family moved from Avenue S to 170 Ocean
Parkway, Brooklyn, their present address. Mrs, SATIEN was unable to aporoximate
the dates of the changes in residence of bhoth ‘the COPION ferdly and her o family,
¥ Mrss SATTSN stated that over the perfiod of the past twenty=
seven years she ras visited with the COPLON fenily at their home, and Mrs. COPLON
has visited at her home. Their friendship was besed entirely upon the fact

that they had been nefrhbors, and Mrs, SATTRN stated they are in no way related,
vor had they bad any other associz tion other than that of rere friends.

s, SATITN stated that her real name is SATTENSIEIN: that
ner husband's name is SAl LIENSTEIN, and he is presently temporarily em—
ployed in a clerical capac AT & SOHG, Cleremont Avenue, Brooklyn.
_ 21X Tth a heart ailment, and
his employment hes been irreprular because of this for some times She hos a :
son named ALFRERD S.TT, who, she said, hes lesally chanzed his name to SATTEN
from that of SATIZNSTTIN. * He resides at $7-17°64th Road, Forest Hills, Long
Island. ATFRED SATT"HN is employed as a,shoe salesmen at IOVSTR'S in Brooklyn,
where #rse SATTO works as a salesworman in the housewsres department. '

o
1%

_Dupine the wory Mrs, SATTON stated, she was  oulte often
encaged in bond selling vork at JLUS™®IS, Knorledrs of this tipe of activity
on fer part was naturally knewmn to the COPION family, with ~hom she wag friendly,
and to whow she rentioned her employment activitios, She stated thot Mr.
CCPL/Ny on occasions, forwarded chacks to her with instroctions that she
purchase war bonds for either his daughter, Ji'DY COPLON, or for his wife.,

Yrs. SATT'N stated thet she is positive that bonds were purchased in J'DY'S
name on wore then one occesion, The chaecks issued for payment of the bonds
wore drawn on an Albany han¥ in which Mr, COPLON maintained an account. The
exact nare of the benk was unknown to Mes, SATTEN. Mrs. SATTEN stated that
she is absolutely certain that she had never personally sold a bond to JUDY

COPION: The lest time Mrs. SATTWN saw JUDY COPION, with the exceotion of

at her father's recent funeral, was when JUDY wes in either her last yeor or

next to her Iest year in collere.

_ _ Mrs. SATTIN advised, in answer to cuestion, that she knew
norie of JUDY COPLON'S acquaintances, or anything concerning her activities since
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JUTY became 2 grom-girls Mrs. SATTRE never enraged in any discussions of
politics or of JUDY'S employment or educatfion with JUDY. .I% was hrs. SATIZN'S
opinion thet JUDY COPLON?!S father was a strong Republican,

S Mr's.' EMILY SAT'TM advised that she was not acouainted with any,
individual by the neme of LFAVITT or of MOLIN:

‘Vhen Mrs. SATTTN resided at 757 Fmpire Boulevard, Brooklyn;
'she_did not have 2 telephone 'in herepsrtment, and consequently had listed
wi.th the store for telephone referefice a nefrhbor, Mes. LOVITT, on the fifth
flooxr of 757 Empire Boulevard.. '

, Mrs, TMILY SATIFNIS present howe phone number is FResident
20326+ ’ ]

e records. of the ‘Credit

‘ o ) ” Bureau wera checked against the name
of BMILY SATIAN, with nagative results. !

' H

>y
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SIDNEY BERMAN

On March 9, 1949 SAS RALPH MILLER and RICHARD Te HRADSKY in=
terviewed SIDNEY BERMAN, Attorney, 225 West 57th Street, New York City,
concerning JUDITH COPLON. .He stated that he first met JUDITH COPLON in
January or February 1947 in Washington, D.C., through GAIL BAYWID, who
was a classzate of subject's at Barnard College. He .and GAIL RAYWID had
planned to attend the Trudy Shute (PH) Ballet at Constitution Hall in
Weshington, D.C,, and at RAYWID'S request he invited gggg ‘ELVAN, an at-

torney in the Solicitor General's Office, as a blind date.for COPLON,

" BERMAYN stated that he next saw subject at a restaurant called
the Chicken Hut in Washington, D.C., in early Sumrier, 1948, and started
dating her. He said that they had a number of dates at the beach during
July and August and recalled that subject had been recently returned
from & trip to Italy, and she showed him photographs of scenes in Rome ,
Milan,.and Florences He said that they had a versonal disagreement
about this tirc and that he did not sce her again until early in December
1948. He snid that at that time he was under charges duc to the loyalty
program being conducted, and that he had decided to leave Washington at
the end of the years ‘ ' :

BERIAN stated that he left Washington, D.C., on Docember 18,
1948 and a short timg-prior to that date had ‘telephoned COPLON to say
goodbyc. They settled their differences amicably and BERMAN invited hor
Yo onc of a series of farcwell parties that were given for him, which
she accepted. When he Ioft Washington, D.C., hc asked COPLON to telephone
him when she came £o New York, She called him at Christmas of 1948 and
they attended a ballet at the New York City Center and made a date for
January 15, 1949, Ok that datc BERMAY took hor to dinncr at the Town
House, & restaurant looatod somewhere on Long. Islandy They were accom=
panicd by his friend, FRED BIANE, end a girl friend of BLANK'S. BERIAN
said that BIANK was 4 {ellow member at tho Gotham Health Club in New
York City.

' BERMAN said that he belicves COPLON returned to New York City
the following weck, and that he talked to her on the telephone and asked
, her to tell. his friend JOSEPH STONE, also an attorncy in the Labor Departe
ment,; t0 bring him a bottle of scotch on his next - trip from Washington,
D.C., as he, BERYAN, had had & half-case of whiskey stolen from his auto-
mobél,e.; STONE had met COPLON 'on one occasion in July 1948 at a beach
party. ' ~ '
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_ BERVAN was' to have snother date with COPLON & weck or tWwo be=
fore Mashington's Birthday, but she cancelled it. This was BERMLN'S
last soatact-withssubject.

_ BERMAN stated that COPION was an ernjoyable companion. He said
she never discussed or expressed any ‘interest in politics, idcologies,

world affairs or the likes She was very much interested in Shakespeare
and art end appecrod to be attached to her family. : ’

' BERMAY understood that she was in the Registration Division
of the Justice Department end thought it pertained to the registration
of lobbyists, but she never discussed her work. She did not appcsr to
have any particular friends other than GATL RAY NID, who is 4n the Appron-
tice Training Section of thd Labor Department, and PAULINE. SL.VIN, who
has been provicusly identified, ‘ -~

On her Yast visit or two t6 New York City, subjecet indicated
to BERMAN that she had a steady boyfricnd in Washington, D.C., but she
did not identify this boyfriend in any way. BERM.N observed during tho
interview that he had considered marrying the subject in the Summer of
1948, He stated that he was unable to comprchend or sccount for the
subject’s reported espionage activities as she secmed disinterested in
politics end, being highly emotioaal, does not imoress him &s suitable
for such work.

<8




‘NY 65-14932 .

MRS, ABRAHAM S RISH, nee
Beatrics raplan

Mrs. ABRAHAY ﬂALFISH, 248 Drake. Avenus, New Rochelle, New York, was
interv:.ewed at her heme on April 18, 1549 by SA'S EDVIN R, TULLY and AR’I’HUR
AVIGNONE. By way of vackground. mf‘ormation Vrs. WALFISH advised that she was
‘born BEATPICE VAPIA on June 28, 1922 at Mt. Vernon, New York, Her husbend is
ABRAYAY S, MAIFISW, an Optometr ist with offices at 76 Central Avenue s New
Rochelle, Vew York.

Information obtained from Nrs. WALFISH refiects that she attended
Barnard College and graduated in June, 1943 in the class of which JUDITH COPLON
‘was a rember, During the course of their attendance at Barnard College, Mrs,
WALFISH and JUDITH COPLON were friendly to the extent that they attended several
classes in comon and both were on the staff of the college newspaper, “The.
Barnard Rulletin' There was no other association between those two individuals
other then occasxonal luncheons and these usually in company of other studen‘s.

‘Mrs. WALFISK considers herself as having bsen a "good friend" of JUDITH
COPLON.while in college and named four other individuals whon she similarly

describeds 7These were VARCIA FRE,E%_A; SYRILIRCO, FLQ FISCHMAN, and NORMA
Sg"ii:lfggﬁ_l;, all of whom 0Xcopt. NUF wWere aiso on the staff of tho RRarnarg,
NZISLIN o

Subsequent to graduation from Barnard College in 1943 Mrs . WALFISH
was employed by the Economic Warfare Section of the Department of Justice and
was also employed until Novenber or December of the saxe year.  During the
course of this employment she was under the suporvision of one Mr, WOHLFORTH
tut in a section different from that of JUDITH COPLON &nd consequently not
associated with her in the course of their emvloynent. JUDITH COPLON was:
directly under the supervision of one Mr. BURSIER. They were both classified
as “experts" and wero engaged in resesrch work dealing with the activities of
Gorman cartols, To the bost of Mrs. WALFISH'S knowledge, JUDITH COPLON did not
rexiove any files or documents .from this office although she had free access
thereto. In addition she stated that she lunched with JUDITH COPLON ‘but that
‘their association terminated at the close of the business day and no relation~
ships were maintained by them after office hours. Consequently, she could
furnish no "information regarding JUDITH COFION'S social activities,

; At tho close of the intorview MNrs. WAIFISH stated that in hor: opinion
sho did not believe JUDITH COPLON to be a Communist but desoribed her as a
"Liveral--one who believes in the social chanbes brought about by the New Deal
and who supports the rights of minorities.™
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Wrsy THILLIAT T, MODONOUGH, nee "RISH RERYT -
On April 14, 1949, Mrs. VILLIAY ¥, McDONCUGH, ree BLEN ERARY, was

intorviewed by Special Agents ARTHUR AVIGNONE and EDVIN R, PULTY ab her »
resicence, 223 Garfjeld\Place, Brooklyn, New York. Ilrs. McDONOUGH advised

that she entered on cuty with tho Board of Economic Marfare, Department, of
Justice, on Way 31, 1943, and at 'that time was living at 113 Atlantic Avenue,
Brooklyn, Wew York. She resigned f£rom the Justice Department on Novenbex' 29,
1946, to g0 to workiwith a private corporation. She was born in Brooklyn,.
New York, on Avgust 13, 1925. Her nother, MARY ERTZN V.4RD, wus born in Ireland
on September 1, 1899, and hod father, CHRIST Pt > was born in Ireland

on Hay 10, 1358. She has two brothers; PAIRICR W@ RATLN. She is now '
mployed as a stenographer by ‘the Harnischfeger Corporation at 30 Church
Street, New York City. She is marricd and hexr husband is YIILLIAL McDONOUGH .

lrs. McDONOUGH advised that she remenbers JUDY COPTON whon both
were enployed at the SBoard of Economic Tiirfare, 30 Broad Street,. How York
City. However, she said that she was never a closc friend or associate of
JUDY COPLON since she was a stenograpner and JUDY was rated as an MExpert.t
She said sho never lunched with JUDY or associated with her, either during
or aftor office hours. Consejucntly, she stated that she could not comment
as to the political philosophy of JUDY COPION.

‘ As best as she could recollect, jirs. MeDONOUGH declared that JUDY!S
closest associates at the Board of Econchic Warfere weres SHIRILY AIANOY,
EISIE ERIAMUS, SARAH ESCIOR, HLLENSSIGAT, BSATRICE CAPTAN, &

WARI,— Nirs+ NCDONOTGH doeldred TG AIL tnese girls and JUDY GOPLON were
classified as "xperts,” and all did the seme type of research workj con—
Sequently they-were together gquite frequently and did pot have too much
contact with the stenographers. 0f thosc nared, Mrs. McDONOUGH said that
in her opinion JTDY COPTON was closer to SARAH @IGKER and SHIRDSY ARANOW.

¥rs. McDONOUGH said that whon the Board of Economic Warfare disbanded
in 1945, she went into the Anti~Trust Division of the Justice Departnent’
and JUDY went to Washington, D. C.. She said thnt she never saw or heard
from JUDY since that- time. . : '

Mrs. McDONOUGH rocalled that ifr. VOLPOREH was in charge of tho Board
of Heononic Marfare Office in New York City, and that JUDY COPTON worked a
groat deal of the time with NORIAN BURSIER and AIEX. SACKS.

___ Mrs. MeDONOUGH said that she did not know any assoéiates or friends :
of JUDY COPION outside the officocratany other Govermment agency.s -
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She said that she never knew of JUDY taking any papers or documents

fron the office of ‘the %ard of Fcononmic Tarfare, but pointed out thnt JIDY

had free access to all W7 0ffice files, and by the very paturc of her
search work would 'ha jueti icd in having BV docurents in her possession..

Mrs. McDOROUGH advised that she knew no one naned BARTAN: DAYISY

Hrs. HeDONOUGH suggested that possibly a wéman naned ZITY. BURNS
who had beon & stenographer in the Soard of Economic Tarfare uring vhe tine
that JUDY COFION was employed: there, might know more about JUDY COPLON,
inasnuch as Mrs. BURKS knew .many more of the girls at the BE7 0ffico - than
Mrs.« '{cDONO(nGrI. However, Mrs. McDONCUGH did not know the ‘present, address:
of Mrs. RUTIS, and could only advise thet Mrs, BURNS had also -been connected
with the An*bi—Trust Division.of 'the Depertrment of Justice but had left the
Govermaent, ‘scxrvice in 19464
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CHARLOTTE THURNHER
CHARLOTTS TEURMHERR,

It will be: recalled that CZARLOTTE THURNHFRR was emoloyed in
the Economic Warfare Section of the Department of Justice, New York City,
at the same t.ime as COPLON,

SA JGHN P. DALEY. ascerteined from THURNHERR'S mother that .
CHARLOTIE was presently-the private secretary to TOM WARRIS, an attorney-
for CX0. Her business address is 718 Jackson PlaTe, wasmihgton 6, D.C.y
telephone, Executive 5581. CHARLOITE resides at the Hotel Meridian,
2601 16th Street, :N. Jshington, D.C.y telephons, Michigan 2951.

FLORA BRIDGES

o

Tt will be recalled that BRIDGES is a Rarnard College graduate
-and was employed for a short time in the Economic Warfare Section while
COPLON was there.

SA JAMES E. FREANEY ascertained from Mrs. PRIDGES that FLORA
BRIDGES is presently Assistant Dean at Mount Vernon College, Washingtor, D.C.
FLORA resides at McLean Gardens, 139 Frankfort Hall, Plattsburg Court,
Washington, D.C., telephone WO 9869.

MRS. RALPH'(FETTY) BIRNS

Mrs. RIRNS was -employed at the ,,conomic tarfare Section at
the seme time as COPLON. Her hame was spelled erroneously in refer:ince
report as BIRNE.

Mrs. BIRNS was interviewed by SAS JAMES E. FREANZY and
JAMES T. O'BRIEN a% her home, 14 Monroe Street, New York City,

t
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Mrs. PIRNS advised that she was very hazy about datss but
stated that she had been working for the Antitrust Division of the
'pepa’rtm‘e,nt of Justice &s a stenogropher ‘when the Foard of Zconomic
Warfare was set, up under ‘w Shortly after this she
received a transfer to the Sconomic Jarisre Section as a stenographer,
At about the sare time WOHLFORTH brought in a group of Barnerd girls
as professional analysts. Among these girls was JUDITH COPLON.

Mrs. BIRNS stated that she, BIRNS,, remained with: the Zconomic
Warfare Section until its temination at which time she was transferred
back to the Antitrust Division. :

‘ Mrs. BIRNS stated that the group of Barnaxrd girls was known
in the office as "the daisy chain". They were 21l mutual acquaintances
and did not mingle very much with the r2st.of the office staff,

As 2 stenographer Mrs. RIRNS never had any acguaintance with COPLON
or the rest of the Parnard group outside the office and her -acquaintance
with then during office hours was slight,

, Mrs. BIRNS stated that she did notice that COPLON was very
close Yo SETRLEY ARONOW. end was a friend of ELSIE FRIEMUS. She recalled
that FLORE FRIIGES, who was one of the BTRATU RIOUDTas—a Japaness
girmr employment with EwS was terminated very suddenly,
possibly due to her Japanese ancestry.

Mrs. PIRNS recalled HELEN SIBGEL 2nd characterized hexr as a very
snobish person who was not on Iriendly terms with anyone in the office.

. ~ Mrsy RIRNS recalled COPLON as a very unattrective, skinnyy
sloppily dressed girl who was- continually subject to attacks of bordden
and deprassioen. Mrs. BIRNS said that SHIRLEY ARONOW told her one time
‘that COPLON was very unhappy because of her home 1life but did not elaborate
on this subject. Continuing, Mrs. BIRNS said that COPLON complained that
ner work was not interesting or exciting and said that she wanted to
"live dangercusiy"..

_Mrs. BIRNS said that she did not, know anything about COPLON'S
political philosophy.. She said that COPLON was usually annoyed at
WCHLFORTH because she either had no work to do or the work was not
sufficiently interesting.
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¥xs. BYRNS could furnish no information concerning any
acquaintances or activities of COPLON other than that set ocut 2bove.

_JZ:N CONSTANT

It will be recalled -that among the possessions of COPLON
when. she was agprehended on March 4, 1949, was a smell business card
of the Merianne et Fils Restaurent, 332 West 45th Stroet, New York
City. On the reverse side of this card the nome JEAN: CONSTANT, -

357 Viest 52nd Gtreet, was printed. This name and address was printed
by hend and, as’ stated in the reforence report, the FBI Laboratory
advised that it was not prepared by COPLON,

~ SA RICHARD ‘E. ERTNNAN ascertained that the building located
at 357 West 52nd Street, was 2 rooming house of the cheapsr varity,
Mrs« CAROLINE de GASPART, the landlady of this establishuent, made
hey Tegister available to SA ZREIWNAN tut no record could be found of
JEAN CONSTANT having been registored there from July, 1948 until
the present time.

1

The Marhattan telephons directory lists a Mrs, JEAN CONSTANT
as residing at 575 Riverside Drive, New York' City.

_ hgent TRENNAN ascertained from.GEORGE_COSORA, brother of
JEAN CONSTANT, that his sister is presentIy in Wianmi, Florida with her
and that their last known address was 1124 North

father, STEVE COSORS and th
West 10%5 SEree‘E,; Miari, Florida. '

At the Marianne et Fils Restaurant Agent FRENNAN ascertained
that no one by the name of JEAN CONSTANT had been employed there
for the past four years and that the name was unknown theres
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. the following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
RALPH F. MILLER and ROBERT M. KANE:

__ CHARLOPTE MaScH,

 Miss’CHARLOTTE MASCH, 101 Lexington Avenue, New York City, who is
presently erployed as a steno-clerk in the Antitriast Division of the United
States Department of Justice, United States Court House, Foley Square, was
interviewed on April 13, 1949. Miss FASCH stated that she had worked for the
Economic Warfare Section of the War Division of the Department, of Justice fronm _
June, 1943 until about the summexr of 1945, during which time the subject, JUDITH
COPLON, was also employed i this section. She stoted thab 2lthough both she
and Miss COPLON had worked for Mr. NORMAN, BURSIER, they did not have much contact
with each other, inasmich as they weére engaged in different types of work for
Mr. BURSLER and worked in different offices. Miss MASCH stated that she did not
particularly associate with Miss COPLON, inasmuch a5 Miss COPLON was 2 much
younger person than she. .

S Miss MASCH stated that %.t;m,:ey ARANON and SARAH BECKER appeared to
be subject's closest associates in“VHE oriXces—one axm’a‘th&ugn_s%g,

FRIZAMS associated with this group once in a while. However, she did not Enow

¢ extent of their associations nor their activities, She said she had no
knowledge concerning any of the aforementioned, or subject!s political philosophies
as she never had any discussions with them regarding these matters.

o iiss MASCH stated thet she did not know anything regarding Miss
COPLON'S acitivities outside of the offices She seid that subject had elways
seemed busy and interested in her work, MNiss MASCH said she had a fow conversa—
tions with her but nothing of a political nature cver come up. She recalled
thet suvject had stated thet she wanted to be away frow home, and did not want
to stay in New York end look after her home. However, she knew nothing further
concerning her personel affairs,. \

~ Miss MASCH advised that she herself was born on November 13, 1892
at Stettin, Germany, and attended the Gesenius Scheol there. She cntered the
United States on September 12, 1912 at New York ond was naturalized in 1923 or
2924 2% New York. ¥From 1930 to 1939 she was employed as @ secretary by the
Alpha Lux Company, 193 Front Street, New York. From 1939 to 1942 she wes um—
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employed while caring for her mother at their home a2t 101 Lexington Avenuey

New Yoxrlc City. Since 1943 she has been epployed by the United States Govcrnmﬁnt,

first in the employment which she shared with the suoject and later in her

present enployment,
EVA ROSE

A e e

Miss EVA ROSE, 362 South Second Street, Brooklyn, who is presently
employed 2s a clerk-stcno in the Antitrust Division of the United States
Department, of Justice, United States Court House, Foley Square, was interviewed
on April 13, 1949. Miss ROSE stated thet she was employed in the Economic Warfare
Section of the War Division of the United States Department of Justice from
February, 1944 to June, 1945, Hiss ROSE stated that she had very 1little contact
with JUDITE COFLON, who is also employed in this section, inasmuch as they had
entirely different Jjobs and Miss COPLON associated with an entirely different set
of girls in the offices

Miss ROSE stated that she did not know subject's particular associates
An the office, 2lthough she had a vague recollection that subject was friendly
with SHIRLEY ARANOH, ELSIE FRIEMUS and BIANCA_ROESTI. She stated that she did
~ not™ of these associations, nor 4id she have any knowledge con~
cerning the particular politicel philosophy of any of the aforementioned, She
d}d got ?gow of any activities or associates which subject might have had outside
of the office,

Miss ROSE advised that she was borm on April 20, 1914 at New Jork
end was graduated froxw the East Side Evening High School., She has been employed
by the United States Government since 1942, in that year with the Office ¢f Price
Administration, in 1943 and 1944, with vhe Federsl Housing Administration znd
since 1944, as described above.

(ROZERTA JEAN KISH

Miss KISH, 3950 Bronx Boulevard, Bronx, New York, who is presently’
enployed as a secretary at the National Association of Cost Accountants, 385
Nadison Avenue, was interviewed on April 13, 1949. Miss KISH stated that she
‘was employed in the .-Economic Warfare Section of the Depertment of Justice,
from Augnst, 1944 to June, 1945, 25 a typist..
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Miss 'FYSH stated that she had ‘practically no contact whatevexr witn
subject, JUDITH: (}QPLO’\T, inesuuch 25 she had a different type of job and wxked
in 2 .different office from Miss COPLON. Miss KISH did recall that FLSIE

FRIEMUS, VIRCINIA YARINQ and SARAH BEC B’*‘m‘seeﬂed to be rather close friends

NS oTTice., SNt STITEd ThTt she did not know any of these girlsy
however, and knew nothing concerning their politiC?l phi 1osopnies or their
activities, either inside or cutside the office. Miss KISH recalled thet. ELSIE

FRIZMUS had been taking Russien lessons while she worked in the Sconomi Narfere

Section, Shec stated thet she was fairly certain that VIRGINIa VARINO ‘*nd possibly
subject, JUDITH COPLON, elso were teking Russien lessons, a5 she recelled their
practicing their lessons in the office on cne or two occasionse It wes her
inpression that these girls were mexely toking Russian for their own amusement
and did not know of ‘eny other significance which might have been atvached to

ity

Miss KISH stated that she did not kunow of any acitivities or

‘associates which Subj'nct had outside of the office.

o Miss KISH advised thet she was born on December 7, 1927 at Chicago,
Y1linois. She was graduated 4n 1944 from Evender Childs High School in the
Bronx. She has been employed in hexr present position since ending her employment




.

NY 65-14932

SONIA: REBECCA COHEN

SE JOEN W. DOBBINS examined the UNRRA files on the above individual
and the only information other then that already set out in previcus reports
lists her, COH:N'S, supervisors at UNRRA and the references she gave in conmectior

‘with her employment: .

Her supex_'vi sors weres

GEORGE WOODBRIDGE
e e

Washington, D. C,
HENRY,,M BURNEIT

0/0 Do, Ko JU{(,QJ:LLI

189 Toodland Avenue

Verons, New Jersoy

‘COHEN 1listed her refercences as followss

JULIUSLEVIRCH

TI51 Yarkwood-Place, N.W.
Washingtox, D. Cs,
Telephone - Adens 3307

s . . PICKARD

5 o lumbus Avenus,, NeWe,
Woashington, D. C.
Telephone « RA., 2797

RUZH_QLDONNELL
partment of Justice,
 Extension 576

HELDEMAR..JOENSON,
Department of Justilce,
Extension 576

/ MARY RAPETTI
Department of Justice,
Wor' Division,
Extension '281



NY 65-14932

SAMUSL ‘A. NEUBURGER.

AT I T P RO

The Credit Bureaw of Greater New York had a report dated Decomber 5,
1945 concerning the above irdividuale. The following information concerning
NEUBURGER was taken from this reporfs

- He was 45 years old, married to MURIEL NEUBURGER and had two
children. He was a lawyer with the {irm NEUBURGER, SHAPIKO AND RABINOWITZ,
61 Broadway, New York Citys He had resided at 170 Hawthorne, Brooklyn, New
York fox over five years, residing in apartment 1-L. Prior to that he resided
at 2100 wWestbury Street, Brooklyn.

‘NEUBURGER has maintained @ law office at the above address in Room
160} since Janueryy 1944. Prior to that, he was associated with SHAPIRO at
220 Broadway in Room 1008 from nine to ten yearse

His bank referencos were the Flatbush National Bank, where he has
an account for three yoars with a three figiure balsnce and prior to December,
1942 for two years had s small account at the Title Guaranty Company, 170
. Broadway's:

A pretext telephone. call roflected that NEUBURGER is new a menmber
of the firm NEUBURGER, SHAPIRO, RABINOWITZ AND BOUDIN, located ot 76 Beaver
‘Street, New York City, telephone Digby 4-5564s



f —

‘this reporte

R ¢ . TsHaaR ®

- 10 =

NY 65-14932

JINVESTIGATION 7O XIDENTIFY ZORA

By teletype dated March 30, 1949, the Bureau advised that it bhad
ascertained that Z(Ri,was employed by the Office of Var:Information, pre-~
sumably in New York 31 tyy .in September, 19LkL..

Cn the basis of this new information, immediate arrangements were

‘wade to ascertain the identity of all. female employees of OWL in New York City

during 9Lk«

 The writer ascertained that there were approximately 3,000 employees
at the New York Office of ONI during September, 19Lk, 1,600 of theu being
womenis Due to the importance of the identification of ZORA, it is deemed
advisable to make an ¢xamination of all of the personnel files of the women
in an attempt to develop suspects within that groups The project has not
been completed as of ‘the writing of this report and, therefore, all of the
details.concerning the mechanics of the project will not be.set out in

It might be stated now, however, that the best suspect to-date is

_ELIZABSTH DLIOUR,

The records of the OWL, New York City, reflect that ELIZABETH DIJOUR
was originally employed by OWI on January 1, 1943 as.a script writer. On
June 11, 1943, she was promoted to associate script writer; on October 1,
1943, she was promoted to control editor, and on October 16, 19Uk, she was
promoted to regional control editor (CAF 12). DIJOUR left (WL on June 30,
19485 ;- the reason given on the card being Mcompletion of assignment” which is
involuntary separations

~ Continuing, OWI records show that when originally euployed by Ol
DIJOUR resided at 257 East 'SOth Street, New York City,. telephome: RI 8-0752.
She subsequently moved to SO East S6th Street, telephone: Plaza 8-07 (possibly

2) 52. ”

DIJOUR was born January 7, 1910 at Kiev Russia, She was single,
five feet two.inches tall, one twenty-five pounds, She 'was not a citizen
of the United States but had filed hex Lirst papers.
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She indicated that her father was deceased and that her mother was
Mrs. RAYMOND B. HGRDELL, 2527 Valentine lvenue, Bronx, New York. She attended .
Ne Umiversity of raris, 1926=-1930 and Colunbia University, 1930-1931.

EgHZABETH DIJOUR was ‘investigated by the Bureau in December, 1941
inasmuch I3 inMToriation DAd been received -that she was allegedly an agent of

GASTON BERCERY, French Anbassador to the Soviet Union who was recalled to
FTange. In Jure > 394, During the investigation, DIJOUR was employed in the
Listening Post of the Columbia Broadcasting System in New York.

The Tmmigration and Naturalization Service records reflected that

ELIZLBETH DIJOUR arrived on -the SS "Carvalho Aranjo" which arrived at New
York City on December 27, 19k0 having sailed from Lisbon, Portugal. The
manifest listed DIJOUR!S nationality as French, race - Hebrew, and place
-of birth as Kiev, Russia., Her last permancnt address was given as Puris,
France and her occupation as anthopologist. 7The manifest revealed that
DIJOUR was in possession of a non-preferential quota visa for’ permanent
residence, No. QV 879, issued at Lyon, France, October 21, 190.

DIJOUR listed LEON POLAX, 77 Rue Spontine, Paris, France, an wnecle
of DIJOUR, as a relativeTestdtfig1ithe country frowm which she came.

DIJOUR had been in the United States before from August, 1930 until
October, 1931 when she returned to Frances

DIJOUR stated that her purpose for coming to the United States was
to visit her mother, MARIA JLRDELL, 2L22 University Avenue, Bronxy New York,
and that she did not intend to return to France, but intended 'to becose a
permanent resident of the United States.

_<EDUARD XLAUBER, Vice President, Columbia Broadcasting System,
485 Mad{Som-fvons - Now Venue, New York City, advised in Decenber, 1941 that DIJOUR
began cmployment with CBS on July 19, 19L1 as a news reporter at $25.00
per week. On September 8, 1941, she was promoted to the status of trans—
Jator at $h0.00 a week. She worked in the Progran Department, Division of
Public Affairs. Her duties consisted of listening to foreign broadcasts and
translating then and transposing them on papers These were forwarded to the
news department and press division of Colonel DONOqu\"S Department and also
to Amy and Navy officials.
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v He BURG“S, Personnel Menager, CBS, nade available DIJOUR'S.
applicati foyrient dated July 17, 1941y She stated that she re-
sided at 2422 Unj versitj Lvenue, Bronx, New York with her nother Mrs.

JR. H, HARDELL. DIJOUR indicated that she spoke French, Russian, German,
and Spanish (and presuaably English). She stated that she had published
art).cles in'TaFleche," Paris which consisted of papers on anthropology in the
annals of the University of Tucuman 2nd also articles of the sare nature in
the "Journal des Anericanistes Paris."

DIJOUR was employed from Msy, 192} to August, 1930 as Assistant
Curator in the Musee de L'Homme, Paris. She left there to come to the United
States. Fronm November, 1933 to January, 1934, she was employed as Assistant
Curator in the Musee des Colonies located at Porte Doree, Paris, France.
From February, 193k to March, 1937, she was employed at the newspaper;
"La Fleche," 7 Rue de la Rochodz.ere as & reporter and foreign policy
commentator. Her immediate employer vra%&@()\“ BBR(ERY' She stated she left
this newspaper because of a political di Fom liarch, 1937 to
September, 1939, she was employed at the Centrie, d'Econte 3 123 Rue de
Grenelle, Paris, which consisted of nmonitoring and being in charge of the
organization of programs, She stated ‘that civilian personnel had been dis=
missed and that was the reason she left this employwent, From October, 1939
to December, 1940, she was employed by the Agence Fourniery 1 .Rue de la
Bourse, ‘Paris, and 3 Rue Stella, Lyon, France. Hexr duties there consisted
of being head of the foreign news service for this agencyy She left there
becduse of her coming to the United States.

\
Relative to her eduwation, DIJOUR said that from 192k to 1926 she
attended Caroline V. Humboldt Schule, Berlim, Germarny. From 1926 to
1931, she attended Paris and Columbia Universities where she studied
anthropology and political science, receiving a master!s degree fron the
latter university. From 1926 to 1928, she attended Ecole de Louvre, Parisy

France.
In DIJOUR'S application, she stated, Yhave done field work in
anthropology in British Columbia, Canada, and Argentina. Have covered strikes

in France and the Civil War in Spain . as reporter for 'La Fleche.! Here on
Immigration visa-and have applied for py first papers.”

DIJOUR listed the following individuals as references:
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M{BMLAMER, 25 West l3rd Strak, New York City;
LBIEL, National Broadezsting Cormpany Xnternational Officey,
“New Yorg City;
JAUCIENL VOGEL, Conde Nast Publications, Inc.
420 Lexington 4wvenue, New York Cz.ty

Confidential Informant T-2 advised in December. 19kl that he ha

| He said that
BERGERY owmed a newspaper in Paris by the name of "La Fleche" in which
paper BERGERY expressed his own views.: 7-2 advised that the paper was also
an organ of the po}.itical ‘Socialist ‘Party with which BERGERY was affiliated.

T-2 said that BERGERY held'.a ‘position.in the Vichy Governnent and
had turned Fascistic in his policies previously in 1936+

Continuing, T-2 said that DIJOUR!S.connection with BERGERY was
that of private secretary until about seven years ago (as of 1941) and that
she was then taken on by BERGERY as managing editor of his nowspaper., He
said that DIJOUR was the first to leave the newspaper when BERGERY started to
publish openly his political views. T~2 said that DIJOUR!S ‘vefusal to. have
anything to do with BERGERY was well known in riewspaper circles in Paris,

J-2 said that DIJOUR was an intelligent and ‘very remarkable young Yady” who
‘was "a thousand percent, democratic in her political views.” He said that

she had a remerkable career for a young lady and that he considered hex
character as being very loyal to democratic .ideas.:

Continuing, the {nfomant said that DIJOUR was never attached to
the Communist Party of France other than the fact that shé mingled with

newspaper nen of the Communist papers, but merely in a professional way.

The following is a description of DIJOUR ‘taken from the records of

in 29kl:
‘Borny Jamuary 7, 1910, Kiev, Russia
Nationalitys French
Height: gian
43
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Weights 120 pounds
Halr: brown
Eyes: blue-gray
Yaritial Status: single .
Pecularitiess very nannish in dress and appearance

On January 29, 1942, Hrs.-iLICE ROBENSON, Editor of ™lademoiselle!
nagazine, -telephonically advised the New York Office that she was Just put~
ting out the February issue of the magazine-which contained an article by
BT ‘ZAB“TKWDHOIB concerning short-wave broadcasting. Krs. ROBINSON stated

e That sne had since received a dossier on Miss DIJOUR and learncd that DIJOUR.

had been a cadet in the Soviet Navy and had otherwiso associated with the
Soviet Unions

Subsequent, investigation reflected that the so-called dossier
was nerely a personnel file contzining the history of .DIJOUR. It contained

' the following information on DIJOUR:

"(¥iss DIJOUR)...has been a woman cadet in the Russian Navy,
anthropologist arong the South .merican Indians of thoe argentine, a Journalist
in the Spanish Civil Wer, and a radic comuentator in Paris end New York."

In February, 1942, JELLEANA TODD, hssistant BEditor of "Medemoiselle",
advised that the original source of the inyomation concerning DIJOUR!S being
‘in the Russian navy had come from one GEORGE _DAaVIS, an employee of
"Medemoiselle." Hiss TODD said that Fr—DRViS WA3 known to have been friendly
with IIJOUR and apparently knew her when they both resided in Paris, Frunce.
DiVIS represented the magazine at that time und lived in the "Bohunsian"
quartor of Paris. Miss TODD said that D.VIS was very eccentric and was known
to have extremely liberal views.

Miss TODD ascertained from DuVIS, using a suitable pretext, that he
had submitted the dossier.on DIJOUR to Mrs. ROBINSON.and that he bad used
information which had cote to him verbally by DIJOUR in conversations with
her over a period of time. DAVIS added that DIJOUR was a Journalist during
the Spanish Civil War and her sympathies were known to have been with the

~yalist, Cause,,

In January, 19Lh, Confidential Informant T-3 advised this office that

4
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L LEXALNDER HERTZ, head of the Polish ‘Desk in the OWI, was extremely pro-Russian
R To0s. Informent added that the OFL Polish consor was & Miss
ELIZIBITH DIJOUR, of French nationality, who spoke Russian fluently. Informant
said ‘that Miss DIJOUR was also very pro-Russian. The infomment mentioned as
evidence of this that certain scmpts for forthcoming broadeosts had been
changeds The inforant gave as an example that & script had been turned in
whxch indicated that the Polish Government in exile in London would be cooper—
ative with Russia, This had been deleted and it was the informantfs opinion
at it was so deleted inasmuch as Hussia was desirous of having people in

joh for them in ccoperaoing with Russi'l and the United Nations.

The infoment gave other examples of scriots being changed so as to
conform to pro-Russian views,

Confidentizl Informant :ladvised that on November 28, 9hli,
he. attended the press conference of the Bulgarien~-irierican Congress which b7D
was-held at the Hotel Comiodore, This congress was an alleged Co::runist front.
organization. 'I’he informant said that ELIZiBETH DIJOUR, of the O was present
at this congress, He added that DLJQUE Rad Scae of the script writers of OW
in New York terrorized so that thoy conformed with her specifications in so
far as the scripts are concerned znd in his opinion; these spec).fxcatz.ons
Teaned -toward the left at 211 tires.

, The Bureau has been advised of ‘the possible connection of ERNEST
STURC with Soviet espionage. STURC was previously investigated by the Bureau
and it is noted that while STURC was tnder surveillance, he contacted ZLIZLBETH
DIJOUR on December 25, and 29, 194k, DIJOUR end STURC were with each other
also on January 3, 1915 and January 8, 1945, Oa the occasion f this last
nenticned neeting, one of the surve:.’lling agents overheard STURC make a remark
to DIJOUR which included the words, "...amyy Navy, and hir Force...M

DIJOUR asked STURC in response to this remark, "When do you want 42"

o January 15y 2hy 19LS, DIJOUR was present at mectings which were
attended by STURC, Dr. LLEX/.NDER HERTZ and the latterfs assistant 1=STEELN LBSKT .
The-meeting on Jenvary 2k, 1945 was held at DIJOUR'S home. Alsc present av
this mecting were ADQLPH HMOFFMETSTER, of the Czech Desk of OWI, and MIRA.
ZLOTCNSKL,y who was fomerly employed by OUI on -the Polish Desk.
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Confidential Tnformant T-4 advised that when JOHANUES STEEL returned
from Burcpe on Mdy 23, 1947, he had a nunber of naues an dressen in his

brief case. /nong those was ELIZi3ETH DIJOJRs 43 Rue Rappet, XVI, Paris.

The records of the Guaranty. Trust Company, New York City, reflect

that on June 27, 1940, & payment in ‘the amount of $5L0.00 was made to the
L in the National City Bank, Fordhan Branchs The

account of R.YM
account omg&wm oL Paris, France, was charged with this amount.

Iz
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(Gwm';z; ACTIVITIES OF JUDY COPLOY )

[ e oot

During the perzod of this report Confidential Informant T-1 has
supplicd this office with information concerning part of the activitices of
JUDITH: COPLON and rigmbers of her family at 178 Ocean Parkway, Brooklyn, Nev
York. It should be pointed out that not all the informstion supplicd by
this informant is being reported, but only that which Is felt will be helpful
in the investigation of this cases

MARCH 25, 1949 . At 10:20 A.M. on the instont date JUDY COPLON advised her
cousin, ANNA, JHOLIN, that the Departmont of Justice had
sent hcrmnk Jettors which had been mailed to
COPLON at the Dopartrment.

COPLON said that sho wanted to.borrow ANNA'S portable
‘typewriter, ¢ xplaining that she had a few letters she had
to writes ANNA said that she would bring the typewriter
OVeX's

At 10:43 AM. ARC:{IBALI) PALYER advised CCPLON that he
had spoken with —the articles in COPLON'S
puarse. PAL'ER sazd tha‘b thé FBY informed him that if
anyone went to Washington to get in touch with Mr . THEARLY
relative to obtaining CO“LO’\I’S possossions in her OpartItnt.

PALMER wanted to kmow if COPLON was working. She -said
that she could not work ysstorddy but would work todayy
and further thet her brother would be awdy on Saturday and
Sunddy and she would be alone most of the time. PALVER
wanted COPLON to come to sce him the following aftcrnoon
and bring with ner whatever she gote

During the morning on the above date Mrs. SAMUBL COPLON
was talking with hor sister, ROSE ZWICK, at which~™tifle she
' stotod that a vory nice boy (prosumably.SID BERM.N) camo
over the previous cvening €0 see JUDY. :‘V}fs. CUPLUN akso
,said that ANNA WOLIN was coming over to see JUDY that afternoo:

At 3:34 P.¥. COPLON unsuccessfully attempted to contact
SID BERMAN
Lt 3342 P, SID BERIAN told COPLON that he had.called tho

ran bub that the latter was out of town. He said by luck
he had located the man 'in Atlanta dnd had callod him dowm,
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thero. COPLON said she "got holl" last night for getting
hore lato, but adnitted that SID mixed a fine drix}k‘.;

SID said that ho told FINX (phonotic) about. it and told

FINK to drop him (SIDJ @ Iine. FINK will take tho casc
(presumably COPLON'S case) if she doosn't have anyones. FINK
would be in Clevoland on Monday or Tuesday.

JUDY wanted to go to a Jd'entfist and SID recormended his dentist,

located at. 180th Strect and Burnside Avemues COPLON said that

she went to a dontist in Washington by the namo of DR. JACOB
o e et

HIRSCH on Avenue T,
L ]

SID. said ho would call his dentist and mko on appointriont
for  JUDY the following day, but COPLON said she wanted to soo
hexr”-lawyer about 3:00 P.l. the following day.

At 5:11 P.M: COPLON and BERIAN agroed to ricet at the latter's
apartment at 1 P.M. s6 he could tako hor to the dentist.

At 6:15 P.M: PALMER asked COPLON of she woere going to be at
his officc at three ofclock the following day and further
saids  "Will you have any papoers with you?". COPLON said that
sho did not get hor typowriter as it was in Washington. PALMER
then told her to "scratch” him out an outline liks she did in
gramar school s

A% 12:45 A.M. on this date JUDY COPLON attenmpted to got in
touch with ALVIN, SINDERBRAYD, bub was unsuccessful.. The
informint s¥ated That SINDSRBRAND'S telephone murber in
Tashington, D.C. was DI_8458+"

At 10:55 A ,ff.gfg_BjRL,QQELON advised -one FRIDDY that BERT was
leaving for Washingtom by automobile at 4 P.IL

It will be rocalled that the purposo of this trip-was to
enable BERT COPLON to pick up COPLON'S belongings at hor
apartmont and some of her possossions at the Dopartmont of
Justice building.

At 11535 A.Mf: BERT COPLON advised JUDY ‘that he would stay at
tho Raleigh Hotol in Washington, either under his own xamo or

wider the nare of JHSODORE F%UDENK‘JH&S%O was moking the trip
with BERT). JUDY told S5Ki that she had ccnfidence in hor
lawyer (ARCHIBALD PALMER) . ,
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At 3 32 P.M. SERC_COPLON advised ARCHIBALD.PALVER that he
el .L‘%___m__ﬂ,_

would like to olean out JUDY'S apartment and oifice tho
following day. PALIER instructed him as to who he should
contact o.t *the FBI office in Washington.

At 5:40 P.M. the informant stated that JUDY COPLON was' in
ARCHIBALD PAL) ER!'S office and advised her sister-in-law,
SHIRLEY.COPLON, as followss "For various reasons I suggest

MARCHE 27th

MARCH 28th

T T o x;ypcwriter as .soon o I can, dnd I think Y might
comie down tomorrow and use the type.vritcr in ARCHIB'S office,
the only problen being about the time and when I can leave's
The conversation indicated that COFLON aid.not like to lcave
SHIRLEY alone with her rmother bocause of Her fathorfs 411
condition. SHIRLBY suggosted that JUDY pick up SHIRLEY'S
typewriter, to which JUDY replied that SID BERMAN,stated that
ho would pick it upe. JUDY said that She is comvincoed in_ one
sense that it would be better for her to do the typing in
ARCHIE!S office becausc of tho noiso.

JUDY told SHIRLEY that sho had been talking with a fomle
newspaper reporters

At 9:33 A.M. Mrs. COPLON advised an unknowsn woman that JUDY
was doing some kind of work and that JUDY had been "advised
to work™. Mrss COPLON stated that JUDY goes away during the
day and oomes back for dinner.

At 11:50 A.M. $he informant advised that_ BBRT_COPLOY was Just
about to go over to the Departnent of JUSTITS vuiiding ond
clean out JUDY!'S desk. The informant stated that BERT'S wifo,
SHIRLEY COPLON, was very anxious to Iet ARCEIZ (PALMER) now
when the-desk ho.d boen cmptied. The informnt stated that

at this time JUDY vias in PALMSR!'S offico. \

At 9:40 A.M. COPLOY told hor cousin, JNIASIOLIN, -that she
had to see her attorney at 5 P.M. and tha$ she had to bring
hin soething which she, COPLON, mast work on today. JUDITH
stated that BERT brought back all hoxr stuff frori Mashington
and that TEDDY_ FRUDEUHEIiLbad gone to "!asnington with BERT.
JUDY sadd that probably her typewriter and phonograph were
in back of BERT'S care
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At 10:15 A.M, PALMER wanted to know ii‘,.BElth .COPLON. roturned
from Washingtons JUDITH said that he TG ang thtt Ne obtained

"her things from her dpartment and office”, but added that they
could not £ind her typewriter, PALMER said, "Oh, my God", and
added quickly that thoy werc probably keeping it to find ou’c
if thoy cculd idontify the typewriter, but that they (probably
referring ‘to the FBI) should have notified someone of its
detention. PALMER added that he was going to complain about -
this. JUDITH said that BERT told her tha%h&d asked
BERT if PALIYER was going to stay on the ¢ase and further, if
PALYER were going through with the trial on April Ist. JUDY
said that BERT did not answeér but changed tho subject and
stated thot he was more interested in his father. PAL'CR
stated that WHELRTY was dbluffing. ~

PALMER said that WHEARRY was supposed to be in-Now York on
the instant date and added that he, PALIER, was going to sce
JUDITH at & P.I. “on the Instant d'xte.

At 12:05 P.¥. tho inforriant advised that in o convorsation
between JUDITH and B3RT COPLOY, JUDITH dppeared very anxiocus
about her typowriter not being among her things, which BERT
had obtained in Washington. JUDY asked BERT if he had signed
for the material that he had taken from her places BERT said
that ho had signud a paper to the effect that san FBI agent
had helped him olean the stuff out, but that he could not
sign a paper that the matorial was ‘all thore, because he did
not know what should have beexn there.

At 1:21 P.I. JUDY asked JEDDX.FRUDSNHEIM whether ho saw thoe
typewriter in Washington, D.C. , 180D¥ said that he did not
sec it. JUDY described the t:yvewriter as a black portable
in the usual cases She asked many quostions about the manncr

in which TEDDY and BERT looked ‘for the typewriter and stated

that it was very strange that it was not in the apartmont.
She added -that she would take it up with her lawyer.

At 2:15 P, M. PALYER advised, BERT COPLON that ho had expected
the FBY would got the typewriter, inasmuch as they needed it
to mako tests. BERT told PALMER that WiELRTY $old him that
gU’B%,g,ﬁV would probably be walking around a £rec man within

& short time and that JUDY would be bearing the brunt. PALIER
said he oxpected that., PALMER rentioned the fact that JUDY
and GUBITCI{EV nay have a decp frlondship or might have oven
been in lovo.
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BERT and PALMER then engaged. in some “"double talk™ which

the informant thought was a discussion of the attitude of
the press toward COPLON'S couse and ‘tho“fdct that COPLON
was in good relations with the pross. PALIER theén said that
he had another idea which was entirely different.

JUDITH then began talking to PALUBR and said that she has
roceived no mail from her Vashington oddréss and that it was
absurd bocause it had been almost a month. PALLIER said that
ho would £ind out about that when he saw tho FBI.

The informant stated that during the afternoon and early
evoning the condition of SHMMEL L, COPLON,, JUDITH!'S father,
boearis very sorious anﬁ'my near death.

At 10:05 P.M. on the above date an tnknown woman asked JUDY

. COPLON for the telophone nunbor of BRRLLKAYE (JUDY!'S cousin)«

JUDY said that it was Endicott £=2900, apartment 24, at the

Hotel Andorson, There was LThen & xscussion as Yo who they

could get to coiw over to the house to holp. JUDY “thon said
that it would bo a good idea to contact the lawyer, DAVE,.

for "goneral apprehension™, not irmediately, but to bo ready.
The informant did mot know what she meant by this statorment.

The informant adviscd that SAMUEL COPLON passed away shortly

bofore 12:30 4,11 on instant date,

s
The informant advised that possibly the DAVE reforred to
above resides in New Jersey, with telephene number Berﬁen

2-1930.
._!‘“..2-_——

At 9:09 ALM. JUDITH advised ,XRC;{@ALD PALVER that hor father
passed away.at 12:20 AM. PILIE d‘é‘he would got

the court's permission for JUDY to attond the funeral, which
JUDY stated would be in Now Jersey. '

At 9:30.A.1. PALMER advisod COPLON that he had talked with
the FBI about JUDY!'S pocketbook and typewriters PALIER
wanted to know what make it -was. JUDY said that 3t was 4
Corona portable and was new around 1942. PALIER thon asked
for background information on the fanily. COFLON stated that
her father, SAMUBL, was born in Troy, New York in 1879. Ifrs.
COPLON was born in ‘Aloanys Thoy ware married around 35 yoars.
B2RT and JUDITH dre the only two childron. SAMUEL COPLON
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retired from business about five yosrs ago and BERT ook
over. Both BERT and JUDITH were born in Brooklyn, BERT
boing 32 yoars of age and JUDY will be 28 in May,

The informsnt adviscd that at 10:20 A.M. JUDY told PAL'ER.
that the newspapor reporters had started to come overs She
wonted to know if it was all right for her to refer them to
PALMER for deta ils.

At 11:35 aJnms PAL‘B’% advisod JUDITH that he had just spokcn
with M, WHEARLY and that WHEALRTY had advised that the type-
writex was takon wnder a search warrant and is prosently in
the Loboratory being tested.

PALIER then told BERT COPLON that he wanted todhbtend the

funeral with the fonily to help prove his stand that he is

a friend of tho familys

At 3:00 P.M. COPLON gave PALIER some more background inforra- .
tion on the famly. She- s2id that her father was in the -
Spanish-imerican “ar and that his (SAMUEL'S) rothor's father

. care to this country prior to the Civil War. She said that

BRT COPLON was in tho last war in tho Anti-Aircraft Division.
PALMER told COPLON the caso had been adjourned and -would not
be held on April lst.

At 11:46 P.'. PALMER told JUDY that ho arranged that she
would not have to bo presont in court Friday (April 1st).

He said that JUDY should stdy around tho house Thursday and
Friday and as long as she i&’doing that, she should got busy -
on that business, and thus she wa.ll have an opportunity to
do what she wants to do, -

At 11:59 A.M. one z'maz, {possidbly . STHEL COPLQN)_advised: JUDY
that she riet MiRSHA'S mothor (probSBTY-FEIGrTing to tho
nother of M.RSHA LESSER). ETHEL sa{d that MARSEA had "had

a visit® Wf‘errmg to Mrs. LESSER being intor-
viewed by FBI agonts)s JUDY said that she would 1ike to soo
MARSHA but that it was up to M.RSHA. JUDY said that she is
refraining from calling anyone because she doesn't want to
involve thems JUDY addcd that it must be terridle for thoss
people to be interrogateds JUDY said that MARSHA was probabdly
intorrogated bocause of COPLON'S visit to MiRSHA over the
woekend previous to hor arrest.
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At 9:11 'P.M. COPLON told PALVER that shs had not done “much’
during the day. PALMER said that he would be in court the

. .following -ddy and would.teld her about ity JUDY said that

she had & long talk with "him" the previous day. .JUDY said
that the day before yesterday all: of her mail which.had -
accumulated since she left Washington had been sent to her
in one bunch. JUDY said that it had been & long day but
that she did not know "how profitable it was".

At 12:15 P17, RC"HBAID _PALMER asked BEHI’..&QBLQIL ‘how raich
gé‘i COPLON. had: formed him that SALL COPLON had
an. nsurance 'policy and that was all he had left,
EERT said that $10,000 Had been borrowed on the, policy to
‘provide the bail in Washington,  D.C. and added that he.wanted
the remaining $8,000 to repay sows' individuals who had lent
hin woney in m.aking up the $20,000 bail ix New York City.
BERE said that the insurance was left to his. mother. * PALYER
explained to COPLON that he was asking about the finances of
the. family becsause he- eroected %o make an appeal tc¢ the court
to return some of the bails ~

At 1:03 P.M. PALIER advised JUDY that the "gontleman from
foreign parts™ (referring £0 .GUBITCHEV)sobjected £o his
(ARCHIBALD'S) asking for an adjournment and further,. that
‘the man’wanted ¥ go to trial.at onos. They agreed to see
each other at 5:30 P.il; on Monday evenings JUDY was anxious

' 40 know on ‘what grounds PAIZER had asked for the adjournment .

PALMER stated that -it was based on the loss of her father.

At 1:37 P.H, COPLON.was unsuccessful in locatinwgi
COHON, whom she. thought resided at- 789 Wost End Averme. -

TS

At 7:40 P.M. SHIRLEY CCPLON, JUDY!S sister-in-law, told one
QLQ,S .‘,{, a. Iﬁ%'xmm*‘s that JUDY would 1ike to see

TBLOSSCl, and.suggested.that BLOSSOM get in touch with BERT
COPLON at the latter's office. During the conversation it p
was. indicated BLOSSOH had & four months! old ba‘oy.

At 10:07 P.M, the informant advised thaLDB.,_LAZAR’US the

COPLON family’s physician, tried to get TERT COPLON %6 - -go

to-a psychiatrist. BERT said that he did not want to go,

but if the doctor could get SHIRLEY, BERT‘S wife, to see d
‘psychiatrist, then he, BEZRT, would go. ' BERY said that he

had no desire to live with his wife any longer and that he
hated hery It ‘was indicated that 'BERT was of the opinion

that his mother-in-law was.the cause of ‘the whole thing«
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APRIL 5th The informant advised on instant date that,BERL COPLON was

contemplating separating from his wifes

During the evening, in a conversation between JUDITH COPLON
and SHIRLEY.CORLOY, JUDITH stated that she just could not

s 3T any more, that "hefs starting the same thing tonight
as last night:“ . JUDY indicated that BERT was probadly making
rerarks at her, inasmuch as JUDY said "The crassness of his
exploration of me is getting to be too machMs SHIRLEY
offered to let JUDY use SEIRLEY'S place in New York, but
stated that BERT had the key, so that wouldn't work.

At 9:37 P.M., COPLON and g!) BERMAN tried -to agree om having
Iunch.or dinner the fork Ty

APRIL 6th At 11:15 A.M. one TEDDY tol& Mi's. COPLON %hat he would like
to soe JUDY, He said he is making "the pictures" and asks:
that JUDY get in touch with him. The informant stated that
TEDDY could be reached at Plazp 3= 968 .

At 1X:55 A.M. the -informant advised tha‘b the .BLOSSOM referred
to above was probably a woman who had gone to lMadison ‘High
School with'JUDY. The informant stated that BLOSSOIf has not
seen JUDY .for two years. BLOSSOM'S husband’s rame is MIKE.

At 9:15 P.M. the inf‘dx:mant advised that COPLON had spent the
evening with SID BERVAN.

APRIL Tth At 11:35 AJM. Mrse COPLON advised SHIRLEY CCPLON that JUDY
] saw ARCHIE (PALVER) ond SID (BERMAN) the provious day and
added that JUDY hod -an appointment with ARCHIE on the instant
date. ’

At 3:50 P.M, BERT COPLON advised his mother that a JHELMA
HAUGUST, or ROSENBERG, had been trying to get in tduch with
W The inforzant ascértained that THELMA'S telephone
nimbor was Ravenswood ! £23245, \

APRIL 8th At 8:03 P.M. ARCHIE PAIMER told JUDY that he wanted her to
) get copies of the newspaper arbicles from March 4th and
thereaftor until they went to Washington. Fe said he bad
the "New York Times™ articles, He said it was-important
to got these articles and the two agreed to see each other
the following mornings /
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APRIL 10th At 5:07 P.l{. JUDY advised THELMA (probably identical with
the one menticned above) that she has to see her lawyer late
‘every day. THELIA said that a former fellow High School
friend had tried to arrange an interview with JUDY throagh
THELMA for "Plain Talk". JUDY said that she does mot have
$o appear in court ox April 14th, THELMA and JUDY $alk of
their classumates and JUDY'S experiences: in jail,

APRIL 1lth At 9:35 AN Mrs. COPLON, in a conversation with an unknown
) man, stated that JUDY was typing.

At 22:26 P.il. COPLON advised LLOYD WSINBLRGE of ARCHIBALD
PALIER!S office that she w‘fM the particular
issues of the "New York Times" from March 6th on, which
contained articles about the case. ‘

At 1:}41‘3"?'.M;ngﬁﬂ%q&vised_JUDY that the provious
evening WALTSR JINCEELL, in his broadcast, stated that
JUDY COPLON denisd being a member of the Commmist Party
and that ‘the FBI has a great surprise for her. JUDY then
laughed and said it would be quite a surprise. -

At 8:30 P.M. PALMER advised BERT COPLON that the rorning
and evening sessions that PALMER and JUDY were having are
bringing results. Ho stated "we're progrossing and the
Yacts are roally going to show up". PALMER wanted to know.
if he was going to ses BERT the following day and BERT said
"I told you I wds going %0 try to get that to you by Tuesday™,
PALMER then said, "I want you to know the nams of COPLON is
not going down in disgrace”. BERT then said s "You heard
“what your no good friend said last night" (referring to
WALTZR WINCEELL), to which ARCHIS said, "That don't mean a
thing to me. laybe wo will surprise them--let them say what
they want dnd let us como out with one bang in one minute".
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AFRIL 12, 1949

AFRIL 13, 1949

APRIL 14, 1949

® wew @

At 12:03 p.m.,. an unknown man connected with

AEC”IEALD PALMAR'S Office, advised COPLON that
"6 Russsan wreterring to.GUPITCHEY) had made

long speeches at the hearing and that the trial

had been adjourned until May 2, COPLON indicated
that she was going to see ARCHIE at 2 p.m.

at the latter's offices

At £:30 p.o. informant advised that COPLON
at’'that time was in PALMER'S Office and would
have dinnexr with him.

At 11:25 a.n., on instant date,, RERT..COPLON
read a newspaper article to JUDITH to the effect
that GURITCHEV night be set free inasmuch as

‘the Soviet, Union might put up-the 3100,000,00

bail. JUDITH only remark was, "It is very
interesting™.

At 3:38 p.n., on instant date, JUDITH advised

ARCHIE PAIMER of the fact that GUBITCHEV might
possibly raise bail. PATMER had not read the

articles

At 11 pua., ARCHIE PAIMER and JUDITH COPLON were
engaged in "double talk™" which the informant did
not understand, ?AEMER wanted to know whethexr
he could ascertain'the antecedence of that jet,

4ts work or stuff — — limbo of past," COPLON
" merely said, "Yeah, YeahM",

The two then engaged in a discussion of the fact
that, possibly GUFITCHEV does mot, have immunity
or else the Russians wowld not be attempting to

" put up bail.

At 6:10 p.m., on instant date, COPLCN advised
ARCHIE PAIMIR that she "just wanted to tell you
that everything in 1life has its compensation
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"and I got a compensation today and T will tell
you about it when I see you". ARCHIE said that
he did not understand what COPLON meant and’
wanted to know if she got it after she left hium
(ori the instant date), JUDY said that she had
ard’ that she wculd tell ARCHIE .about it when

she saw him, .

At 83;01 p.m. PALMER and COPLON discussed an article
in the "Brooklyn Eagle" rewspaper., This article
was concerned with the hearing on the instant
date. COPLCN said that she would meet ARCHIE

at 5:30 p.m. the following day and he said he
would have the Washington paper articles for her.
They were particilarly interested ‘in an article
by ANCREW TULLY captioned, MA Nice Average Girlh.
=l

At 2:57 p.ri., on the instant date, the informant
advised that COPLON wag in contact with a woman
believed to be THELMA ’ZOSENW‘RG who,; at ‘that time,
was being visite: o of Washington, D.C
At first JUDY did nof remexrBer who EDNA STERN Was.
During the conversation between EDNA and JUDY,,
the formex indicated that she ?ad spent, the
previous Sunday with LORRAINE (probably, LORRAINE..
SINDERBRAND) and that EDNA wanted ‘to know-if sue"
OF LURHAINE could do anything for JUDY. JUDY ‘
'said that there was nothing they could do for

her and added that she had received a letter fron
LORRAINE but did not want to answer it.

The BLOSSOM referred to above as having been in
contact, with COPLON on April ‘2 and April 6, 1949,
is believed to be the forper EL@SOM WIWLER who
attended ‘the James Madison Hi chool in prooklyny
New ‘York, with COPLON,
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NEW YORX

At New York, New Ybrk_:j

Will attempt to identify MYRON COHON, who possibly resides at 789

West End Avenus and who COPLON tried to contact on April 1, 1949,

Will ascertain the subscriber to-telephone P, 3~9681, where one

TEDDY told Mrse COPLON that JUDY could reach him as he had some pictures,

1Y identify THELMA AUGUST or ROSENBERG, Revenswood 6-3245, inasmuch
as COFLON was supposed to contact ‘this person on April 7, 1949, '

12

/ . . . . N
~ Will identify BLOSSOM (possibly BLOSSOM WINKLER) s Who conferred with
COPLON on April 2nd and Gth,ﬂ’ 1949,

Will interview PHILIP PAVIA concerning his association with COPLON
upon receipt of Bureau authority,

Will follow prosecution of this case.

58




NY 65-14932

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANTS-

1

_ The confidential infomsnts mentioned in the report of SA T. SCOTT
MI%ER’ JR., dated April 21, 1949, at New York City, are identified as
followss ' ’ ) '

=1 ‘ NYT 512

-2

New York  City b7D

T=3 \

New York City

T=d A highly confidential source] |

Nay 26, 1947e>
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ADMINIS TRATIVE PAGE

. The Newark Field Division hasbeen requested to interview EMVA L.
SOUDERS and SLSIE FRIEMUS, who were employed at the Economic Warfars Section
of the Department of Justice at New York City at the sere time as COPLON.

__The lead in the refersnced report tc cbtain additional information on
BABETTE ROSE WEINER, etal, is being disregarded, inasmuch as these women were
not employed by the 0ffice of War Information. '

The lead in the referenced report to identify GEORGE GARIVIR, a

contact of PHILIP PAVIA, is being disregarded, .as it is contemplated by the
New York Office to interview PAVIA upon receipt of Buresu authoritys

€0
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